# Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Barnard Archives and Special Collections

3009 Broadway New York, NY 10027 archives@barnard.edu URL: http://archives.barnard.edu/ 

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Historical Background	4
Collection Scope and Content Summary	5
Collection Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	8
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Administrative Materials	9
Founding and Governing Documents	9
Reports, Budgets, Fundraising, and Grants	9
General Correspondence and Memoranda	13
Committees, Task Forces, and Other Organizations	16
Personnel and Office Documents	20
Executive Committee	22
Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events	22
The Scholar and the Feminist	22
Reid Lectureship1	117
Other Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events 1	18
Digital Media1	144
Courses and Resources 1	149
Career and Financial Workshops 1	150
Other Non-Credit Courses 1	150
Women's Studies 1	151
Resource Collection 1	152
Women's Counseling Project 1	153
Other Resources and Projects 1	153
Publications, Publicity, and Ephemera 1	155

# **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	Barnard Archives and Special Collections
Creator:	Barnard Center for Research on Women.
Creator:	Gould, Jane S., 1918-2009
Creator:	Jakobsen, Janet R.
Title:	Barnard Center for Research on Women (BCRW) records
ID:	BC13.58
ID [aspace_uri]:	/repositories/2/resources/376
Date [inclusive]:	1962-2020
Physical Description:	57 Linear Feet 99 document boxes, 4 half-document boxes, 4 oversize boxes, 3 flat files
Physical Description:	47.19 Gigabytes 11 A/V files and 1,669 digital images (.jpg)
Physical Location:	This collection is located in the Barnard Archives and Special Collections, Barnard Library. To use this collection, please contact the Barnard Archives and Special Collections at 212.854.4079 or archives@barnard.edu.
Language of the Material:	English .
Abstract:	This collection consists of records from the Barnard Center for Research on Women, formerly known as the Barnard Women's Center. It includes bylaws; director's and financial reports; correspondence; Executive Committee minutes; planning and publicity materials for and recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist Conference, career workshops and other events; and administrative materials related to women's studies courses, the Women's Center Resource Collection, the Women's Counseling Project, and other projects and publications.

# **Preferred Citation**

Barnard Center for Research on Women records, 1962-2023; Box and Folder; Barnard Archives and Special Collections, Barnard Library, Barnard College.

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Historical Background**

The Barnard Women's Center was founded in 1971 and described in a 1972 brochure as "a new program for an old need: the dignity, autonomy, and equality of women. More than a place, more than a project, it symbolizes the way in which a college may gather its energies on behalf of women." Renamed the Barnard Center for Research on Women (BCRW) in 1987, the Center has throughout its existence supported programming, resources, and publications related to feminist scholarship and activism.

In the early 1970s, the Center supported various projects and resources, often acting as a central space for sharing information. The Center was instrumental in the formation of a Women's Studies program at Barnard in 1977 and also offered non-credit courses, many of which focused on vocational or financial training for women. The Center also housed the Women's Counseling Project, which provided information and referrals to women about legal, medical, vocational, therapy, and familial issues. A resource collection, founded in 1973 with the research materials of Myra Josephs (Barnard '28), grew to include both scholarly literature and ephemeral materials relating to the women's movement and was open to all.

The Scholar and the Feminist conference, first held in 1974, is a central part of the programming of the Center, which also includes the Reid lectureship (inaugurated in 1975 with Alice Walker and June Jordan as inaugural speakers) as well as other conferences, symposia, panels, lectures, exhibits, and events. Recent BCRW programs have featured such scholars and activists as Janet Mock, Angela Davis, Anita Hill, and more.

Early publications of the Center included a bibliography of scholarly research on women, *Women's Work and Women's Studies* (published 1971-1974), a booklet on vocational, family, medical, and legal resources titled *Help* (published in 1971 and 1973), and volumes of collected scholarly papers, *The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues*. In 1991, the Center started publishing a newsletter, and since 2003 has produced the online journal *The Scholar & Feminist Online* in addition to other print and online publications, videos, and a podcast.

The Center is governed by an Advisory Board (previously the Executive Committee) and a Director. Barnard English professor Catherine Stimpson was a part of the task force that advocated for the creation of the Center and assumed the role of acting director from its inception through 1972. Jane S. Gould (Barnard '40), who had previously worked in Alumnae Affairs and the Office of Careers and Placement at Barnard, assumed the directorship after Stimpson and served until 1983. Temma Kaplan served as director from 1983-1991 and was followed by Leslie J. Calman (Barnard '74), who served from 1991-2000. Janet R. Jakobsen was named director in 2000 and served until 2015, when Barnard Professor of Women's Gender and Sexuality Studies and now chair of the Africana Studies Department, Tina Campt took over the position. In 2018, Elizabeth Castelli assumed the role of director. The Center has also collaborated with a constellation of activists, artists and scholars as fellows including Reina Gossett, Amber Hollibaugh, Ntozake Shange, Mariame Kaba, and Katherine Acey.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Collection Scope and Content Summary**

This collection consists of materials from the Barnard Center for Research on Women (BCRW), formerly known as the Barnard Women's Center.

It includes bylaws and charters; director's reports; financial reports and budgets; correspondence with other Barnard offices, administration and faculty at Columbia, and other organizations; minutes of the Excutive Committee and other committees; planning and publicity materials for the Scholar and the Feminist Conference, the Reid lectures, and other talks and events; recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist Conference; planning materials for career workshops and other non-credit courses; administrative materials related to women's studies curriculum at Barnard and elsewhere; correspondence and administrative materials concerning the Women's Center Resource Collection, the Women's Counseling Project, the Women's Work and Women's Studies bibliography, working groups, and various other projects and publications of the Center; photographs of events; and copies of publications and ephemera produced by the Center.

Included in the collection are papers of Jane S. Gould, founding director, which relate to her work with the Center, and the papers of Janet Jakobsen from her years as director of the Center (2000-2015).

Highlights of the collection include planning and publicity materials for the Scholar and the Feminist Conference, as well as audio recordings of sessions from the conference in the 1970s, 1980s, and 1990s. Among the scholars, activists, artists, writers, politicians, and others featured in the conference materials are bell hooks, Audre Lorde, Barbara Ehrenreich, Silvia Federici, Kate Millett, Barbara Kruger, Cherrie Moraga, Sharon Olds, Donna Haraway, and Bella Abzug. Other highlights include planning and publicity materials for the myriad events produced by the Center, and publications and ephemera from throughout the Center's history.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Collection Arrangement**

The records are arranged into four series, three of which have been further arranged in subseries and then in chronological order. The series and subseries arrangement are as follows:

#### Series 1, Administrative Materials, 1970-2015

Subseries 1.1, Founding and Governing Documents, 1970-1993 Subseries 1.2, Reports, Budgets, Fundraising, and Grants, 1971-2011 Subseries 1.3, General Correspondence and Memoranda, 1970-2011 Subseries 1.4, Committees, Task Forces, and Other Organizations, 1970-2011 Subseries 1.5, Personnel and Office Documents, 1971-2015 Subseries 1.6, Executive Committee, 1971-2009

Series 2, Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events, 1972-2015

Subseries 2.1, The Scholar and the Feminist, 1972-2015 Subseries 2.2, Reid Lectureship, 1975-2000 Subseries 2.3, Other Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events, 1972-2015 Subseries 2.4, Digital Media

Series 3, Courses and Resources, 1965-2012

Subseries 3.1, Career and Financial Workshops, 1965-1979 Subseries 3.2, Other Non-Credit Courses, 1973-1975 Subseries 3.3, Women's Studies, 1971-2012 Subseries 3.4, Resource Collection, 1971-2001 Subseries 3.5, Women's Counseling Project, 1972-1982 Subseries 3.6, Other Resources and Projects, 1971-2013

Series 4. Publications, Publicity, and Ephemera, 1962-2012 Photos on CDs transferred from Communications and included in the file "Digital photographs" within this series are arranged by event.

Otherwise, physical order of the materials has not been changed from the original order as received except for minor shifts. The majority of the collection is physically arranged in loose chronological order.

A complete inventory for the audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist conferences is attached to this finding aid.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Administrative Information

### **Publication Statement**

Barnard Archives and Special Collections

3009 Broadway New York, NY 10027 archives@barnard.edu URL: http://archives.barnard.edu/

### Access

Portions of Subseries 1.5, Personnel and Office Documents, and Subseries 1.6, Executive Committee, are restricted as they contain confidential personnel records. Personnel records are restricted for 75 years past the date of creation.

### Accruals

Additions are expected.

### **Acquisition Information**

Transferred from the Barnard Center for Research on Women and other campus offices throughout the 1970s and 1990s-present day.

### **Alternative Forms of Material**

Digital surrogates of portions of Subseries 2.1, The Scholar and the Feminist, including digitized audio recordings of selected conferences 1975-1996, are available online at: http://digitalcollections.barnard.edu/bcrw.

### **Processing History**

This collection was processed and the finding aid written by Martha Tenney in August 2015 and January 2016, with contributions from Che Gossett and Carly Crane '15 and legacy description created by Stephanie Manheim in 2011. Updated by Aziza Rahman in June 2019. Student associates transferred and described the imaged disks in 2018. Olivia Newsome integrated the digital images into the finding aid in November 2023.

Descriptive Rules Used: Finding aid adheres to that prescribed by Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Encoding: Machine readable finding aid encoded in EAD 2002.

Finding aid written in English.

### **Publication Rights**

Some items in Subseries 2.1, The Scholar and the Feminist, which relate to aspects of the 1982 conference may not be reproduced or quoted, due to confidentiality restrictions, until 75 years after the date of creation.

Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Barnard Archives and Special Collections. The Barnard Archives and Special Collections approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Related Materials**

### **Related Collections**

Under the directorship of Jane Gould, particularly in the early- and mid-1970s, the Center's affairs were closely affiliated with the work of the Alumnae Affairs Office and the Office of Placement and Career Planning. Further records of these offices can be found in BC9 Alumnae Association/Office of Alumnae Affairs records and BC5.9 Office of Career Development records, respectively.

Video recordings of some of the Center's events, including some of the early Reid Lectures, can be found in BC18 Moving Image Collection.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Women -- Services for
- Women -- Employment
- Barnard College
- Barnard College -- Alumni and alumnae
- Counseling
- Feminism
- Libraries
- Second-wave feminism
- Third-wave feminism
- Universities and colleges -- Departments
- Vocational education
- Women college students
- Women's colleges -- New York (State) -- New York
- Women's studies

• Scholar and the Feminist Conference.

# **Collection Inventory**

## Administrative Materials, 1970-2019

## Founding and Governing Documents, 1970-1993

Title/Description	Instances	
Proposals and Plans for Center, 1970-1971	box 8	folder 11
Charters and Bylaws, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 1
Bylaws, 1973	box 18	folder 16
Charter and press clippings, 1978-1993	box 3	folder 11
Women's Center Charter, circa late 1970s-1980s	box 76	folder 5
Charter, undated	box 18	folder 15

## Reports, Budgets, Fundraising, and Grants, 1971-2019

Title/Description	Instances	
Budget and finance, 1971-1972	box 8	folder 7
Gould. An Overview of the Barnard Women's Center, 1971-1982	box 1	folder 8
Year-end report and memoranda from Martha Peterson, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 2
Report to the President, 1972-1973	box 11	folder 13
Budget, 1972-1974	box 11	folder 16
Women's Center Information/ Help , Academic Proposal, 1972-1974	box 64	folder 11
Financial reports, 1972-1981	box 1	folder 3
President's Reports/Proposals/Charter, Financial reports, Scholar and Feminist reports, 1972-1983	box 1	folder 12
Annual Reports, 1972-1983	box 33	folder 1
Report to the President, 1972	box 9	folder 15
President's Report and Statistics, 1973-1974	box 12	folder 24
Fundraising correspondence, 1973-1974	box 13	folder 3
Donors correspondence, 1974-1975	box 13	folder 7
Durai landla Daraut, 1074 1075		

President's Report, 1974-1975

	box 15	folder 7
Budget, 1974-1975	box 15	folder 9
Correspondence, donors, 1974-1975	box 19	folder 9
President's Report, 1975-1976	box 18	folder 12
Budget, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 1
Budget, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 2
Rubinstein Foundation, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 5
Grants and Collection Development, 1975-1982	box 64	folder 5
Fundraising: correspondence, contracts, proposals, 1975	box 15	folder 13
Rubenstein Foundation: correspondence, articles, 1975	box 15	folder 14
Fundraising: correspondence, 1975	box 19	folder 4
President's Report, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 2
Budget and financial information, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 13
Financial information and record books, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 14
Rubinstein Foundation: correspondence, proposals, financial records, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 20
Women's Center History, 1976-2001	box 76	folder 1
Report on the Women's Center, 1976	box 18	folder 17
The Case for Barnard: a Feminist Statement, 1976	box 18	folder 20
Auction: thank-you letters, 1976	box 21	folder 4
Fundraising, 1976	box 22	folder 19
President's Report, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 1
Budget and financial information, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 13
Financial books, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 14
Payment information, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 15
Rubinstein Foundation, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 16
Fundraising: correspondence and data, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 17
Correspondence: donors, 1977-1978	box 27	folder 3
Correspondence: donors, 1977	box 23	folder 3
Auction: thank-you letters, 1977-	box 24	folder 18
President's Report, 1978-1979	box 25	folder 11
Annual Summary, 1978-1979	box 25	folder 12
Budget and financial information, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 7

#### Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

Financial report, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 8
Payments, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 9
Financial books, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 10
Budget, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 11
Rubinstein Foundation: correspondence, reports, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 12
Fundraising: correspondence, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 13
Correspondence with donors, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 17
Auction: thank-you letters, 1978	box 28	folder 11
President's Report, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 1
President's Report and summary of activities, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 2
Payments, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 10
Financial reports, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 11
Rubinstein Foundation, 1979-1980	box 39	folder 1
Financial records, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 4
Budget, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 5
Budget, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 6
Correspondence with donors, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 14
Director's reports, 1979	box 1	folder 11
Annual Reports, 1979-2005	box 71	folder 1
Including women in the curriculum, 1988	box 65	folder data_value_missing_4547f82259e0527b44a01
Barnard College Proposal to Ford Foundation: Integrating Minority Women into the Barnard College Curriculum, 1988	box 65	folder 14
Ford (Integrating Minority Women into the Barnard College Curriculum), 1989	box 65	folder 4
Mainstreaming minority women's studies program, 1989	box 65	folder data_value_missing_d40059c5c83f605729211
Annual Report, 1989-1990	box 35	folder 4
The Curriculum Integration Movement: Articles, 1990	box 65	folder 13
First Annual Report - Ford, circa 1990	box 65	folder 3
Literature by Women of Color: Bibliographies, circa 1990s	box 65	folder 12
Ford Foundation Final Report, 1990-1992	box 65	folder 1
Ford- Second Annual Report (6/91), 1991	box 65	folder 2

Ford Associates Program/ Future, 1992-1994	box 65	folder 11
Ford - Drafts, circa 1994	box 65	folder 7
Ford Proposal, 1994	box 65	folder 5
Ford- Lynn Walker, 1994	box 65	folder 8
Ford: Letters Alison Berstein, Stephen Zinuedeng, 1994	box 65	folder 9
Columbia's Ford Proposal, 1994	box 65	folder 10
Ford Take Two, 1995	box 65	folder 6
Annual Report 1999-2000, 1999-2000	box 53	folder 17
Strategic Plan 2000-2001, 2000-2001	box 56	folder 4
Difficult Dialogues Proposal, 2005	box 47	folder 1
Ford seminar (Reading), 2006-2007	box 47	folder 12
Potential Ford Reading, 2006-2007	box 47	folder 13
Academic Freedom (articles), 2006-2007	box 48	folder 2
Mellon Diversity Recruitment Fund, 2006	box 49	folder 8
Difficult Dialogues Final Reports, 2007	box 47	folder 8
Difficult Dialogues-Regional Conferences, 2007	box 47	folder 9
Difficult Dialogues, 2007	box 48	folder 3
Difficult Dialogues-Case Studies, 2007	box 48	folder 4
Department chair's Meeting-Searches, 2007-2008	box 49	folder 9
IRWaG-CCASD, 2007-2009	box 51	folder 5
Difficult Dialogues Round 2 - Budget '08-'10, 2008	box 47	folder 14
Difficult Dialogues Meeting Spring, 2008	box 47	folder 2
Difficult Dialogues Assessment, 2008	box 47	folder 5
Ford Foundation Background and Prep, 2008	box 47	folder 6
Diversity Background Reading, 2008	box 48	folder 1
Advance Project, 2008	box 49	folder 11
Difficult Dialogues: Climate Study 2008 Final Report, 2008	box 50	folder 2
Faculty Budget and Planning Committee, 2008	box 50	folder 5
New York Women's Foundation (NYWF) Repro Justice Surveys, 2008	box 61	folder 2
Faculty meeting minutes collected by Janet Jakobsen, email about historical challenges to tenure for faculty of color at Barnard, 2008	box 71	folder 7

Carnegie Corporation Grant: Gender and Immigration, 2008	box 56	folder 10
NYWF Repro Justice Research Projects, 2008-2009	box 61	folder 3
Difficult Dialogues-Fall UT Austin, 2009	box 47	folder 10
Difficult Dialogues Initiatives Reading, 2009-2010	box 47	folder 11
Wellesley-Mellon 23 Meeting, 2009	box 49	folder 10
NY Women's Foundation, 2009	box 61	folder 4
Ford Seminar Prep for Follow-up 09/10, 2010	box 47	folder 7
Budget Goals FY2010, 2010	box 51	folder 9
NYWF Contract, 2010	box 61	folder 5
Feminist Roundtable (portions restricted until 2036), 2011	box 51	folder 11
New Media Makers, 2011	box 52	folder 1
Strategic Planning Memo, 2011	box 52	folder 2
Strategic Plan 2011, 2011	box 58	folder 12
Provost's Office Assessment Spring 2011, 2011	box 58	folder 3
BCRW Grants, undated	box 51	folder 8
Budgets, Notes, Departmental and Administrative Papers, 1996-2011	box 91	folder 1-13
1990-2011		

# General Correspondence and Memoranda, 1970-2011

-		
Title/Description	Instances	
Internal correspondence and miscellaneous, 1970-1973	box 11	folder 14
Correspondence and miscellaneous, 1971-1972	box 8	folder 6
Students (on Executive Committee, correspondence with and about students, press clippings), 1971-1972	box 8	folder 8
Non-Sexist Book sales correspondence, 1971-1972	box 9	folder 5
High School Relationships: correspondence and contact information, 1971-1972	box 10	folder 3
Letters of Inquiry, 1971-1972	box 11	folder 2
Correspondence with Alumnae Relations, 1971-1972	box 11	folder 6
Correspondence with Columbia University, 1971-1972	box 11	folder 12
Daycare at Columbia University correspondence, 1971-1972	box 12	folder 10

Alumnae Affairs-related correspondence and speeches, 1971-1993	box 3	folder 1
Initial mailing lists, 1971	box 9	folder 9
Correspondence, 1972-1973	box 12	folder 3
Correspondence with alumnae, 1972-1974	box 11	folder 1
Women Deans, 1972	box 8	folder 16
Poster Contest correspondence, 1972	box 9	folder 6
Arts projects: correspondence, poetry reading materials, A.I.R. proposal, slides, and resumes, 1972	box 9	folder 7
Internal correspondence: miscellaneous, 1973-1974	box 13	folder 4
Correspondence, 1973-1974	box 13	folder 5
Assorted Miscellaneous Materials (press releases, correspondence, and materials gathered for ephemera collection), 1973-1998	box 62	folder 1
Internal correspondence and reports, 1974-1975	box 15	folder 8
General correspondence, 1974-1975	box 15	folder 15
Correspondence with alumnae, 1974-1975	box 15	folder 16
General correspondence, 1975-1976	box 18	folder 18
Correspondence, general, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 6
Correspondence, job seekers, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 7
Correspondence with alumnae, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 10
Correspondence with alumnae, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 11
Sacks & Eisenstein Interim Report: Spivack Grant, 1975-1976	box 21	folder 16
Jill Conway Luncheon, 1975	box 17	folder 17
Internal correspondence, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 3
Mattfeld, Minnich, & Olton correspondence, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 5
Conferences: correspondence, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 15
General correspondence, 1976-1977	box 23	folder 2
Correspondence: alumnae, 1976-1977	box 23	folder 5
Memo to Committee on Instruction about sexist language in course listings, 1976	box 18	folder 14
California trip, Jane Gould, 1976	box 19	folder 12

Affirmative Action: correspondence, 1976

#### Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

	box 25	folder 4
General correspondence, 1977-1978	box 23	folder 1
Jane Gould: conferences, meetings, speeches, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 2
Mattfeld, Minnich, & Olton correspondence, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 3
Internal correspondence, surveys, memos, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 4
Internal correspondence, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 5
General memos and correspondence, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 11
General correspondence, 1977-1978	box 27	folder 1
General correspondence, 1977-1978	box 27	folder 2
Correspondence: alumnae, 1977-1978	box 27	folder 4
Correspondence: job seekers, 1977-1978	box 27	folder 5
Resumes and curricula vitae, 1977-1978	box 29	folder 6
Internal correspondence, 1977	box 22	folder 10
Internal correspondence, 1977	box 22	folder 11
Correspondence: job seekers, 1977	box 23	folder 4
Alumnae: miscellaneous documents, 1977	box 23	folder 6
New York Council for the Humanities: publicity, correspondence, 1977	box 28	folder 18
Jane Gould: conferences, meetings, speeches, 1978-1979	box 25	folder 15
Mattfeld and Olten: correspondence, 1978-1979	box 25	folder 17
Internal correspondence, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 2
Internal correspondence, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 3
Correspondence - job seekers, 1978-1979	box 30	folder 18
General correspondence, 1978-1979	box 37	folder 15
Correspondence with alumnae and publicity, 1978	box 30	folder 1
General correspondence, 1978	box 30	folder 14
Internal correspondence and memos, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 5
Mattfeld and Olton: correspondence, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 6
Correspondence with alumnae, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 7
Internal correspondence and memos, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 2
Job seekers correspondence, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 3
Mailing list orders, bills, memos, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 7
General correspondence, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 11

General correspondence, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 12
Correspondence with alumnae, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 13
Correspondence with job seekers, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 15
General correspondence, 1979	box 30	folder 15
Correspondence with alumnae, 1979	box 30	folder 16
Closing of BCRW correspondence, 1990	box 42	folder 8
Concerned friends of BCRW to President Ellen Futter, October 28, 1991 (two copies), 1991	box 71	folder 5
Correspondence 1991-1992 - Outgoing (generally), 1991-1992	box 76	folder 3
Correspondence 1991-1992 - Incoming (generally), 1991-1992	box 76	folder 7, 13
Letters of protest re: Center restructuring, 1991	box 76	folder 14
Correspondence, circa 2000s	box 50	folder 10
Correspondence, circa 2000s	box 50	folder 11
Business Cards, circa 2000s	box 50	folder 9
Contacts/Correspondence, circa 2000s	box 51	folder 1
BCRW Memos For Leave 08, 2008	box 58	folder 4
BCRW - Misc Correspondence, 2011	box 52	folder 14
Correspondences: NYPIRG and Carmita Wood Case, undated	box 94	folder 2,15
Correspondence with Working Women's Institute (WWI)	box 99	folder 4
correspondence with working women's institute (wwi)	DOX 99	

# Committees, Task Forces, and Other Organizations, 1970-2011

Title/Description	Instances	
Library Committee: correspondence and memos, 1970-1972	box 8	folder 14
Columbia Women's Liberation Report, 1970	box 11	folder 11
Executive Committee Proceedings and Correspondence, 1971-1972	box 8	folder 2
American Women's Association, 1971-1972	box 9	folder 12
Lawyers Committee: correspondence, proposals, financial data, 1971-1972	box 9	folder 16
Barnard Lawyers Committee Resources Questionnaires, 1971-1972	box 9	folder 17
Lawyers Committee: potential cases, 1971-1972	box 10	folder 1

Lawyers Committee: correspondence and miscellaneous, 1971-1972	box 10	folder 2
Alumnae Vocational Advisory Committee correspondence, 1971-1972	box 11	folder 7
Report of the Task Force on Barnard and the Educated Woman, 1971	box 8	folder 1
Charter Committee, 1972-1973	box 13	folder 1
Feminist Scholars Correspondence and Miscellaneous, 1972	box 8	folder 10
National Council of Women, correspondence, 1972	box 9	folder 1
American Studies Association, correspondence, 1972	box 9	folder 3
Feminist Scholars Questionnaire, 1973	box 8	folder 9
Feminist Scholars, 1973	box 15	folder 2
Seven College Conference meeting, 1974	box 17	folder 12
Other conferences: correspondence, publicity, 1975-1976	box 21	folder 27
Columbia Women meeting, 1975	box 17	folder 16
Morningside Women's Groups, 1975	box 17	folder 19
Higher Education Resource Services (HERS), 1975	box 17	folder 21
Barnard Lawyers' Committee, 1975	box 18	folder 2
National Congress of Neighborhood Women: correspondence, 1975	box 18	folder 4
National Congress of Neighborhood Women: correspondence, 1975	box 21	folder 13
Rape Coalition: correspondence, proposals, 1975	box 21	folder 23
Women's Center planning committee, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 4
Task Force on Rape: proposal, 1976-1977	box 25	folder 1
National Women's Studies Association: correspondence, publicity, 1976-1977	box 25	folder 8
Mid-Atlantic Feminist Education Alliance, 1976-1977	box 25	folder 9
Columbia/Barnard abortion group, 1977-1978	box 28	folder 20
Administrative Council: memos, papers, 1977	box 22	folder 7
Working Women's Institute: publicity, 1977	box 24	folder 15
Rape Intervention Project, 1977	box 28	folder 5
Council for Interracial Books/Project on Institutional Discrimination, 1977	box 28	folder 19

Institute/Consortium-Early Notes on Women's Center, 1977	box 62	folder 4
Barnard Against Sexual HarassmentGrievance Procedures and Definition, 1977-1980	box 64	folder 8
Conferences and events, 1978-1979	box 37	folder 14
Other organizations' conferences and events: publicity, 1978	box 29	folder 7
Womanspace: memos, correspondence, 1978	box 30	folder 5
Sterilization Abuse: Ad Hoc Committee material, 1978	box 31	folder 11
Award W.C. ('79), 1979	box 64	folder 3
Columbia Center for the Study of Human Rights, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 9
Peer Resource and Counseling Team, 1979-1980	box 42	folder 7
Middle States Self-Study Committee: statement of objectives, minutes, 1979	box 30	folder 4
Women's Counseling Team Evaluating Committee, 1979	box 37	folder 7
Barnard AD Hoc Committee for Pregnancy and Childcare Policy, 1979-1980	box 64	folder 9
Task Force on the Future Direction of the Women's Center, 1982-1983	box 64	folder 2
Other Women's Centers, 1982-1986	box 64	folder 10
Task Force on the Future Directions of the Women's Center Report, 1983	box 2	folder 18
Coeducation at Columbia College brochure, 1983	box 6	folder 2
Report of the Task Force on the Future Directions of the Women's Center, March 8, 1983 attached to letter from President Ellen Futter to Barnard Department Chairs, October 2, 1991, 1983-1991	box 71	folder 4
Advisory Board Meetings March 5, 1990/ Elise and Eliz/ March 14, 1990, 1983-1994	box 77	folder 7
University Committee on Women's Studies: Meeting minutes, 1984-1985	box 6	folder 6
University Committee on Women's Studies, 1984	box 6	folder 3
University Committee on Women's Studies: Correspondence, 1984	box 6	folder 4
University Committee on Women's Studies: Committee to study the establishment of a panel on sexual harassment (1984), 1984	box 6	folder 7

University Committee on Women's Studies: Memos and		
Syllabi, 1984	box 6	folder 8
National Council for Research on Women, 1985-1986	box 1	folder 5
University Committee on Women's Studies: Directory, 1985	box 6	folder 5
The N.Y. Public Lib., 1991	box 64	folder 7
1991 Task Force Report, 1991-1992	box 76	folder 4
Minutes and Correspondence about Mission of BCRW, 1991-1999	box 4	folder 6
1991 Task Force Report, 1998-1999	box 64	folder 1
Mission Review Committee (1998-99), History of the Center, 1998-1999	box 71	folder 2
Women Faculty, 1999-2000	box 49	folder 4
Virginia Gildersleeve International Fund, 1999-2000	box 54	folder 2
Women's Faculty Committee, 1999-2000	box 56	folder 1
Faculty Diversity and Development Materials, circa 2000s	box 49	folder 2
Faculty Diversity and Development Materials on Mentoring, circa 2000s	box 49	folder 5
Beijing + 5, 2000	box 54	folder 4
Young Women's Leadership Project Winds of Change, 2001	box 54	folder 3
Workshops on Feminism, Sexuality,Futures U Chicago, 2001	box 55	folder 11
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001	box 55	folder 9
	box 55 box 55	folder 9 folder 10
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/		
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/ Working group, 2002	box 55	folder 10
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/ Working group, 2002 WFC Steering Committee, 2002	box 55 box 56	folder 10 folder 2
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/ Working group, 2002 WFC Steering Committee, 2002 Ad Hoc Committee on the Tenure Process, 2002	box 55 box 56 box 56	folder 10 folder 2 folder 3
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/ Working group, 2002 WFC Steering Committee, 2002 Ad Hoc Committee on the Tenure Process, 2002 Seven College Conference @ Radcliffe, 2002	box 55 box 56 box 56 box 57	folder 10 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/ Working group, 2002 WFC Steering Committee, 2002 Ad Hoc Committee on the Tenure Process, 2002 Seven College Conference @ Radcliffe, 2002 Silver Science Lecture-Barnard Women in Science, 2002	box 55 box 56 box 56 box 57 box 58	folder 10 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/ Working group, 2002 WFC Steering Committee, 2002 Ad Hoc Committee on the Tenure Process, 2002 Seven College Conference @ Radcliffe, 2002 Silver Science Lecture-Barnard Women in Science, 2002 Cell 17/Feminism Unfinished Seattle Meeting, 2003	box 55 box 56 box 56 box 57 box 58 box 55	folder 10 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 8
Feminism Unfinished group and meetings materials, 2001 Sex and Gender Through Race and Class Workshop/ Working group, 2002 WFC Steering Committee, 2002 Ad Hoc Committee on the Tenure Process, 2002 Seven College Conference @ Radcliffe, 2002 Silver Science Lecture-Barnard Women in Science, 2002 Cell 17/Feminism Unfinished Seattle Meeting, 2003 Faculty Gender Seminar, 2005-2006	box 55 box 56 box 56 box 57 box 58 box 55 box 53	folder 10 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 8 folder 1

General Information Faculty Development, 2007-2009	box 49	folder 7
Faculty Diversity and Development, 2008	box 49	folder 1
Faculty Diversity, 2008	box 49	folder 3
Meeting w/Debra on Diversity, 2008	box 50	folder 12
Faculty Diversity Data, 2008	box 50	folder 3
Diversity Initiatives, 2008	box 50	folder 6
Faculty Diversity and Development College Events, 2009	box 49	folder 6
Faculty Diversity and Development Senior Faculty, 2009	box 50	folder 7
Committee on Faculty Diversity and Development, 2009	box 50	folder 8
Willen Seminar Proposals, 2010-2011	box 47	folder 3
Faculty Diversity and Development, 2010	box 48	folder 7
Willen Seminar, 2010	box 50	folder 1
Diversity, 2010	box 50	folder 4
A Fabulous Attitude: Low Income LGBTGNC Surviving, 2010	box 51	folder 3
Provost Office Assessment, 2010-2011	box 53	folder 6
Faculty Diversity and Development Committee Spring, 2011	box 48	folder 6

# Personnel and Office Documents, 1971-2019

#### Access:

#### Access

Some files in this series are restricted as they contain confidential personnel records. Personnel records are restricted for 75 years past the date of creation.

Title/Description	Instances	
Administrative Assistant Search, 1971	box 10	folder 6
BCRW Office: Physical Arrangements, 1972-1973	box 12	folder 2
Director Search: likely candidates, 1972	box 10	folder 4
Director Search: résumés, curriculum vitae, and correspondence, 1972	box 10	folder 5
Personnel Policy, 1973-1976	box 18	folder 19

Women's Center visitor logs, 1973-1990

	box 32	folder data_value_missing_ac4efbfd5ef1a15c
Candidates for Women's Center jobs: applications and correspondence, 1976	box 25	folder 16
Space expansion for Women's Center, 1977	box 22	folder 6
Job applications, 1977	box 22	folder 12
Women's] Center Job Descriptions 1991, 1981-1995	box 76	folder 9
Pre-1994 correspondence with Bob McCaughey (Dean of Faculty), including personnel matters, 1986-1992	box 41	folder 4
eslie Calman's Appointment, 1991-1992	box 76	folder 6
Job descriptions, 2003	box 56	folder 8
2012-13 Adult Classes, 2012-2013	box 52	folder 5
BCRW Staffing Changes, 2015	box 58	folder 1
Personnel and Office Documents Media: CD, 2008	box 81	cassette Loose
BC13-58_Video_368, Various Documents for Scan with Searchable PDFs, 2008-07-29	box 81	
Event and Club Flyers, 2006-2019	box 86	folder 1
Gender Violence: Annotated Journal Articles, Chapters, Web Articles, 2011-2012	box 87	folder 1
The Revolution Starts at Home: Confronting Partner Abuse in Activist Communities, undated	box 87	folder 2; Loose
Administrative: Projects, Notes, Conference materials, and Archived Disks, 2002-2015, undated	box 90	folder 1-15
Sexual Harassment Surveys, Sexual Harassment Papers from Other Academic Institutions, Case Papers, Case Hearings, undated	box 94	folder 1-19 (excluding 2 and 15)
Sexual Harassment Papers and Testimonies, undated	box 95	folder 1-14
Sexual Harassment Papers and Testimonies, undated	box 96	folder 1-15
Working Women's Institute and Sexual Harassment Materials, undated	box 97	folder 1-13
Administrative Media and Sexual Harassment Materials, undated	box 98	folder 1-11 object Loose CD-Rs
Sexual Harassment Materials, undated	box 99	folder 1-15, excluding 2
News Clippings, Programs, Pamphlets, Posters/Flyers, 1971-1981	box 100	folder 1-7
News Clippings, Programs, Pamphlets, Posters/Flyers, 1981-1986	box 101	folder 1-5

#### Barnard-Columbia Women's Handbook Materials, undated box 102 folder 1-6

### Executive Committee, 1971-2009

#### Access:

#### Access

Some files in this series are restricted as they contain confidential personnel records. Personnel records are restricted for 75 years past the date of creation.

tle/Description	Instances	
Executive Committee Minutes, 1971-1972	box 8	folder 4
Advisory Committee Correspondence, 1971	box 8	folder 3
Executive Committee: minutes and correspondence, 1972-1973	box 12	folder 25
Executive Committee Minutes, 1972-1979	box 1	folder 9
Executive Committee minutes and correspondence, 1972	box 8	folder 5
Women's Center Executive Committee 1978-81 (10th Ann.), 1973-1983	box 64	folder 4
Executive Committee Minutes, 1974-1975	box 15	folder 6
Executive Committee Minutes, 1975-1976	box 18	folder 13
Executive Committee Minutes, 1976-1977	box 22	folder 1
Executive Committee minutes and correspondence, 1977-1979	box 25	folder 10
Executive Committee minutes and correspondence, 1978-1979	box 25	folder 13
Executive Committee Minutes, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 3
Executive Committee Minutes, 1980-1986	box 1	folder 10
Executive Committee minutes, task force on the future of the women's center, personnel correspondence, 1984-1990	box 41	folder 5
BCRW Advisory Board, 2009	box 51	folder 2

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events, 1972-2018

### The Scholar and the Feminist, 1972-2024

Title/Description	Instances		
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference planning, 1973	box 14	folder 2	

Women's Conference 1973-1974, Notes along the way, 1973-1974	box 68	folder 1
The Scholar and the Feminist I: The "Sub"-Committee Meetings and Housing/ Jane Gould Moderators, 1973-1974	box 68	folder 16
The Scholar and the Feminist I: Speakers - The Call, 1973-1974	box 68	folder 6
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference fliers,	box 35	folder 5
The Scholar and the Feminist conference reports, 1974-1982	box 35	folder 8
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference, 1974-1991	box 34	folder 1
The Scholar and the Feminist I, 1974	box 5	folder 2
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference press releases, correspondence, 1974	box 14	folder 3
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference papers, 1974	box 14	folder 4
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference paper publications, 1974	box 14	folder 5
Academic Conference (The Scholar and the Feminist): planning materials, 1974	box 15	folder 17
The Scholar and the Feminist I, 1974	box 68	folder 2
The Scholar and the Feminist I: Conference Packet/ PR Release, 1974	box 68	folder 15
The Scholar and the Feminist I: Afternoon Workshops: Letters Plans, 1974	box 68	folder 5
Women's Center 1974-75: Scholar and Feminist II, 1974	box 68	folder 8
Conference Reactions and To-Do, 1974	box 68	folder 4
Correspondence Scholar and Feminist Conference, 1974	box 68	folder 12
Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist conferences (cassette tapes, CD transfers of 1982 conference, and reel-to-reel of 1978 tapes), 1975-1983	box 44	folder data_value_missing_f4c3ea043888ea

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_001, The Scholar and the Feminist II (Toward a New Criteria of Relevance): Opening Session, part 1, 1975-04-02

box 44

#### **Scope and Contents**

Papers delivered by Joan Kelly-Gadol, CUNY-City College, and Helen H. Lambert, Northeastern University, at The Scholar and The Feminist II Conference at Barnard College. Speakers are introduced by Annette K. Baxter and Martha Peterson. Catharine R. Stimpson was the commentator. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_003. Papers presented or name of session: "History and the Social Relation of the Sexes"; "One Biologist's Perspective on Sex Differences".

#### BC13-58\_SFAudio\_002, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Morning Session, 1982-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Paper delivered at the Scholar and the Feminist IX Conference at Barnard College by Hortense Spillers, Haverford College. Spillers' paper is followed by question and answer session, which includes questions for other speakers during the morning session, including Ellen Carol-DuBois, Linda Gordon, and Alice Echols (the Barnard Archives does not hold these recordings as far as we know). Questions include feedback about the conference as a whole, including a contributor to the censored Diary of a Conference on Sexuality protesting Barnard College's suppression of the Diary. Papers presented or name of session: "Interstices: A Small Drama of Words".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_003, The Scholar and the Feminist II (Toward a New Criteria of Relevance): Opening Session, part 2, 1975-04-02

#### Scope and Contents

Continuation of Papers delivered by Joan Kelly-Gadol, CUNY-City College, and Helen H. Lambert, Northeastern University, at The Scholar and The Feminist II Conference at Barnard College. Speakers are introduced by Annette K. Baxter and Martha Peterson. Catharine R. Stimpson was the commentator. This recording continues BC13-58\_SFAudio\_001. Papers presented or name of session: "History and the Social Relation of the Sexes"; "One Biologist's Perspective on Sex Differences".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_004, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 4, 1977-04-23

#### Scope and Contents

Paper delivered by Cynthia Secor, HERS, Mid-Atlantic and University of Pennsylvania, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. box 44

box 44

box 44

Papers presented or name of session: "Surviving as Feminist Scholar Outside the Academy".

BC13-58_SFAudio_005, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 5, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Sara Ruddick, New School for Social Research, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Women's Culture/ Male Philosophy/Human Thought: What is the Question?".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_006, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 6, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by Sally Guttmacher, Columbia University, School of Public Health, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Participants in the workshop identify themselves at the beginning of the tape, and there are multiple speakers throughout the tape. Papers presented or name of session: "The Problems in Demystifying Women's Healthcare".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_007, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 7, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by Nancy Henley, University of Lowell, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Participants identify themselves at the start of the tape and there are multiple speakers throughout the recording. Papers presented or name of session: "Making Feminist Scholarship More Accessible".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_008, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 10, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Helen Rodríguez-Trías, Lincoln Hospital, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference	

at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Medical Ethics and Sterilization".

BC13-58_SFAudio_009, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 11, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by Gerda Lerner, Sarah Lawrence College, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Participants introduce themselves at the start of the tape, and there are multiple speakers throughout the tape. Papers presented or name of session: "Alternate Structures and a Utopian Proposal for an Institute for Advanced Feminist Studies".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_010, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 12, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Janice Raymond during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Transsexualism: The Ultimate Homage to Sex Role Power".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_011, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 1, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Judith Long Laws, Cornell University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Patriarchy as Paradigm: The Challenge from Feminist Scholarship".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_012, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 13, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Charlotte Bunch, Institute for Policy Studies and Quest, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Papers	

presented or name of session: "Practical Theory and Working with Feminist Presses".

BC13-58_SFAudio_013, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 14, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Joan Peters of Douglass College, Rutgers University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Discussion about collectives, including the Sagaris collective. Papers presented or name of session: "Sagaris and the Politics of Feminist Studies".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_014, The Scholar and the Feminist IV (Connecting Theory, Practice, and Values): Afternoon Workshop 15, 1977-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Jane Galvin-Lewis of Social Change Advocates during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist IV Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Linkages between Racism and Sexism".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_015, The Scholar and Feminist V (Creating Feminist Works): Morning Session, 1978-04-15	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Welcoming Remarks from Jacqueline Anderson Mattfeld and Creating Feminist Works: A Panel Discussion with Eve Merriam, poet and playwright; Nancy K. Miller, Mellon Fellow in the Humanities, Columbia University; and Harmony Hammond, artist and member of the Heresies Collective; moderated by Elizabeth Minnich, Barnard College. Harmony Hammond portion of the talk is © Harmony Hammond / Artists Rights Society (ARS), NY. Papers presented or name of session: Creating Feminist Works: A Panel Discussion.	
BC13-58_SFAudio_016, The Scholar and the Feminist VI	box 44
(The Future of Difference): Morning Session, 1979-04-21 Scope and Contents	
Welcoming Remarks from Jacquelyn Anderson Mattfeld and a panel discussion with Nancy Chodorow, University of California-Santa Cruz; Josette Féral, University of Toronto; and Monique	

Guide to Darnard Genter for Research o	JII WOINCH RECORD DG15.50
Wittig, writer of The Opoponax, Les Guérillères, The Lesbian Body. Moderated by Alice Jardine, Columbia University. Papers presented or name of session: "Difference, Relation, and Gender in Psychoanalytic Perspective"; "The Powers of Difference"; "The Straight Mind".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_017, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Morning Panel Discussion, part 1, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion on the subject of Difference and Language with Audre Lorde, poet, CUNY- John Jay College of Criminal Justice, Christiane Makward, Pennsylvania State University, and Sally McConnell-Ginet, Cornell University, moderated by Domna Stanton, Rutgers University and Signs. The panel is followed by questions for the preceding morning session (BC13-58_SFAudio_016); this recording is continued with a question and answer session on BC13-58_SFAudio_033. Papers presented or name of session: "Difference and Language".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_018, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 1, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Jane Flax, Howard University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "Mothers and Daughters".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_019, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 2, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Alice Kessler-Harris, Hofstra University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "The Dialectical Treatment of Difference".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_021, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 3, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by Naomi Schor, Brown University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. The tape begins with	

silence followed by participants introductions of themselves, although Naomi Schor delivers a paper and is the main speaker except for a question and answer session at the end of the recording. Papers presented or name of session: "The Anxiety of Difference: Rereading Mme Bovary".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_022, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 4, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Tucker Pamella Farley, Brooklyn College during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "Lesbianism and the Social Function of Taboo".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_023, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 5, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Elizabeth Janeway, author of Man's World, Women's Place and Between Myth and Morning during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and the Uses of Power".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_025, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 7, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Carolyn Heilbrun, Columbia University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "Androgyny and the Psychology of Sex Differences".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_026, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 8, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by Carolyn Burke, University of California, Santa Cruz, and Jane Gallop, Miami University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers	

presented or name of session: "Psychoanalysis and Feminism in France".

BC13-58_SFAudio_027, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 9, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Rachel Blau DuPlessis, Temple University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "Sexual Difference and Artistic Production".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_028, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 12, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Carol Gilligan, Harvard University Graduate School of Education and Wellesley Center for Research on Women, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "Difference in Women's Thinking about Self and Morality".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_029, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 13, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Quandra Prettyman Stadler (in the program as Quadra Stadler) of Barnard College, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VI. Papers presented or name of session: "Visibility and Difference: Black Feminism in History and Literature".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_031, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 14, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Jessica Benjamin, The New York Institute for Humanities, New York University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist Conference VI at Barnard College. Papers	

presented or name of session: "Domination and Difference: The Roots of Rational Violence".

BC13-58_SFAudio_032, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Afternoon Workshop 15, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Eleanor Leacock, CUNY-City College during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist Conference VI at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Sociobiological Rationale for Women's Oppression".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_033, The Scholar and the Feminist VI (The Future of Difference): Morning Panel Discussion, part 2, 1979-04-21	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Question and answer session following a panel on the on the subject of Difference and Language with Audre Lorde, poet, CUNY-John Jay College of Criminal Justice, Christiane Makward, Pennsylvania State University, and Sally McConnell-Ginet, Cornell University, moderated by Domna Stanton, Rutgers University and Signs. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_017. Papers presented or name of session: "Difference and Language".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_036, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Women and the Church: Two Studies, 1980-04-12	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Evelyn Brooks Higginbotham (in the program as Evelyn Brooks Barnett), W.E.B. DuBois Institute, Harvard University and Phyllis Mack, Livingston College, Rutgers University on studies of women and the church at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Black and White Women in the Baptist Church, 1870-1900"; "Women Activists in Radical Sects in 17th Century England".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_038, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Difference, Domination and Community in the Women's Movement, 1980-04-12	box 44

box 44

box 44

box 44

#### Scope and Contents

Nancy Hartsock (Johns Hopkins University) leads the first afternoon workshop at the Scholar and Feminist Conference VII at Barnard College, 1980. Papers presented or name of session: "Difference, Domination and Community in the Women's Movement".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_040, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Class and Race Issues in Women's Studies, 1980-04-12

#### **Scope and Contents**

Papers delivered by Angela Jorge (Old Westbury, SUNY) and Florence Howe (Old Westbury, SUNY and The Feminist Press) in the afternoon workshop session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference VII. Papers presented or name of session: "Issues of Class and Race in Women's Studies: A Puerto Rican Woman's Thoughts"; "Class and Race Issues in Women's Studies".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_041, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Afternoon Workshop 7, 1980-04-12

#### **Scope and Contents**

Workshop led by Frances Doughty, National Gay Task Force, at the Scholar and Feminist Conference VII at Barnard College. Doughty delivers a talk followed by a workshop involving questions and discussions among participants. Papers presented or name of session: "Female Sexual Empowerment: Defining the Erotic From our Personal Experience".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_045, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Afternoon Workshop 9, 1980-04-12

#### **Scope and Contents**

Paper delivered by Lourdes Beneria, Livingston College, Rutgers University and Gita Sen, The New School for Social Research during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VII. Later published as "Accumulation, Reproduction and Women's Role in Economic Development: Boserup Revisited," in Signs, Winter 1981. Papers presented or name of session: "Modernization or Accumulation: Boserup Revisited".

BC13-58_SFAudio_048, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Afternoon Workshop 11, 1980-04-12	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Judith R. Walkowitz, Rutgers University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Feminists' Movement Against Prostitution, Pornography, and Male Vice".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_051, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Afternoon Workshop 12, 1980-04-12	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Bettina Berch, Barnard College and Carolyn Reed, National Committee on Household Employment during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VII. Papers presented or name of session: "The Boiling Pot: Race/Class/Ethnic Conflict in Housework".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_053, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Afternoon Workshop 13, 1980-04-12	box 44
Scope and Contents	
A Slide Show and Discussion led by members of the Lesbian Herstory Archives during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VII. Papers presented or name of session: "Reclaiming Lesbian Herstory: A Slide Show and Discussion".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_054, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Morning Session, part 1, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Welcoming Remarks from Barnard President Ellen V. Futter during the Morning Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII; Papers delivered by Zillah Eisenstein, Ithaca College, Cheryl Townsend Gilkes, Boston University, during	

the Morning Session at The Scholar and the Feminist VIII, moderated by Johanna Lessinger (Hanna Lessinger on the original program). This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_055. Papers presented or name of session: "Anti-Feminism, the 'New Right', and Reagan"; "From Slavery to Welfare: The Control of Black Women"; "Repression and Resistance: A Historical Perspective".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_055, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Morning Session, part 2, 1981-04-11

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion following papers delivered by Zillah Eisenstein, Ithaca College; Cheryl Townsend Gilkes, Boston University; and Blanche Wiesen Cook, CUNY-John Jay College of Criminal Justice; moderated by Johanna Lessinger (Hanna Lessinger on the original program) at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference VIII at Barnard College. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_054. Papers presented or name of session: "Anti-Feminism, the 'New Right', and Reagan"; "From Slavery to Welfare: The Control of Black Women"; "Repression and Resistance: A Historical Perspective".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_058, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 1, part 1, 1981-04-11

#### Scope and Contents

Paper on "ethnic women," and the unique oppression faced by them, delivered by Elizabeth Higginbotham, Columbia University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and Feminist VIII. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_059. Papers presented or name of session: "Laid Bare by the System: Work and Survival for Black and Hispanic Women".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_059, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 1, part 2, 1981-04-11

#### **Scope and Contents**

Question and answer session with audience after paper delivered held by Elizabeth Higginbotham, Columbia University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and Feminist VIII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_058. Papers presented or name box 44

box 44

box 44

of session: "Laid Bare by the System: Work and Survival for Black and Hispanic Women".

BC13-58_SFAudio_060, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 2, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop held by Nadine Taub, Women's Rights Litigation Clinic, Rutgers Law School-Newark during the Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and Feminist VIII, concerns defining sexual harassment and problems faced in combating sexual harassment. Papers presented or name of session: "Defending and Combating Sexual Harassment, Problems in Regaining Control".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_061, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 3, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop held by Lillian Robinson, Center for Research on Women, Stanford University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII, concerns how women's movement is represented in mass media. Papers presented or name of session: "Women, Media, and the Dialectics of Resistance".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_062, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 4, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop held by Lisa Duggan, Lesbian and Gay History Project of New York: University of Pennsylvania, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII, concerns lesbian relationships and lesbian resistance to conservative backlash in 1920s. Papers presented or name of session: "The Social Enforcement of Heterosexuality and Lesbian Resistance in the 1920s".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_063, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 5, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop held by Karen Brodkin (listed in program as Karen Sacks), Business and Professional	

Afternoon Workshops Session at The Scholar and Feminist VIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Women's Healthcare Workers: Organizing and Resisting".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_064, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 6, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop held by Iris Lopez, Columbia University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII, concerns overpopulation and sterilization of Puerto Rican women in New York and Puerto Rico. Papers presented or name of session: "The Controversy over Sterilization Among Puerto Rican Women in New York City".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_065, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 7, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Renate Bridenthal, CUNY-Brooklyn College; Atina Grossmann, Rutgers University; and Marion Kaplan, Institute for Research in History, Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Crisis, Reaction, and Resistance: German Women in the 20s and 30s,".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_066, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 8, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop held by Rayna Rapp, The New School for Social Research, and Ellen Ross, Ramapo College, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII, concerns historical heterosexual standards and their repercussions. Speakers are not named, and it is unclear if this is the correct description of this tape. Papers presented or name of session: "Same Sex Networks, Compulsory Heterosexuality, and the Family".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_067, The Scholar and the Feminist	box 44

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_067, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 9, 1981-04-11

Storytelling workshop held by Jeannine Laverty, writer, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII, concerns storytelling techniques and practices. Papers presented or name of session: "To Tell Us Who We Are--Storytelling, Perpetuation, and Creation".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_069, The Scholar and the Feminist box 44 VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 10, 1981-04-11

#### **Scope and Contents**

intersectionality; race; black women; hispanic women Papers presented or name of session: "Lesbian Rights and the Struggle for Reproductive Freedom".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_070, The Scholar and the Feminist box 44 VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 11, 1981-04-11

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Beryle Banfield, Jamila Gaston, and Ruth S. Meyers, Council on Interracial Books for Children during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Textbooks, Socialization, and Control".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_073, The Scholar and the Feminist box 44 VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 12, 1981-04-11

## **Scope and Contents**

Workshop held by Lourdes Rojas-Paiewonsky, Hamilton College during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII, concerns Latin American women's social protest literature. Papers presented or name of session: "Images of Women in Latin America's Literature of Protest".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_075, The Scholar and the Feminist box 44 VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 1, 1981-04-11

## **Scope and Contents**

Workshop held by Rosetta Reitz, writer and music producer during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "'Mean Mothers': Independent Women's Blues".

BC13-58_SFAudio_077, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 14, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Ginger Chih, photographer and picture researcher, Asian Women United and Diane Mei Lin Mark, writer, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Myths of the 'Model Minority': The Rebellion of Asian American Women, 1965-1980".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_078, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 15, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Ellen Willis, The Village Voice, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Pro-family Politics, Sexism, and Sexual Repression".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_079, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 16, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Bettylou Valentine, anthropologist and writer during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Women on Welfare: Public Policy and Institutional Racism".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_080, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 17, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Judith Plaskow and Francine Quaglio from Manhattan College during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII at Barnard College. Papers presented	

or name of session: "Religion as an Instrument of Social Control".

BC13-58_SFAudio_082, The Scholar and the Feminist VIII (The Dynamics of Control): Afternoon Workshop 18, 1981-04-11	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Diana Scully, Virginia Commonwealth University and audience comments during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Who Controls Women's Health?".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_083, The Scholar and the Feminist VII (Class, Race, and Sex—Exploring Contradictions, Affirming Connections): Summary Session, 1980-04-12	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Summary of the conference and the sessions led by Diane Harriford, SUNY-Stony Brook; and Catherine R. Stimpson, Barnard College; with participation from conference attendees. Papers presented or name of session: Summary Session.	
BC13-58_SFAudio_088, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 2, 1982-04-24	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Maire Jaanus (in the program as Maire Kurrik), Barnard College during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist VII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Lacan: Language and Desire".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_089, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 4, 1982-04-24	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Bette Gordon, Hofstra University and Kaja Silverman, Simon Fraser University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Pornography and the Construction of a Female Subject".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_090, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 5, 1982-04-24	box 44

Paper delivered by Camille Bristow, The Center for Public Advocacy Research, and Sharon Thompson, The Center for Open Education during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "Teen Romance: Sexual Politics of Age Relations".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_091, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 6, 1982-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Paper delivered by Meryl Altman, Columbia University during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "Everything They Always Wanted You to Know: Popular Sex Literature".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_092, The Scholar and the Feminist IX box 44 (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 7, 1982-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Esther Newton, SUNY-Purchase and Shirley Walton, Djuna Books during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "Beyond the Gay/Straight Split: Do Sexual 'Roles' (Butch/Femme) Transcend Sexual Preference?".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_093, The Scholar and the Feminist IX box 44 (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 9, 1982-04-24

#### Scope and Contents

Paper delivered by Dale Bernstein, psychotherapist, and Elsa First, psychotherapist during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "Aggression, Selfhood, and Female Sexuality".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_094, The Scholar and the Feminist IX box 44 (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 11, 1982-04-24

#### Scope and Contents

Panel discussion with Mary S. Calderone, M.D., Sex Information and Education Council of the

Guide to Barnard Center for Research of	on Women Records BC13.58
US (SIECUS) and Kate Millet, writer during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "Beyond Politics: Understanding the Sexuality of Infancy and Childhood".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_095, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 12, 1982-04-24	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Faye Ginsburg, CUNY- Graduate Center and Susan Hill, National Women's Health Organization during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "The Defense of Sexual Restriction by Anti-Abortion Activists".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_097, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 15, 1982-04-24	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Paula Webster, Institute for the Study of Sex in Society and History during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "The Forbidden: Eroticism and Taboo".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_098, The Scholar and the Feminist IX (Towards a Politics of Sexuality): Afternoon Workshop 17, 1982-04-24	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Gayle Rubin, University of Michigan during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist IX. Papers presented or name of session: "Concepts for a Radical Politics of Sex".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_099, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Morning Plenary Session, part 1, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Morning plenary session at the Scholar and Feminist X at Barnard College. Barnard President Ellen Futter welcomes attendees to Barnard; an unnamed organizer gives opening remarks and thanks. Three speakers deliver papers: Judith A. McGaw (University of Pennsylvania); María Patricia Fernández-Kelly (San Diego State University); and Donna Haraway (University of	

	Guide to Barnard Center for Research o	n Women Records BC13.58
Berch follo prese and D Tech Deve Mach	Fornia-Santa Cruz). Moderated by Bettina h (Barnard College). This recording is wed by BC13-58_SFAudio_100. Papers ented or name of session: "Man, Machine, Myth: A Feminist Historical Perspective on unology"; "Advanced Technology, International elopment, and Women's Employment"; "New hines, New Bodies, New Communities: cical Dilemmas for a Cyborg Feminist".	
(The Qu part 2,	8_SFAudio_100, The Scholar and the Feminist X uestion of Technology): Morning Plenary Session, and Closing Session, 1983-04-23	box 44
Cont the S Donr pape This BC13 the c Pierc prese and 1 Tech Deve Macl Polit	e and Contents inuation of morning plenary session at Scholar and Feminist X at Barnard College. na Haraway finishes the delivery of her er and panel discusses and answers questions. part of the recording is preceded by 3-58_SFAudio_099. The tape also includes closing session, a reading of pieces by Marge cy introduced by Quandra Prettyman. Papers ented or name of session: "Man, Machine, Myth: A Feminist Historical Perspective on mology"; "Advanced Technology, International elopment, and Women's Employment"; "New hines, New Bodies, New Communities: tical Dilemmas for a Cyborg Feminist"; erpts from Stone, Paper, Knife and other ts".	
	8_SFAudio_104, The Scholar and the Feminist X uestion of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 1, 4-23	box 44
Scope	e and Contents	
Broo at th or na	kshop led by Ruth S. Cowan, SUNY-Stony k, during the Afternoon Workshops Session e Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented ame of session: "From Scrub Boards to rowaves: Housework History in Perspective".	
(The Qu 1983-04	8_SFAudio_105, The Scholar and the Feminist X uestion of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 2, 4-23 e and Contents	box 44
- I		

Paper delivered by Lee Cullen Khanna, Montclair State College, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "Feminist Utopian Fiction".

BC13-58_SFAudio_107, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 4, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by Jaime Horwitz, CUNY-Graduate Center, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "The Electronic Cottage: Can We Bring the Power Home?".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_108, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 6, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by Shelah Leader, American University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and Weapons of Technology".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_109, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 7, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Ynestra King during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "The Power to Create, the Power to Resist: Ecological Feminism of Technology".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_110, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 8, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Marsha Hurst, Mount Sinai School of Medicine, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "The Engineering of Reproduction".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_112, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 10, 1983-04-23	box 44

Beva Eastman (The William Paterson College of New Jersey) delivers a workshop at the Scholar and Feminist X Conference at Barnard College about gender, feminism, mathematics, and computing, presenting an introduction to "how microcomputers can be used against us and possibly how we can use it in a more positive way." Papers presented or name of session: "Women's Trauma? Women's Friend? Personal and Political Implications of the Microcomputer".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_113, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 11, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Lourdes Benería, Rutgers University, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "The Definition and Redefinition of Skill".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_114, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 13, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Sherry Delamarter, Martha Stewart Communications during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "Videotape: A Women's Development Tool".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_115, The Scholar and the Feminist X (The Question of Technology): Afternoon Workshop 14, 1983-04-23	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Workshop discussion led by Harriet Harper, Women's Bureau of the US Department of Labor, during the Afternoon Workshops Session at the Scholar and Feminist X. Papers presented or name of session: "Minority Women in the Workforce and Technological Change".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_116, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Opening Session, 1984-04-14	box 44
Scope and Contents	
Opening remarks by President Ellen V. Futter and opening presentation delivered by Bella Abzug,	

box 44

box 44

Founder and Director of Women, USA during the Scholar and Feminist XI. Papers presented or name of session: "The Gender Gap and Resistance in Reagan's America".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_117, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 1, 1984-04-14

#### Scope and Contents

Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; and Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_118 and BC13-58\_SFAudio\_119. Papers presented or name of session: Plenary Panel I.

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_118, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 2, 1984-04-14

## **Scope and Contents**

Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press, moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_117 and followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_119. Papers presented or name of session: Plenary Panel II.

The Scholar and the Feminist II, 1975	box 5	folder 3
Academic Conference: physical details, 1975	box 15	folder 18
Academic Conference: publicity, 1975	box 15	folder 19
Academic Conference: correspondence re attendance, 1975	box 15	folder 20

The Scholar and the Feminist Conference II: seminar summaries, 1975	box 15	folder 21
The Scholar and the Feminist II: wrap up, 1975	box 15	folder 22
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference, 1975	box 16	folder 1
The Scholar and Feminst II 4/12/75: Seminar 10 / Feminism and Pcal Autonomy, 1975	box 68	folder 7
The Scholar and Feminist III 1975-76, 1975-1976	box 68	folder 10
Final Letter to Panelists 1/15/75, 1975	box 68	folder 18
The Scholar and the Feminist III, 1976	box 5	folder 4
Academic Conference (The Scholar and the Feminist III) planning, 1976	box 19	folder 13
Academic Conference (The Scholar and the Feminist III) publicity and registrations, 1976	box 19	folder 14
Academic Conference (The Scholar and the Feminist III) physical details, 1976	box 19	folder 15
Academic Conference (The Scholar and the Feminist III) report and finances, 1976	box 19	folder 16
Academic Conference (The Scholar and the Feminist III) duplicate materials, 1976	box 19	folder 17
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference III, 1976	box 21	folder 1
Feminist conference: seminar papers, 1976	box 23	folder 14
Conference papers: Pagels, 1976	box 23	folder 15
Scholar and Feminist IV, 1976-1978	box 68	folder 11
The Scholar and the Feminist planning materials, 1977-1980	box 35	folder 7
The Scholar and the Feminist IV, 1977	box 5	folder 5
The Scholar and the Feminist IV: planning, 1977	box 23	folder 7
The Scholar and the Feminist: publicity and registrations, 1977	box 23	folder 8
The Scholar and the Feminist: finances, 1977	box 23	folder 9
The Scholar and the Feminist: conference report, 1977	box 23	folder 10
The Scholar and the Feminist: duplicate materials, 1977	box 23	folder 11
The Scholar and the Feminist: physical details, 1977	box 23	folder 12
The Scholar and the Feminist: papers, 1977	box 23	folder 13
List of Scholar and Feminist participants through 1978, 1978	box 5	folder 1

Creating Feminist Works: A panel discussion from THE SCHOLAR AND FEMINIST V, A conference sponsored by the Barnard College Women's Center, April 15, 1978, 1978	box 70	folder 8
The Scholar and the Feminist V, 1978	box 5	folder 6
The Scholar and the Feminist V: correspondence, publicity, 1978	box 27	folder 6
The Scholar and the Feminist V: planning materials, 1978	box 27	folder 7
The Scholar and the Feminist V: physical details, 1978	box 27	folder 8
The Scholar and the Feminist V: final report, 1978	box 27	folder 9
The Scholar and the Feminist V: duplicate materials, 1978	box 27	folder 10
The Scholar and the Feminist V: finances, 1978	box 27	folder 11
The Scholar and the Feminist V: book proposal, 1978	box 27	folder 12
Scholar and Feminist VI, 1978-1979	box 68	folder 12
Scholar and Feminist VII 1980, 1979-1980	box 68	folder 13
The Scholar and the Feminist book: contract and release, 1979-1980	box 37	folder 8
The Scholar and the Feminist book: conversation with authors and papers, 1979-1980	box 37	folder 9
The Scholar and the Feminist book: bills, 1979-1980	box 37	folder 13
The Scholar and the Feminist VI, 1979	box 5	folder 7
Creating Feminist Works publication, 1979	box 31	folder 1
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference VI, physical arrangements, 1979	box 36	folder 1
The Scholar and the Feminist: duplicate materials, 1979	box 37	folder 1
The Scholar and the Feminist: final report, 1979	box 37	folder 2
The Scholar and the Feminist: speakers and workshop leaders, 1979	box 37	folder 3
The Scholar and the Feminist: planning, 1979	box 37	folder 4
The Scholar and the Feminist: finances, 1979	box 37	folder 5
The Scholar and the Feminist: publicity and registrations, 1979	box 37	folder 6
The Scholar and the Feminist book: lists of speakers and workshop leaders, 1979	box 37	folder 10
The Scholar and the Feminist book: publication requests, 1979	box 37	folder 12

Scholar and Feminist, March 22: Conversations about women, circa 1980s	box 68	folder data_value_missing_de87a6b6e14139237c13f
Scholar and Feminist , March 22: Conversations about women, circa 1980s	box 68	folder data_value_missing_f67b3578e1f0b2f6b31a80
The Scholar and the Feminist VII, 1980	box 5	folder 8
The Scholar and the Feminist book: introduction, 1980	box 37	folder 11
The Scholar and the Feminist VII: correspondence, 1980	box 39	folder 2
The Scholar and the Feminist: strike arrangements, 1980	box 39	folder 3
The Scholar and the Feminist: workshop descriptions, 1980	box 39	folder 4
The Scholar and the Feminist: physical arrangements, 1980	box 39	folder 5
The Scholar and the Feminist: finances, 1980	box 39	folder 6
The Scholar and the Feminist: planning committee, 1980	box 39	folder 7
The Scholar and the Feminist: concept paper, 1980	box 39	folder 8
The Scholar and the Feminist: publicity, 1980	box 39	folder 9
The Scholar and the Feminist: workshop leaders, 1980	box 39	folder 10
The Scholar and the Feminist: conference evaluations, 1980	box 39	folder 11
The Scholar and the Feminist: final report, 1980	box 39	folder 12
The Scholar and the Feminist: duplicate materials, 1980	box 39	folder 13
The Scholar and the Feminist: bibliography, 1980	box 39	folder 14
Scholar and Feminist VIII, 1980-1981	box 68	folder 14
The Scholar and the Feminist VIII, 1981	box 5	folder 9
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference VIII list of panels, 1981	box 42	folder 14
Sex Diary 1982, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 19
The Scholar and the Feminist IX, 1982	box 5	folder 10
S and F '82, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 15
Diary '82, 1982-2014	box 69	folder 1
Sex Conference, 1982	box 69	folder 2
National Association for Women Business Owners, 1982	box 69	folder 3
Scholar and Feminist IX: Post Conference Support Letter to Pres. Futter and Rubinstein Foundation, 1982	box 69	folder 4
Scholar and Fem IX 1982 and Diary, 1982	box 69	folder 5

Diary of a Conference on Sexuality (copied pages for office?), circa 1982box 69folder data_value_missing_de231f73d0a6906bb360The Scholar and the Feminist Conference IX petition and letters of support, 1982box 35folder 6Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist Conferences (cassette tapes), 1983-1987box 45folder data_value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7adBC13-58_SFAudio_119, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14box 45folder data_value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7adPlenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_1120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14box 45Scope and Contentsbox 45Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deciving: The Strategies of	S and F IX, 1981-1982	box 69	folder 5
quoted, due to confidentiality restrictions, until 75       years after the date of creation.       Scholar and Feminist IX: misc., 1981-1982     box 69     folder 6       Diary of a Conference on Sexuality (pages to copier), circa     box 69     folder       982     data, value_missing,420a04e97c89edd411er       Diary of a Conference on Sexuality (copied pages for affice?), circa 1982     box 69     folder       Addito recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist Conference IX petition and letters of support, 1982     box 45     folder 6       Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist conferences (cassette tapes), 1983-1987     box 45     folder data, value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7a0       BC13-58_SFAudio, 119, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14     box 45     stop       Scope and Contents     Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Powers (College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign, Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Weak; Elizabeth Stuher of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barbard BC13-58, SFAudio, 120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Heminist XI (Women and Resistance): Plenary Panel [III.     box 45       Scope and Contents <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>			
Diary of a Conference on Sexuality (pages to copier), circabox 69folder data_value_missing_420a04e97c89edd411ea1982box 69folder data_value_missing_de231f73d0a6906bb3600ffice?), circa 1982box 69folder d data_value_missing_de231f73d0a6906bb360The Scholar and the Feminist Conference IX petition and letters of support, 1982box 35folder 6Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist Conferences (cassette tapes), 1983-1987box 45folder dBC13-58_SFAudio_119, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14box 45stata_value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7afScope and ContentsPlenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak, Elizabeth Sutherland Martinez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lavrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Beahard Womens Center at the Scholar and Feminist X1 (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Liverary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14box 45Scope and Contents Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies ofbox 45	quoted, due to confidentiality restrictions, until 75		
1982     data_value_missing_420a04e97c89edd411cs       Diary of a Conference on Sexuality (copied pages for office?), circa 1982     box 69     folder data_value_missing_de231f73d0a6906bb366       The Scholar and the Feminist Conference IX petition and letters of support, 1982     box 35     folder data_value_missing_de231f73d0a6906bb366       Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist conferences (cassette tapes), 1983-1987     box 45     folder data_value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7ad       BC13-58_SFAudio_119, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14     box 45     statument of Color Parel, Part 3, 1987       Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Fanily Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martinez, U.S. Our of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI. The Secope and Contents     box 45       BC13-58_SFAudio_120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI. Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14     box 45       Scope and Contents     box 45     Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu; Romanticism as Anti-Colonialism" and Aka	Scholar and Feminist IX: misc., 1981-1982	box 69	folder 6
office?), circa 1982     data_value_missing_dc231f73d0a6906bb36d       The Scholar and the Feminist Conference IX petition and     box 35     folder 6       Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist     box 45     folder       Conferences (cassette tapes), 1983-1987     box 45     folder       BC13-58_SFAudio_110, The Scholar and the Feminist     box 45     folder       MU (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14     box 45     box 45       Scope and Contents     Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Powers, Bizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE. Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kithen Table Wome of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and the Scholar and Peminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_1120, The Scholar and Colonialism, 1984-04-14     box 45       Scope and Contents     box 45       Palery, Sarshate to Racismand Colonialism, 1984-04-14     box 45       Scope and Contents     box 45       Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti-Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of     box 45 <td></td> <td>box 69</td> <td>folder data_value_missing_420a04e97c89edd411ea3</td>		box 69	folder data_value_missing_420a04e97c89edd411ea3
Retters of support, 1982       Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist conferences (cassette tapes), 1983-1987     box 45     folder data_value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7a6       BC13-58, SFAudio 119, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14     box 45       Scope and Contents     box 45       Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58, SFAudio_1120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14     box 45       Scope and Contents     box 45       Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hul, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of     box 45		box 69	folder data_value_missing_de231f73d0a6906bb36e0
conferences (cassette tapes), 1983-1987     data_value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7a0       BC13-58_SFAudio_119, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14     box 45       Scope and Contents     plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barmard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BCl3-58_SFAudio_117 and BCl3-58_SFAudio_118. Papers presented or name of session: Plenary Panel II.     box 45       BC13-58_SFAudio_120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14     box 45       BC13-58_SFAudio_120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14     box 45       Scope and Contents     Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti-Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of     box 45		box 35	folder 6
XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3, 1984-04-14 Scope and Contents Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BCI3-58, SFAudio_117 and BCI3-58, SFAudio_118. Papers presented or name of session: Plenary Panel III. BC13-58, SFAudio_120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14 Scope and Contents Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism' and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of		box 45	folder data_value_missing_fb50142d756c0a87a7a00
Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA,       author of Redesigning the American Dream:       The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life;       Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author       of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland       Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace       Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters       League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE       Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University;       Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color       Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director       of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar       and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by       BC13-58_SFAudio_117 and BC13-58_SFAudio_118.       Papers presented or name of session: Plenary Panel       II.       BC13-58_SFAudio_120, The Scholar and the Feminist       XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal       and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism,       1984-04-14       Scope and Contents       Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham       University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti-Colonialism, and Akasha Gloria Hull, University, of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of	XI (Women and Resistance): Afternoon Panel, Part 3,	box 45	
author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_117 and BC13-58_SFAudio_118. Papers presented or name of session: Plenary Panel III. BC13-58_SFAudio_120, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14 Scope and Contents Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of	Scope and Contents		
XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism, 1984-04-14 Scope and Contents Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of	Plenary Panel featuring Dolores Hayden, UCLA, author of Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life; Elizabeth Janeway, feminist theorist, author of Power of the Weak; Elizabeth Sutherland Martínez, U.S. Out of Central America; Grace Paley, Sarah Lawrence College, War Resisters League; Frances Fox Piven, The Human SERVE Campaign; Barbara Ransby, Columbia University; Barbara Smith, Kitchen Table Women of Color Press; moderated by Dr. Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_117 and BC13-58_SFAudio_118. Papers presented or name of session: Plenary Panel III.		
Morning Forum with Meena Alexander, Fordham University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of	XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Personal and Literary Resistance to Racism and Colonialism,	box 45	
University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University of Delaware; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of	Scope and Contents		
Alice Dundar-Nelson' moderated by Quandra	University; "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti- Colonialism" and Akasha Gloria Hull, University		

Prettyman Stadler at the Scholar and Feminist XI. Papers presented or name of session: "Sarojini Naidu: Romanticism as Anti-Colonialism"; "Sight Deceiving: The Strategies of Alice Dunbar-Nelson".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_121, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Resistance to Internment, Part 1, 1984-04-14

## Scope and Contents

Morning Forum with Jane Caplan, Bryn Mawr College; Eleni Fourtouni, poet; Gina Tlamsa, KCR-FM Producer; and Sandra Uyeunten, University of California, Berkeley; at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_122. Papers presented or name of session: "Shamrock Shore"; "Women in Armagh Gaol"; "Hanna Levy-Hass: Woman, Jew, Resister"; "Behind Barbed Wire: Japanese-American Women Challenging Patriarchy"; "Women in the Greek Camps".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_122, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Resistance to Internment, Part 2, 1984-04-14

#### **Scope and Contents**

Morning Forum with Jane Caplan, Bryn Mawr College; Eleni Fourtouni, poet; Gina Tlamsa, KCR-FM Producer; and Sandra Uyeunten, University of California, Berkeley; at the Scholar and Feminist XI with audience questions. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_121. Papers presented or name of session: "Shamrock Shore"; "Women in Armagh Gaol"; "Hanna Levy-Hass: Woman, Jew, Resister"; "Behind Barbed Wire: Japanese-American Women Challenging Patriarchy"; "Women in the Greek Camps".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_123, The Scholar and the Feminist XI box (Women and Resistance): Community Resistance and Quality of Life, Part 1, 1984-04-14

## Scope and Contents

Morning Forum with Cheryl Townsend Gilkes, Boston University, and Ida Susser, State University of New York at Old Westbury, at the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_124. Papers presented or name of session: "Black Women and Community box 45

box 45

Work: Going Up for the Oppressed"; "Women's Organizations in Brooklyn and Puerto Rico".

BC13-58_SFAudio_124, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Community Resistance and Quality of Life, Part 2, 1984-04-14	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Morning Forum with Cheryl Townsend Gilkes, Boston University, and Ida Susser, State University of New York at Old Westbury, at the Scholar and Feminist XI with audience comments. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_123. Papers presented or name of session: "Black Women and Community Work: Going Up for the Oppressed"; "Women's Organizations in Brooklyn and Puerto Rico".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_125, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): The Literature of Traditional and New Forms of Women's Communal Resistance, Part 1, 1984-04-14	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Morning Forum with Katie G. Cannon (in the program as Kate Cannon), and Helene P. Foley. Helene Foley explains why women take interest in classical drama despite its lack of attention to the experiences of women. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_127. Papers presented or name of session: "Black Women as Cultural Custodians of Revolution"; "Women's Resistance in Classical Drama".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_127, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): The Literature of Traditional and New Forms of Women's Communal Resistance, Part 2, 1984-04-14	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Morning Forum with Katie G. Cannon (in the program as Kate Cannon), and Helene P. Foley. Q&A with panelists in which audience members pose questions in regards to their individual research. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_125. Papers presented or name of session: "Black Women as Cultural Custodians of Revolution"; "Women's Resistance in Classical Drama".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_128, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): The Resistance of Mothers, 1984-04-14	box 45

Morning Forum with Jean Franco, Columbia University, and Marysa Navarro, Dartmouth College, at Scholar and Feminist XI. Featuring the panelists' presentation followed by a Q&A/ answer. Papers presented or name of session: "Empowerment by Death in El Salvador"; "Mothers of Plaza De Mayo". box 45 BC13-58\_SFAudio\_131, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Female Resistance Through Arts and Media, Part 1, 1984-04-14 **Scope and Contents** Morning forum with Eva Cockcroft (muralist in Artmakers, Inc), Barbara Garson (playwright), Barbara Juppé (WBAI, Executive Producer), and Paula Montero (University of Minas Gerais, Brazil); with Jane Rubin and Marianne Weems of Barnard College as moderators. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_132. Papers presented or name of session: "Murals and Public Art"; "Women's Political Theater"; "Behind the Green Curtain" & "Using the Media for Our Side"; "Using the Media for Our Side"; "Popular Culture and the Brazilian Feminist Movement". box 45 BC13-58\_SFAudio\_132, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Female Resistance Through Arts and Media, Part 2, 1984-04-14 Scope and Contents Morning forum with Eva Cockcroft (muralist in Artmakers, Inc), Barbara Garson (playwright), Barbara Juppé (WBAI, Executive Producer), and Paula Montero (University of Minas Gerais, Brazil); with Jane Rubin and Marianne Weems of Barnard College as moderators. In this tape, Paula Montero presents her research. Next, (maybe Barbara Juppé) presents her critique of women in soap operas. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_131. Papers presented or name of session: "Murals and Public Art"; "Women's Political Theater"; "Behind the Green Curtain" & "Using the Media for Our Side"; "Using the Media for Our Side"; "Popular Culture and the Brazilian Feminist Movement". box 45 BC13-58\_SFAudio\_133, The Scholar and the Feminist XI

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_133, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Forms of Resistance in South Africa, Part 1, 1984-04-14

Tape features morning forum at the Scholar and Feminist XI, featuring George Karvellas and Deborah May (filmmakers of You Have Struck a Rock), Penelope Andrews (Columbia Law School, listed in the program as Penny Andrews), Motlalepula Chabaku (political organizer), and Thabisile Nyide (activist). Discusses the social climate of South Africa and its effects specifically on Black people and women in urban areas. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_134, BC13-58\_SFAudio\_135, and BC13-58\_SFAudio\_136. Papers presented or name of session: "You Have Struck a Rock" (film); "South African Laws"; "Women's Resistance in the Fifties"; "Forms of Organization".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_134, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Forms of Resistance in South Africa, Part 2, 1984-04-14

#### **Scope and Contents**

Tape features morning forum featuring George Karvellas and Deborah May (filmmakers of You Have Struck a Rock), Penelope Andrews (Columbia Law School, listed in the program as Penny Andrews), Motlalepula Chabaku (political organizer), and Thabisile Nyide (activist). In this tape, the panelists discuss the experiences of women in South Africa and the state of the country's diplomacy. This recording is a partial duplicate of BC13-58\_SFAudio\_136, is preceded by BC13-58 SFAudio 133, and is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_135 and BC13-58\_SFAudio\_136. Papers presented or name of session: "You Have Struck a Rock" (film); "South African Laws"; "Women's Resistance in the Fifties"; "Forms of Organization".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_135, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Forms of Resistance in South Africa, Part 3, 1984-04-14

## **Scope and Contents**

The beginning of this tape is a duplicate of BC13-58\_SFAudio\_116 (Bella Abzug's opening remarks for the Scholar and Feminist XI). Following this, the tape features Penelope (Penny) Andrews presenting her research on the necessity of women's involvement to create tangible political change— specifically in relation to the history U.S. of presidential elections. On the B side of this tape, Motlalepula Chabaku speaks on US and Israeli support of violence in South Africa. This portion of box 45

the tape is a continuation of BC13-58\_SFAudio\_133 and BC13-58\_SFAudio\_134. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_136. Papers presented or name of session: "You Have Struck a Rock" (film); "South African Laws"; "Women's Resistance in the Fifties"; "Forms of Organization".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_136, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Forms of Resistance in South Africa, Part 4, 1984-04-14

## **Scope and Contents**

Tape features morning forum at the Scholar and Feminist XI, featuring George Karvellas and Deborah May (filmmakers of You Have Struck a Rock), Penelope Andrews (Columbia Law School, listed in the program as Penny Andrews), Motlalepula Chabaku (political organizer), and Thabisile Nyide (activist). Discussion of South African regime and commitment to completely overthrowing it as the only means to bring peace to South Africa and thus the entire African continent. This recording is a partial duplicate of BC13-58\_SFAudio\_134 and is a continuation of BC13-58\_SFAudio\_133, BC13-58\_SFAudio\_134, and BC13-58\_SFAudio\_135. Papers presented or name of session: "You Have Struck a Rock" (film); "South African Laws"; "Women's Resistance in the Fifties"; "Forms of Organization".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_138, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Immigrants and Refugees, 1984-04-14

## **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion on immigrants and refugees at the Scholar and Feminist XI at Barnard College, featuring Guadalupe González, (Democratic Revolutionary Front for El Salvador in the United States) speaking on Central American refugees; Saskia Sassen (credited as Saskia Sassen-Koob in the program, Queens College and the Graduate Center, City University of New York), speaking on Caribbean and Central American women in New York; Ida Torres (Vice President of United Storeworkers), speaking on organizing women; and (uncredited on the program) Carlos Perez and Ana O. Dumois. Papers presented or name of session: "Central American Refugees"; "Caribbean and Central American Women in New York"; "Organizing Women".

box 45

beope and contents	
Morning forum featuring Margherita Repetto Alaia, Columbia University, and Joanne Barkan, writer, speaking on the political changes in the Italian Parliament and its effects on women– especially the contrast between feminist women and more traditional Christian women. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_140. Papers presented or name of session: "The Italian Case"; "The Italian Working Class and Feminism".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_140, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Double Militancy in Italy, part 2, 1984-04-14	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Morning forum featuring Margherita Repetto Alaia, Columbia University, and Joanne Barkan, writer, speaking on the political changes in the Italian Parliament and its effects on women– especially the contrast between feminist women and more traditional Christian women. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_139. Papers presented or name of session: "The Italian Case"; "The Italian Working Class and Feminism".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_141, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Women's Resistance in Catholic Communities of Faith, 1984-04-14	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Morning forum at the Scholar and Feminist XI that opens with Blaise Lupo (Clergy and Laity Concerned) discussion of her research on/ experience of the Philippines during a crucial time of resistance and change in theology. Marsie Silvestro (former National Coordinator of the Women's Ordination Conference) then looks at the freedom of women and the resulting feminine image of God within the Catholic church. Papers presented or name of session: "Maryknolls and Liberationist Resistance in the Philippines and Central America"; "Resistance to Patriarchy in the Catholic Church" .	

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_142, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Reproductive Rights and Resistance to Violence against Women, 1984-04-14

## **Scope and Contents**

Morning forum at the Scholar and Feminist XI conference, featuring Joan Bertin (ACLU) and Julie Doron (Barnard College). This tape features Joan

Bertin's analysis of the connection between feelings of femininity and connections between sterilization and how women began to resist sterilization. Julie Doron explores the complex situation of domestic abuse that leads to violence done in self defense. She raises the question of what occurs when there are two victims. Papers presented or name of session: "Resistance to Sterilization in West Virginia"; "Battered Women Who Kill Their Husbands: New Perspectives on Self-Defense".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_144, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Feminism, Anti-Racism, and the Peace Movement, part 1, 1984-04-14

## Scope and Contents

First part of panel discussion, audio on discussion by J.E.B. (Joan E. Biren), photographer, "Direct Action in the Peace Movement: Seneca Women's Encampment"; Zala Chandler, Medgar Evers College, City University of New York, "Feminism, Anti-Racism, and the Peace Movement: The Connections from a Black Perspective": Sara Ruddick, Seminar College, New School for Social Research, "Mothers in Resistance to Militarism and Violence" and Ynestra King, Women's Pentagon Action "Feminist Peace Politics"; Moderated by Laura Flanders, Barnard College. During Morning Forums Session of the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_145. Papers presented or name of session: "Direct Action in the Peace Movement: Seneca Women's Encampment"; "Feminism, Anti-Racism, and the Peace Movement: The Connections from a Black Perspective"; "Feminist Peace Politics"; "Resistance and Women of Color"; "Mothers in Resistance to Militarism and Violence".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_145, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Feminism, Anti-Racism, and the Peace Movement, part 2, 1984-04-14

#### **Scope and Contents**

Second part of panel discussion by Andrée Nicola-McLaughlin, Medgar Evers College, City University of New York; "Resistance and Women of Color"; question and answer session including all panelists; Moderated by Laura Flanders, Barnard College. During Morning Forums Session of the Scholar and Feminist XI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_144. Papers presented or name of session: "Direct Action in the Peace Movement: Seneca Women's Encampment"; "Feminism, Anti-Racism, and the Peace Movement: The Connections from a Black Perspective"; "Feminist box 45

Peace Politics"; "Resistance and Women of Color"; "Mothers in Resistance to Militarism and Violence".

BC13-58 SFAudio 146, The Scholar and the Feminist XI (Women and Resistance): Closing Session, 1984-04-14

box 45

#### **Scope and Contents**

Music and poetry performances by June Jordan, writer, professor SUNY Stony Brook; and Adrienne Torf, musician. Pieces performed include: I Must Become A Menace to My Enemies (June Jordan reading); Fight Back - piano instrumental of Holly Near a capella song - (Adrienne Torf performing); Song of the Law-Abiding Citizen (June Jordan vocals, Adrienne Torf synthesizers, vocals); War Verse (June Jordan vocals, Adrienne Torf piano); The Rock Will Wear Away - piano instrumental of song by Meg Christian and Holly Near (Adrienne Torf piano); Poem for Nicaragua (June Jordan reading); War Zone (June Jordan reading); Photograph of Managua (June Jordan reading); Poem for Guatemala (June Jordan vocals, Adrienne Torf piano); Independence Day in the USA (June Jordan reading); March Song - (Adrienne Torf vocals, synthesizers, piano and June Jordan vocals); Poem On the Road (for Alice Walker) (June Jordan reading); "Freedom Now Suite: Death to the Klan/Sometimes America/These Times Begin the Ending of All Lies (beginning & ending missing from this recording) (June Jordan vocals and Adrienne Torf vocals & piano). During Closing Session of the Scholar and Feminist XI. Papers presented or name of session: Collaborative Performance of Poetry and Music by June Jordan and Adrienne Torf.

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_147, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Traditions and Plot in Women's Fiction, part 1, 1985-03-30

box 45

## **Scope and Contents**

Paper read by Julie Abraham, Columbia University; Rachel Brownstein, Brooklyn College, CUNY, is the commentator. Speakers discuss the plot of Villette, Charlotte Bronte. During the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_148. Papers presented or name of session: "Tell the Lacedaemonians: Lesbian Writers and the Heterosexual Plot".

BC13-58 SFAudio 148, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Traditions and Plot in Women's Fiction, part 2, 1985-03-30

Second half of discussion by Rachel Brownstein; paper read by Jewelle Gomez, literary critic, Program Associate of New York State Council on the Arts; question and answer session with audience including all speakers. During the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_147. Papers presented or name of session: "Speaking in Tongues: The Oral Tradition in Women of Color Writers".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_149, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Morning Workshop 2, part 1, 1985-03-30

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion held by Bettina Berch, Barnard College, and Ruth Milkman, Queens College, CUNY, concerning women during WWII. During the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_150. Papers presented or name of session: "Contradictions in Women's Culture in the Days of Rosie the Riveter".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_150, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Morning Workshop 2, part 2, 1985-03-30

## **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion held by Bettina Berch, Barnard College, and Ruth Milkman, Queens College, CUNY concerning women during WWII, question and answer session with audience. During the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_149. Papers presented or name of session: "Contradictions in Women's Culture in the Days of Rosie the Riveter".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_151, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Morning Workshop 3, 1985-03-30

## Scope and Contents

Panel discussion with and poetry read by Alexis de Veaux, poet, activist; and Kathy Engel, founding director of MADRE, poet. During the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. There may be additional panelists whose box 45

box 45

names are not audible. Papers presented or name of session: "Poetry and Politics".

BC13-58_SFAudio_152, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Morning Workshop 4, 1985-03-30	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Workshop led by panelists Faye Ginsburg, CUNY, Graduate Center; and Susan Harding, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, concerning conservative women, during the Scholar and Feminist XII. Papers presented or name of session: "Inside Right Wing Women's Culture".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_153, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Women's Voices: Past and Future Music, 1985-03-30	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion moderated by Marianne Weems, with speakers Andrea Goodman (singer, dancer, actress with Meredith Monk's "the House" and with the Meredith Monk Vocal Ensemble); and Elizabeth Wood (writer, musicologist, Hunter College, CUNY) during the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and the Feminist XII. Papers presented or name of session: "One Has Many Her Own Voices"; "Siren, Shaman, Syrinx: Women in Opera and Performance".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_154, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Morning Workshop 6, part 1, 1985-03-30	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Presentation and discussion by Nancy Guevara, Queens College, and Barbara Winslow, Barnard College, concerning hip-hop culture in New York City during the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and the Feminist XII. This recording is continued with BC13-58_SFAudio_155. Papers presented or name of session: "Breakin', Rappin', and Writin' in New York".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_155, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Morning Workshop 6, part 2, 1985-03-30	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Question and answer session with audience after presentation and discussion by Nancy Guevara, Queens College; and Barbara Winslow, Barnard	

College concerning hip-hop culture in New York City during the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and the Feminist XII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_154. Papers presented or name of session: "Breakin', Rappin', and Writin' in New York".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_156, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Romance and Sexuality, 1985-03-30

#### Scope and Contents

Lectures by Jan Radway, University of Pennsylvania; and Valerie Walkerdine, University of London Institute of Education. Panel discussion on sexuality on literature and romance comics for girls, popular in the UK. Question and answer at the end. Part of the morning workshops at the Scholar and Feminist XII. Papers presented or name of session: "Identifying Ideological Faults: Feminism, Analytical Method, and Political Practice"; "The Family Romance: Girls in Popular Culture".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_157, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Morning Workshop 12, 1985-03-30

## **Scope and Contents**

Lectures by Marjorie Mbilinyi, Institute of Development Studies, University of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania and Stephanie Urdang, Research Director, American Committee on Africa during the Morning Workshops Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. Papers presented or name of session: "Uprooting/Readjusting: Lives of Women in South Africa and Mozambique".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_158, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Who's Telling Whose Story and Why?, 1985-03-30

## **Scope and Contents**

Lectures by Martha Ackelsberg, Smith College, and Judith Friedlander, SUNY Purchase, on the subject of oral history during the Afternoon Sessions of the Scholar and Feminist XII. Papers presented or name of session: "Doing Oral History among Spanish Anarchists"; "Doing Oral History among box 45

box 45

Mexican Indians and Jewish Survivors of the Holocaust".

BC13-58_SFAudio_159, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Women's Revolutionary Use of Language, 1985-03-30	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Lectures by Electa Arenal, The College of Staten Island, CUNY; Helene Foley, Barnard College; and Celeste Schenck, Barnard College during the Afternoon Sessions of the Scholar and Feminist XII. This recording is very short, and it is not clear who is speaking (only one speaker is heard). Papers presented or name of session: "Women and the New Latin American Epic"; "Sapphic Resistance"; "Nothing that has been said meets our case': The Female Elegist as Revisionist".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_160, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Afternoon Session 17, part 1, 1985-03-30	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Lecture and performances given by Linda Dahl, freelance writer and novelist, author of Stormy Weather, the Music and Lives of a Century of Jazzwomen and Nina Sheldon, performer, Rutgers University during the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_161. Papers presented or name of session: "Outside the Fraternity: Women in Jazz".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_161, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Afternoon Session 17, part 2, 1985-03-30	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Lecture and performances given by Linda Dahl, freelance writer and novelist, author of Stormy Weather, the Music and Lives of a Century of Jazzwomen and Nina Sheldon, performer, Rutgers University during the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_160. Papers presented or name of session: "Outside the Fraternity: Women in Jazz".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_162, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Gender Politics, part 1,	box 45

A panel and discussion during the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII featuring Francesca Farmer (Crossroads Africa, Rainbow Coalition, former Executive Director of the Congressional Black Caucus) and Ethel Klein (Columbia University) on how participation in politics varies in its availaibility and its effects dependent on the identities of individuals and communities. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_163. Papers presented or name of session: "Issues Affecting Black Women and Implications of Political Participation"; "Gender Voting: What is the Women's Vote?".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_163, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Gender Politics, part 1, 1985-03-30

## **Scope and Contents**

A panel and discussion during the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII featuring Francesca Farmer (Crossroads Africa, Rainbow Coalition, former Executive Director of the Congressional Black Caucus) and Ethel Klein (Columbia University) on how participation in politics varies in its availability and its effects dependent on the identities of individuals and communities. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_162. Papers presented or name of session: "Issues Affecting Black Women and Implications of Political Participation"; "Gender Voting: What is the Women's Vote?".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_164, The Scholar and Feminist XII (Women and Culture in Politics): Afternoon Session 23, 1985-03-30

## **Scope and Contents**

In this panel during the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII, Alice Kessler-Harris (Hofstra University) and Carole Turbin (Empire State University, SUNY, Old Westbury) discuss the effects of early 20th century industrial reforms on working women. Papers presented or name of session: "Work, Culture, and Consciousness: The Contribution of Women's History to New Theoretical Perspectives".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_165, The Scholar and Feminist XIIbox 45(Women and Culture in Politics): Challenging theMyth of Passivity: Working Class Women's Culture andNeighborhood Politics, Part II, 1985-03-30

box 45

Terry Haywoode (Baruch College), Laura Scanlon (National Congress of Neighborhood Women), and Ida Susser (SUNY, Old Westbury) discuss the importance of community and politics especially as it relates to women as part of the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XII. Papers presented or name of session: "Creating Community: Overcoming the Dichotomy between Public and Private"; "Neighborhood Women's Culture and Liberal Arts Education"; "Redefining Community Politics" .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_166, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Morning Session, part 1, 1986-03-22

## **Scope and Contents**

Welcoming remarks and conference opening of the Scholar and Feminist XII at Barnard College, with remarks by Ellen V. Futter, President, Barnard College; Catherine R. Stimpson, founding editor of Signs, Rutgers University (and former directory of BCRW); a screening of Christopher Strong (not part of the recording) and remarks on the film by E. Ann Kaplan, Rutgers University. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_167. Papers presented or name of session: "Welcoming Remarks"; "Conference Opening: "Things Visible and Invisible: Representations of Women"; "Film: 'Christopher Strong', 1931, with Katherine Hepburn, directed by Dorothy Arzner"; "Commentary - The White Female Director in Hollywood: Arzner's Representation of Women in 'Christopher Strong'".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_167, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Morning Session, part 2, 1986-03-22

# Scope and Contents

Welcoming remarks and conference opening of the Scholar and Feminist XII at Barnard College, with remarks by Ellen V. Futter, President, Barnard College; Catherine R. Stimpson, founding editor of Signs, Rutgers University (and former directory of BCRW); a screening of Christopher Strong (not part of the recording) and remarks on the film by E. Ann Kaplan, Rutgers University. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_166. Papers presented or name of session: "Commentary - The box 45

White Female Director in Hollywood: Arzner's Representation of Women in 'Christopher Strong''.

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_168, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 1, part 1, 1986-03-22

#### **Scope and Contents**

Anna Balletbò (Spanish Congressional Deputy), Mary Nash (Director of the Center of Historical Research on Women, University of Barcelona, Spain), and Mercedes Vilanova (University of Barcelona, Spain) speak about the representation of women in Spanish politics, the progress made and the work that still needs to be done during the Afternoon Session at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_169. Papers presented or name of session: "Images of Women's Studies and Politics in Spain".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_169, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 1, part 2, 1986-03-22

## **Scope and Contents**

Anna Balletbò (Spanish Congressional Deputy), Mary Nash (Director of the Center of Historical Research on Women, University of Barcelona, Spain), and Mercedes Vilanova (University of Barcelona, Spain) speak about the representation of women in Spanish politics, the progress made and the work that still needs to be done during the Afternoon Session at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_168. Papers presented or name of session: "Images of Women's Studies and Politics in Spain".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_170, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Gender and Genre: Re-presenting Representation, part 1, 1986-03-22

## Scope and Contents

Panel discussion about gender and genre during the afternoon session at the Scholar and Feminist XIII featuring Bella Brodzki, Sarah Lawrence College; Celeste Schenck, Barnard College; Louise Yelin, SUNY College at Purchase. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_171. Papers presented or name of session: "The Case of box 45

box 45

Autobiography"; "The Case of Poetry"; "The Case of the Novel".

BC13-58_SFAudio_171, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Gender and Genre: Re-presenting Representation, part 2, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Celeste Schenck, Barnard College and Louise Yelin, SUNY College at Purchase on the representation of women and marriage in 19th century poetry and novels at the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_170. Papers presented or name of session: "The Case of Poetry"; "The Case of the Novel" .	
BC13-58_SFAudio_172, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 3, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Panel on media images and screening of clips by Ada Gay Griffin (in program as Ada Griffin), Third World Newsreel, at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Media Access and Accountability: Poor Working Women and Women of Color creating a New Aesthetic".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_173, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 4, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Panel at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII featuring Kate Ellis, Rutgers University, who reads excerpts of other works, followed by discussion regarding addiction/substance abuse, women, anorexia, and "the romantic self." Papers presented or name of session: "The Anorexic as Heroine: Eating Disorders and Feminist Politics".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_174, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Science Fiction and Political Imagination, part 1, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Thyrza Goodeve, Lisa Bloom, S. Paige Baty and Susan Gevirtz of The Feminist Science Fiction Study Group, History of Consciousness, University of California, Santa	

Cruz on feminism, imagination, and madness as a fiction against science. Part of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_175. Papers presented or name of session: "Experiencing Imagination: Imagining Experience, Science Fiction Madness and Feminism"; "The Movement of Revolution in 1960s Feminist Poetics and 1980s Feminist Film".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_175, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Science Fiction and Political Imagination, part 2, 1986-03-22

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Thyrza Goodeve, Lisa Bloom, S. Paige Baty and Susan Gevirtz of The Feminist Science Fiction Study Group, History of Consciousness, University of California, Santa Cruz on feminism, imagination, and madness as a fiction against science. Part of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_174 Papers presented or name of session: "Some ship thing who sang (even human voices) in the foreground space and a lake"; Unnamed paper .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_176, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 6, part 1, 1986-03-22

## **Scope and Contents**

Afternoon session on representation in dance with Susan Leigh Foster, Wesleyan University; Susan Allene Manning, Columbia University; and Cynthia Novack, Barnard College at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_177. Papers presented or name of session: "Representation in Dance".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_177, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 6, part 2, 1986-03-22

## **Scope and Contents**

Afternoon session on representation in dance with Susan Leigh Foster, Wesleyan University; Susan Allene Manning, Columbia University; and Cynthia Novack, Barnard College at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is preceded by box 45

box 45

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_176. Papers presented or name of session: "Representation in Dance".

box 45 BC13-58 SFAudio 178, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 7, part 1, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Afternoon session on images of Asian American women with May Chin, Community Activist; Shirley Hune, Medgar Evers College; and Renee Tajima, Third World Newsreel at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_179. Papers presented or name of session: "Images of Asian American Women: Myth and Reality". BC13-58\_SFAudio\_179, The Scholar and the Feminist box 45 XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 7, part 2, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Afternoon session on images of Asian American women with May Chin, Community Activist; Shirley Hune, Medgar Evers College; and Renee Tajima, Third World Newsreel at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This tape features discussion among attendees and panelists. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_178. Papers presented or name of session: "Images of Asian American Women: Myth and Reality". BC13-58\_SFAudio\_180, The Scholar and the Feminist box 45 XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 8, part 1, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Presentation delivered by Margo Jefferson, critic and journalist, at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII. This recording is followed by BC13-58 SFAudio 181. Papers presented or name of session: "Their Eyes Were Watching Icons: Feminists, Journalists, and Cultural Critics". BC13-58\_SFAudio\_181, The Scholar and the Feminist box 45 XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 8, part 2, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Presentation delivered by Margo Jefferson, critic and journalist, at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII. This recording is preceded by

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_180. Papers presented or name of session: "Their Eyes Were Watching Icons: Feminists, Journalists, and Cultural Critics".

BC13-58 SFAudio 182, The Scholar and the Feminist box 45 XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 9, part 1, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Presentation delivered by E. Ann Kaplan, Rutgers University, at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_183. Papers presented or name of session: "Contradictory Images of Sexuality in Rock Videos on MTV". box 45 BC13-58\_SFAudio\_183, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 9, part 2, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Presentation delivered by E. Ann Kaplan, Rutgers University, at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_182. Papers presented or name of session: "Contradictory Images of Sexuality in Rock Videos on MTV". BC13-58 SFAudio 184, The Scholar and the Feminist box 45 XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 10, part 1, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Panel including Cheryl Kennedy, Women's Alcoholism Program (CASPAR), and Julia Pérez, University of Massachusetts, at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. This recording includes the screening of a film and is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_185. Papers presented or name of session: "Lesbian Mothers 'Choosing Children'". box 45 BC13-58\_SFAudio\_185, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 10, part 2, 1986-03-22 **Scope and Contents** Panel including Cheryl Kennedy, Women's Alcoholism Program (CASPAR), and Julia Pérez,

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_184. Papers presented or name of session: "Lesbian Mothers 'Choosing Children'".

BC13-58_SFAudio_186, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 11, part 1, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Presentation delivered by Ynestra King, Women's Pentagon Action; Lisa Miller, War Resisters' League; and Genevieve Vaughan, Feminist International for Peace, Nairobi Peace Tent at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_187. Papers presented or name of session: "Women's Culture and Anti-Nuclear Politics".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_187, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 11, part 2, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Presentation delivered by Ynestra King, Women's Pentagon Action; Lisa Miller, War Resisters' League; and Genevieve Vaughan, Feminist International for Peace, Nairobi Peace Tent at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_186. Papers presented or name of session: "Women's Culture and Anti-Nuclear Politics".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_188, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 12, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Film theorist Phyllis Klotman looks at different categories of presentations and stereotypes of Black women in Hollywood ranging from "Mammy" to "Vamp." Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist XIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Imaging Black Women: Hollywood and Black Independent Films".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_189, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 13, part 1, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
A panel featuring pediatrician Monica Meyer (Adolescent Medicine, St. Luke's-Roosevelt Hospital Center) and Deirdre Wulf (Editor, Family Planning Perspectives, Alan Guttmacher Institute)	

discussing the reasons for high teenage pregnancy rates and how these rates vary across nations and ethnicities. Moderated by Janie L. Dritzman of The Barnard Women's Center. Part of the afternoon sessions of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_190. Papers presented or name of session: "Teenage Pregnancy: Love, Marriage, and the Baby Carriage?".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_190, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 13, part 2, 1986-03-22

## **Scope and Contents**

A panel featuring pediatrician Monica Meyer (Adolescent Medicine, St. Luke's-Roosevelt Hospital Center) and Deirdre Wulf (Editor, Family Planning Perspectives, Alan Guttmacher Institute) discussing the reasons for high teenage pregnancy rates and how these rates vary across nations and ethnicities. Moderated by Janie L. Dritzman of The Barnard Women's Center. Part of the afternoon sessions of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_189. Papers presented or name of session: "Teenage Pregnancy: Love, Marriage, and the Baby Carriage?".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_191, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 14, 1986-03-22

#### **Scope and Contents**

Ellen Levy (journalist) and Ann Reynolds (CUNY, Graduate Center) analyze the physical construction of women and their bodies in art throughout history. Part of the afternoon sessions of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Figuring Woman: an Identity Crisis in Art and Popular Culture".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_192, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 15, part 1, 1986-03-22

## **Scope and Contents**

Artists Robin Michals and Kristin Reed discuss the shifting role of art in society — specifically they discuss who is allowed to play what role in art (patrons, artists, subjects, etc.). Part of the afternoon sessions of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII. This recording is followed by box 45

box 45

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_193. Papers presented or name of session: "Images in Action".

BC13-58_SFAudio_193, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 15, part 2, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Artists Robin Michals and Kristin Reed discuss the shifting role of art in society — specifically they discuss who is allowed to play what role in art (patrons, artists, subjects, etc.). Part of the afternoon sessions of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_193. Papers presented or name of session: "Images in Action".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_194, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 16, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Independent filmmaker Michelle Parkerson (Founding Member, Eye of the Storm Productions, Inc., Producer/Director of "Gotta Make this Journey: Sweet Honey in the Rock") speaks about how her career came to be and the importance/power of image making and film. She also discusses why film is no longer merely entertainment but rather a vehicle of social change. Papers presented or name of session: "Cause and Creativity: a Lecture/Screening with Black Feminist Filmmaker Michelle Parkerson".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_195, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 17, part 1, 1986-03-22	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Rosalind Pollack Petchesky, Hunter College, CUNY, author of Abortion and Woman's Choice, about anti-abortion through imaging and accompanied by presentation of Jack Duane Dabner's film 'The Silent Scream' at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_196. Papers presented or name of session: "Fetal Images: The Power of Visual Culture in the Politics of Reproduction (Viewing, Decoding, and Resisting 'The Silent Scream'''.	
BC13-58_SFAudio_196, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session	box 45

17, part 2, 1986-03-22

Panel discussion with Rosalind Pollack Petchesky, Hunter College, CUNY, author of Abortion and Woman's Choice, about anti-abortion through imaging and accompanied by presentation of Jack Duane Dabner's film 'The Silent Scream' at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_195. Papers presented or name of session: "Fetal Images: The Power of Visual Culture in the Politics of Reproduction (Viewing, Decoding, and Resisting 'The Silent Scream'''.

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_197, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 18, part 1, 1986-03-22

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion, followed by Q&A, with Jane Thierfeld (Access to Equity, Barnard College) and Susan Quimby (Office of Disability Services, Barnard College) about the media's portrayal of women with disabilities and how this affects real women with disabilities. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_198. Papers presented or name of session: "Screening Stereotypes: Images of Disabled Women in Media" .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_198, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 18, part 2, 1986-03-22

## **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion, followed by Q&A, with Jane Thierfeld (Access to Equity, Barnard College) and Susan Quimby (Office of Disability Services, Barnard College) about the media's portrayal of women with disabilities and how this affects real women with disabilities. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_197. Papers presented or name of session: "Screening Stereotypes: Images of Disabled Women in Media" .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_199, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 19, 1986-03-22

box 45

box 45

Reading and discussion with photography critic and historian Abigail Solomon-Godeau about photographic practice in 19th century. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Apropos of the Legs of the Countess: Femininity and Celebrity in the French Second Empire".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_201, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Afternoon Session 20, 1986-03-22

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion about Small Happiness (1984) and women in contemporary China with Marilyn Young, New York University, at the Scholar and the Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Images of Women in Contemporary China".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_202, The Scholar and the Feminist XIII (Women's Images and Politics): Closing Session, 1986-03-22

#### **Scope and Contents**

Closing session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIII at Barnard College. Features talk by Joan W. Scott (Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, New Jersey) and an open plenary moderated by Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Women's Center. Papers presented or name of session: "Reconsiderations from the Perspective of an Historian"; "Open Plenary".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_203, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Morning Session, part 1, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Opening session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV at Barnard College. Features welcoming remarks from Ellen V. Futter (President, Barnard College), conference opening remarks and moderation from Temma Kaplan (Director of the Barnard Women's Center), Rayna R. Reiter (in the program as Rayna Rapp, New School for Social Research); bell hooks (in the program as bell hooks [Gloria Watkins], Yale University; Sara Evans and Barbara Nelson (Humphrey Institute, University of Minnesota). This recording is followed by box 45

box 45

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_204. Papers presented or name of session: "Welcoming Remarks"; "Conference Opening"; "The Presence of the Past in the New Reproductive Technologies: A Feminist View"; "Toward a Revolutionary Feminist Pedagogy"; "Comparable Worth: the Paradox of Technocratic Reform".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_204, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Morning Session, part 2, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Opening session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV at Barnard College. Features the continuation of a talk by Sara Evans and Barbara Nelson (Humphrey Institute, University of Minnesota) and a reading by author Louise Meriwether. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_203. Papers presented or name of session: "Comparable Worth: the Paradox of Technocratic Reform"; "Rereading the Past: Segments from a New Historical Novel".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_205, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 3, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Scholar and Feminist XIV panel discussion on student organizing featuring Danisa Baloyi (Teachers College, Columbia University); Tanaquil Jones (School of General Studies, Member of the Steering Committee of the Coalition for a Free Southern Africa); and Barbara Ransby (University of Michigan). Papers presented or name of session: "Student Organizing Now and in the Future".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_206, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 4, part 1, 1987-03-21

#### Scope and Contents

Panel discussion featuring Karen Barad of Barnard College and Elisabeth Jay Friedman of Amherst College. The panel is centered around feminism in science. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This tape continues to BC13-58 SFAudio 207. Papers box 45

box 45

presented or name of session: "Quantum Mechanics and Feminist Science".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_207, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 4, part 2, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion featuring Karen Barad of Barnard College and Elisabeth Jay Friedman, a Barnard College Centennial Scholar. The panel is centered around feminism in science. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This tape is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_206. Papers presented or name of session: "Quantum Mechanics and Feminist Science".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_208, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Crisis in the Construction of Female Subjects: the Couch, the Negative, and Other Narrative Surfaces, part 1, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel Discussion S. Paige Baty (listed in program as Page Baty; University of California, Santa Cruz) introduces and explains her research on the misconstructured telling of Marilyn Monroe's life. Next, Thyrza Goodeve (University of California, Santa Cruz) explains her research on movie star Frances Farmer and her analysis of the history of hysteria. Next, Suzan Gevirtz (University of California, Santa Cruz) looks at the fictions modern women (poets) have constructed for themselves. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This tape is continued on BC13-58\_SFAudio\_209. Papers presented or name of session: "The Post-Mortem Condition: Re-membering Marilyn Monroe"; "The North Polar Expeditions of Robert E Curry, Matthew Henson and Frederick Cook: A semiology of American Nationalist and Masculanist Discourses"; "Pilgrimage as Poetics: Dorothy Richardson"; "Frances Farmer and the Legacy of Hysteria" .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_209, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Crisis in the Construction of Female Subjects: the Couch, the Negative, and Other Narrative Surfaces, part 2, 1987-03-21 box 45

box 45

Lisa Bloom (University of California, Santa Cruz) seeks to connect the mythical schema of the exploration of the North Pole to different male cultural identities of the U.S. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This tape is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_208. Papers presented or name of session: "The Post-Mortem Condition: Re-membering Marilyn Monroe"; "The North Polar Expeditions of Robert E Curry, Matthew Henson and Frederick Cook: A semiology of American Nationalist and Masculanist Discourses"; "Pilgrimage as Poetics: Dorothy Richardson"; "Frances Farmer and the Legacy of Hysteria" .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_210, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 8, part 1, 1987-03-21

#### Scope and Contents

Elizabeth Cohen (University of Toronto) presents research centered around interpersonal relationships or "Micropolitics" as a means to understanding the past and present while looking at 16th and 17th century social contexts. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_211. Papers presented or name of session: "Gender Politics of Honor and Shame".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_211, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 8, part 2, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Elizabeth Cohen (University of Toronto) presents research centered around interpersonal relationships or "Micropolitics" as a means to understanding the past and present while looking at 16th and 17th century social contexts. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_210. Papers presented or name of session: "Gender Politics of Honor and Shame".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_212, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 9, part 1, 1987-03-21 box 45

box 45

box 45

- Page 76-

Marsha J. Tyson Darling (in the program as Marsha Jean Darling; Wellesley College and Hunter College, CUNY) presents her paper looking at the thought of belonging and crisis as it relates to Black families (and American families at large). Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_213. Papers presented or name of session: "Black Families".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_213, The Scholar and the Feministbox 45XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forwardand Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 9, part 2,1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Marsha J. Tyson Darling (in the program as Marsha Jean Darling; Wellesley College and Hunter College, CUNY) presents her paper looking at the thought of belonging and crisis as it relates to Black families (and American families at large). Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_213. Papers presented or name of session: "Black Families".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_214, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 10, part 1, 1987-03-21

# **Scope and Contents**

Carmen Gautier, University of Puerto Rico, presents her research on the effects of poverty on women in Puerto Rico as part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_215. Papers presented or name of session: "The Feminization of Poverty Among Women in Puerto Rico".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_215, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 10, part 2, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Carmen Gautier, University of Puerto Rico, presents her research on the effects of poverty on women in Puerto Rico as part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is preceded by box 45

box 45

box 45

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_214. Papers presented or name of session: "The Feminization of Poverty Among Women in Puerto Rico".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_217, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Women and the State in the 20th Century: Comparative Perspectives on Japan, the Soviet Union, and West Germany, part 1, 1987-03-21

# Scope and Contents

Panel discussion as part of the afternoon sessions of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV, with Wendy Goldman (University of Pennsylvania), Robert Moeller (University of California), and Kathleen Uno (Temple University), who discuss the role of women in the state before and after wars. The panelists also discuss the effects of war on the duties/expectations of women. This tape opens with Kathleen Uno's (referred to in the program as Katherine Uno) research on the control of women by the state in Japan. Next, Wendy Goldman presents her research on the role of women in the family during the Russian revolution. Finally, Robert Moeller describes his research of women as they existed in the state of Germany following WWII. This recording is followed by BC13-58 SFAudio 218. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and the Family in the Russian Revolution"; "The State and Women's Lives in Post-World War II West Germany"; "State and Motherhood in Pre-War Japan".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_218, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Women and the State in the 20th Century: Comparative Perspectives on Japan, the Soviet Union, and West Germany, part 2, 1987-03-21

# **Scope and Contents**

Q&A following a panel discussion as part of the afternoon sessions of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV, with Wendy Goldman (University of Pennsylvania), Robert Moeller (University of California), and Kathleen Uno (Temple University). This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_217. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and the Family in the Russian Revolution"; "The State and Women's Lives in Post-World War II West Germany"; "State and Motherhood in Pre-War Japan". Looking Back): New Directions in Feminist Law, part 1, 1987-03-21

# **Scope and Contents**

Panelists Janice Goodman (Cardozo Law School), Isabel Marcus (SUNY/Buffalo Law School), and Nadine Taub (Rutgers University Law School) discuss how the law and society treats surrogates, women who have children via sperm donors and other non traditional forms of childbirth and pregnancy. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV at Barnard College. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_220. Papers presented or name of session: "Future Employment Issues of Women"; "New Family Law"; "Legal Ramifications of the New Reproductive Technologies".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_220, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): New Directions in Feminist Law, part 2, 1987-03-21

# **Scope and Contents**

Panelists Janice Goodman (Cardozo Law School), Isabel Marcus (SUNY/Buffalo Law School), and Nadine Taub (Rutgers University Law School) discuss how the law and society treats surrogates, women who have children via sperm donors and other non traditional forms of childbirth and pregnancy. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV at Barnard College. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_219. Papers presented or name of session: "Future Employment Issues of Women"; "New Family Law"; "Legal Ramifications of the New Reproductive Technologies".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_221, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 14, 1987-03-21

# **Scope and Contents**

In this tape Beverly Guy-Sheftall (Spelman College) presents her research which calls for the identification of different experiences (ex: class, gender, etc.) within the Black community. She also talks about how elitism plays a roll in access to academic conversations like those being held at this conference. Part of the Afternoon Workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. box 45

Papers presented or name of session: "The Future of Feminism in the Black Community".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_222, The Scholar and the Feminist bo XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 15, part 1, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lee Hudson, the NYC mayor's liaison to the LBGBTQ community, and Ginny Vida of the New York City Commission on the Status of Women discuss the beginning of attempts to resolve the rejection of lesbians from the feminist movement. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_223. Papers presented or name of session: "Milestones of Progress: The Lesbian Issue and the Feminist/Gay Movement".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_223, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 15, part 2, 1987-03-21

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lee Hudson, the NYC mayor's liaison to the LGBTQ community, and Ginny Vida of the New York City Commission on the Status of Women discuss the beginning of attempts to resolve the rejection of lesbians from the feminist movement. Part of the afternoon workhsops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_222. Papers presented or name of session: "Milestones of Progress: The Lesbian Issue and the Feminist/Gay Movement".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_224, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 16, part 1, 1987-03-21

#### Scope and Contents

Ethel Klein (Columbia University) presents her research on the support of women families in politics. She looks at the state of welfare and representation of women in politics and how this may change in the future. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_225. Papers presented or name box 45

box 45

of session: "The Future of U.S. Feminist Politics and Family Policy".

BC13-58_SFAudio_225, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 16, part 2, 1987-03-21	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Ethel Klein (Columbia University) presents her research on the support of women families in politics. She looks at the state of welfare and representation of women in politics and how this may change in the future. Part of the afternoon sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_224. Papers presented or name of session: "The Future of U.S. Feminist Politics and Family Policy".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_226, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 18, part 1, 1987-03-21	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Barbara Omolade (City College, CUNY) presents a paper on women's studies and feminism as part of the afternoon workshops at Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_227. Papers presented or name of session: "Women's Studies and Feminism in the Future".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_227, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 18, part 2, 1987-03-21	box 45
Scope and Contents	
Barbara Omolade (City College, CUNY) presents a paper on women's studies and feminism as part of the afternoon workshops at Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_226. Papers presented or name of session: "Women's Studies and Feminism in the Future".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_228, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 19, part 1, 1987-03-21	box 45

Artists Andrea Fraser, Aimee Rankin, and Leslie Thornton discuss the role of women as spectators and how that impacts the depiction of women in image and text. Moderated by Marianne Weems. Andrea Fraser's talk is a re-presentation of a gallery docent performance originally staged at the Damaged Goods exhibit at the New Museum in which she plays the part of the docent Jane Castleton. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_229. Papers presented or name of session: "Changing Representations of Women: Critical Views in Image and Text".

The Scholar and the Feminist X, 1983	box 5	folder 11
The Scholar and the Feminist XI, 1984	box 5	folder 12
S and F XI, 1984-1986	box 68	folder 16
The Scholar and the Feminist XII, 1985	box 5	folder 13
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference Play "Sister! Sister!", 1985	box Drawer 8	folder data_value_missing_915971aefada1c3fcd2d10
Siren, Shaman, Syrinx: Voices of Women in Opera by Elizabeth Wood; Session 5: Women's Voices: Past and Future Music, the Scholar and the Feminist XII: Women in Culture and Politics, Barnard College Women's Center, Saturday March 30, 1985, 1985	box 68	folder data_value_missing_c7965fc20aea41c3251e35
The Scholar and the Feminist XIII, 1986	box 5	folder 14
Audio recordings of the Scholar and the Feminist conferences (cassette tapes), 1987-1996	box 46	folder data_value_missing_4650b5ba38cdd3777b175
BC13-58_SFAudio_229, The Scholar and the Feminist XIV (Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back): Afternoon Workshop 19, part 2, 1987-03-21	box 46	

# **Scope and Contents**

Artists Andrea Fraser, Aimee Rankin, and Leslie Thornton discuss the role of women as spectators and how that impacts the depiction of women in image and text. Moderated by Marianne Weems. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XIV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_228. Papers presented or name of session: "Changing Representations of Women: Critical Views in Image and Text" .

BC13-58_SFAudio_230, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Morning Session, part 1, 1988-03-26	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Opening session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV, featuring welcoming remarks from Ellen V. Futter (President, Barnard College), opening remarks and moderation from Temma Kaplan (Director of The Barnard Center for Research on Women), and papers from Paula Giddings (Author, Historian), Sylvia Law (New York University Law School), Rosi Braidotti (University of Utrecht, the Netherlands), and Barbara Christian (Afro-American Studies, University of California, Berkeley). This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_231. Papers presented or name of session: "Welcoming Remarks"; "Conference Opening"; "Black Women in the Progressive Era"; "Non-traditional Employment for Women".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_231, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Morning Session, part 2, 1988-03-26	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Opening session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV, featuring papers Rosi Braidotti (University of Utrecht, the Netherlands), and Barbara Christian (Afro-American Studies, University of California, Berkeley). This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_230. Papers presented or name of session: "Everlasting Knots: Feminism and Critical Theory"; "Somebody Forgot to Tell Somebody Something: The Historical Novel of Contemporary Afro-American Women".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_232, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Afternoon Workshop 5, 1988-03-26	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Jane Brown (Gannett Center for Media Studies, Columbia University; University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill), Francesca Cancian, (Department of	

University of California, Berkeley) discuss the impacts of class and ethnicity on sexuality and how love and sexuality is taught by families to their children. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV. Papers presented or name of session: "Rethinking Love, Adolescence, and the Family".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_233, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Images and Ideologies of the Body, 1988-03-26

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion as part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV, featuring papers from Terri Cafaro, CUNY Graduate Center; Maud Lavin, CUNY Graduate Center; Terry Lichtenstein, CUNY Graduate Center; and Kathy O'Dell, CUNY Graduate Center (session chair). Papers presented or name of session: "The Rebellious Body: Some Responses to Figural Transgression in 20th Century Art"; "Androgyny, Photography, and Spectatorship in Weimar and Contemporary Culture"; "The Polluted Body: The Politics of Degeneracy in Nazi Germany, 1933-38"; "The Performance Artist as Masochistic Woman".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_235, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Afternoon Workshop 8, part 1, 1988-03-26

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion as part of the afternoon workshops of the Scholar and Feminist conference XV, featuring papers by Laura Lee Downs (Mellon Fellow, Columbia University; University of Michigan) and Jane Bond (Bunting Institute, Radcliffe College; Lincoln University, in the program as Jane Bond-Howard). This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_236. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and Munitions Workers in the First World War".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_236, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Afternoon Workshop 8, part 2, 1988-03-26

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion as part of the afternoon workshops of the Scholar and Feminist conference XV, featuring papers by Laura Lee Downs (Mellon Fellow, Columbia University; University of Michigan) and Jane Bond-Howard (Bunting Institute, Radcliffe College; Lincoln

box 46

box 46

box 46

box 46

box 46

University). This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_236. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and Munitions Workers in the First World War".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_237, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Afternoon Workshop 11, part 1, 1988-03-26

#### Scope and Contents

Claire Riley, CUNY Graduate Center, analyzes the construction and functioning of families specifically as it relates to Lesbian relationships. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV. This recording is continued with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_238. Papers presented or name of session: "Creating Families: The Experience of Lesbians".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_238, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Afternoon Workshop 11, part 2, 1988-03-26

## **Scope and Contents**

Claire Riley, CUNY Graduate Center, analyzes the construction and functioning of families specifically as it relates to Lesbian relationships. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_237. Papers presented or name of session: "Creating Families: The Experience of Lesbians".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_239, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Women and Political Action in Asia, part 1, 1988-03-26

#### **Scope and Contents**

Hei Soo Shin (Sociology, Rutgers, New Brunswick) and Jayne Werner (Southern Asian Institute, Columbia University) present their research on the political action of women in Asia specifically looking at women in South Korea and Vietnam. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_240. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and the Political Situation in South Korea"; "Women in Viet Nam" .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_240, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Women and Political Action in Asia, part 2, 1988-03-26

Hei Soo Shin (Sociology, Rutgers, New Brunswick) and Jayne Werner (Southern Asian Institute, Columbia University) present their research on the political action of women in Asia specifically looking at women in South Korea and Vietnam. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_240. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and the Political Situation in South Korea"; "Women in Viet Nam" .

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_241, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Afternoon Workshop 13, part 1, 1988-03-26

## **Scope and Contents**

Stephanie Urdang (New York journalist, affiliated with the American Committee on Africa) leads a discussion on the effects of destabilization on women in Southern Africa. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_242. Papers presented or name of session: "The Effects of Destabilization on Women in Southern Africa".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_242, The Scholar and Feminist XV (Motherhood Versus Sisterhood): Afternoon Workshop 13, part 2, 1988-03-26

# **Scope and Contents**

Stephanie Urdang (New York journalist, affiliated with the American Committee on Africa) leads a discussion on the effects of destabilization on women in Southern Africa. Part of the afternoon workshops at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XV. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_241. Papers presented or name of session: "The Effects of Destabilization on Women in Southern Africa".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_245, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Morning Session, 1989-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

Opening Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVI. Ellen V. Futter, President Barnard College delivers welcoming remarks followed by Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Center for Research on Women, who opens the conference. box 46

box 46

Judith S. Kaye (Associate Judge, Court of Appeals for the State of New York) and Charlotte Bunch (Laurie Professor of Women's Studies, Douglass College, Rutgers University) deliver the keynote addresses. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and the Courts as a Reflection of Social Change"; "Global Feminism and Human Rights".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_246, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Morning Plenary 1, 1989-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

Mimi Abramovitz (Hunter College School of Social Work, Author of Regulating the Lives of Women: Social Welfare Policy from Colonial Times to the Present) and Sherry Deane (Attorney, Children's Defense Fund, Program Associate for the Adolescent Pregnancy Child Watch Project, Member of the MADRE Board of Directors) present their research on women and poverty. Part of the morning plenary sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVI. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and Children at Risk and in Poverty".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_249, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Morning Plenary 2, 1989-04-01

#### Scope and Contents

Paper given by Althea Simmons (Director of the Washington Bureau of the NAACP) as part of the morning plenaries at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVI. Laura Balbo (Italian Parliamentary Delegate and Member of the Parliamentary Committee, Italia-Razzismo) is noted on the program, but it is unclear if Laura is on the tape. Papers presented or name of session: "National and International Perspectives on Racism".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_253, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Morning Plenary 4, 1989-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

Paula J. Caplan (Ontario Institute, author of The Myth of Female Masochism and Don't Blame Mother: Mending the Mother-Daughter Relationship) discusses the blaming of mothers and women in the mental health establishment. She discusses access to mental health care and critiques who is allowed to make decisions of box 46

box 46

diagnosis and treatment in the mental health field. Part of the morning plenaries in the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVI. Papers presented or name of session: "Mother and Woman-Blaming in the Mental Health Establishment".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_255, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Afternoon Plenary 5, 1989-04-01

#### Scope and Contents

Gemma Campbell (Director, HEOP, Columbia University) and Vivian Taylor (Associate Dean for Student Affairs, Barnard College) discuss disparities in education as they relate to public policy. Part of the afternoon plenaries at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVI. Papers presented or name of session: "Public Policy and Education".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_256, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Afternoon Plenary 6, part 1, 1989-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Amber Hollibaugh, Video Producer, Educator for the AIDS Discrimination Unit of the NYC Commission on Human Rights; Nan Hunter, Director, ACLU AIDS Project; Ruth Rodriguez, Executive Director of the LOISAIDA (Lower East Side Association) and formerly Director of the Hispanic AIDS Forum; Barbara Turk, Budget Director, Manhattan Borough President's Office; and two board members of WARN (Women's AIDS Resource Network) during the Scholar and Feminist XVI. Barbara Turk is a replacement speaker for Katy Taylor, who is listed on the program (also absent is Maria St. Cyr). This recording continues with BC13-58\_SFAudio\_257. Papers presented or name of session: "Feminism and AIDS".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_257, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Afternoon Plenary 6, part 2, 1989-04-01

#### Scope and Contents

Final few minutes of panel discussion with Amber Hollibaugh, Video Producer, Educator for the AIDS Discrimination Unit of the NYC Commission on Human Rights; Nan Hunter, Director, ACLU AIDS Project; Ruth Rodriguez, Executive Director of the LOISAIDA (Lower East Side Association) and formerly Director of the box 46

box 46

Hispanic AIDS Forum; Barbara Turk, Budget Director, Manhattan Borough President's Office; and two board members of WARN (Women's AIDS Resource Network) during the Scholar and Feminist XVI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_256. Papers presented or name of session: "Feminism and AIDS".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_259, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Afternoon Plenary 7, 1989-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

Discussion held by bell hooks, Oberlin College, author of Ain't I a Woman: Black Women and Feminism, Feminist Theory: From Margin to Center, and Talking Back during the Scholar and Feminist XVI. Talk focuses on Black women's health and the strong black woman ideal. Part of the Afternoon plenaries at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVI. The recording cuts out and comes back in. Papers presented or name of session: "Making the Public Private: Black Women and Self-Recovery".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_261, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Afternoon Plenary 8, 1989-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

Afternoon plenary session with Leslie Wolfe, Executive Director, the Center for Women Policy Studies, during the Scholar and Feminist XVI. Papers presented or name of session: "Policy Prospects for a "Kinder, Gentler Nation" for Women? Transformation of the Workplace, Welfare Reform, Family Supports, Education, Reproductive Rights, and Health in the Bush Administration".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_262, The Scholar and the Feminist XVI (Women and Public Policy: Making the Difference): Afternoon Session, 1989-04-01

#### **Scope and Contents**

Eleanor Holmes Norton, Georgetown University Law School, and Carol Bellamy, Morgan Stanley and Company, Inc., present on women in elective offices and public policy. Afternoon plenary sessions at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVI. Papers presented or name of session: "In Search of Equality: An American Quest"; box 46

box 46

"Similarities in the Roles of Women in Elective and Non-Elective Offices".

BC13-58_SFAudio_264, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Session, 1990-04-07	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Opening session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XVII, featuring welcoming remarks from Ellen V. Futter, President of Barnard College; opening remarks from Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Center for Research on Women; and keynote addresses by Ruth Messinger, Manhattan Borough President and Hazel Carby, Critic, Yale University. Papers presented or name of session: "Prospects for Race and Gender Relations in New York"; "Racism in the Academy".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_265, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Plenary 1, 1990-04-07	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Workshop with Joan Bertin, Associate Director of the Women's Rights Project of the ACLU, and Suzanne Lynn, Assistant Attorney General of the State of New York in charge of the Civil Rights Bureau, during the Scholar and Feminist XVII morning plenaries. Papers presented or name of session: "Dominating Women Through Reproduction".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_267, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Plenary 2, part 1, 1990-04-07	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Ada María Isasi-Díaz, Union Theological Seminary, and Joy James, Miami University School of Interdisciplinary Studies, during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is continued with BC13-58_SFAudio_268. Papers presented or name of session: "Political Organization and Spirituality".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_268, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Plenary 2, part 2, 1990-04-07	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Last few minutes of panel discussion held by Ada María Isasi-Díaz, Union Theological Seminary,	

box 46

box 46

box 46

and Joy James, Miami University School of Interdisciplinary Studies, during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_267. Papers presented or name of session: "Political Organization and Spirituality".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_269, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Plenary 3, part 1, 1990-04-07

#### **Scope and Contents**

Discussion held by Denise Carty-Bennia, Barnard '69, Northeastern University Law School and the City University Law School at Queens College during the Scholar and Feminist XVII concerning affirmative action. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_270. Papers presented or name of session: "Affirmative Action: Where We Are Headed".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_270, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Plenary 3, part 2, 1990-04-07

#### **Scope and Contents**

Last few minutes of discussion held by Denise Carty-Bennia, Barnard '69, Northeastern University Law School and the City University Law School at Queens College during the Scholar and Feminist XVII concerning affirmative action. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_269. Papers presented or name of session: "Affirmative Action: Where We Are Headed".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_271, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Plenary 4, part 1, 1990-04-07

#### **Scope and Contents**

Discussion held by Barbara Omolade, City University of New York, and Rosalind Petchesky, Director of Women's Studies, Hunter College, City University of New York during the Scholar and Feminist XVII concerning racialized practices of feminism. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_272. Papers presented or name of session: "The Race-Gender System and Social Change".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_272, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Morning Plenary 4, part 2, 1990-04-07

Last few minutes of discussion held by Barbara Omolade, City University of New York and Rosalind Petchesky, Director of Women's Studies, Hunter College, City University of New York during the Scholar and Feminist XVII concerning racialized practices of feminism. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_271. Papers presented or name of session: "The Race-Gender System and Social Change".

box 46 BC13-58 SFAudio 273, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Afternoon Plenary 5, 1990-04-07 **Scope and Contents** Workshop held by Beth Richie, Program in Community Health Education, Hunter College, City University of New York, and Stephanie Roth, Management and Antiracism Consultant and Trainer during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. Papers presented or name of session: "Multicultural Organizing: Developing Antiracist Strategies". box 46 BC13-58 SFAudio 275, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Afternoon Plenary 6, part 1, 1990-04-07 **Scope and Contents** Discussion held by Lynn Paltrow, Reproductive Freedom Project of the ACLU, during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_276. Papers presented or name of session: "The Handmaid's Tale in the Brave New World: Pregnant Women and Drug Abuse". box 46 BC13-58\_SFAudio\_276, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Afternoon Plenary 6, part 2, 1990-04-07 Scope and Contents Discussion held by Lynn Paltrow, Reproductive Freedom Project of the ACLU, during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_275. Papers presented or name of session: "The Handmaid's Tale in the Brave New World: Pregnant Women and Drug Abuse". box 46 BC13-58 SFAudio 277, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Afternoon Plenary 7, part 1, 1990-04-07

Panel discussion held by Isabel Nazario, Museum Associate of the New York State Council of the Arts; Judith Wilson, Art Historian, Columbia University and Syracuse University; and Yong Soon Min, Visual Artist and Activist during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_278. Papers presented or name of session: "Women of Color in the Arts".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_278, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Afternoon Plenary 7, part 2, 1990-04-07	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Isabel Nazario, Museum Associate of the New York State Council of the Arts; Judith Wilson, Art Historian, Columbia University and Syracuse University; and Yong Soon Min, Visual Artist and Activist during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_277. Papers presented or name of session: "Women of Color in the Arts".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_279, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Afternoon Plenary 8, part 1, 1990-04-07	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion concerning teenage pregnancy held by Michele Cahill, Vice President and Director, School in Community Services, Academy for Educational Development, and Constencia Warren, Director, The Support Center for Educational Equity for Young Mothers, Academy for Educational Development, during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is followed by BC13-58_SFAudio_280. Papers presented or name of session: "Myths about Teen Pregnancy".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_280, The Scholar and the Feminist XVII (Apocalypse Now? Race and Gender in the Nineties): Afternoon Plenary 8, part 2, 1990-04-07	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion concerning teenage pregnancy	

Panel discussion concerning teenage pregnancy held by Michele Cahill, Vice President and Director, School in Community Services, Academy for Educational Development, and Constencia Warren, Director, The Support Center for Educational Equity for Young Mothers, Academy for Educational Development, during the Scholar and Feminist XVII. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_279. Papers presented or name of session: "Myths about Teen Pregnancy".

BC13-58_SFAudio_281, The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII (Women, the Environment, and Grassroots Movements): Morning Session, 1991-04-13	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Welcoming remarks for Scholar and Feminist XVIII given by Temma Kaplan, Director of the Barnard Center for Research on Women; keynote addresses by Bella S. Abzug, Co-chair of the Women's Foreign Policy council and Co-chair of the International Policy Action Committee on Environment and Development and Ynestra King, Eugene Lang College, The New School for Social Research. Papers presented or name of session: "Women, War, and the Environment"; "Ecofeminism: A Politics of Connection".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_283, The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII (Women, the Environment, and Grassroots Movements): Morning Plenary 1, 1991-04-13	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Morning plenary session with Myrna Margulies Breitbart, Hampshire College, and Gwyn Kirk, Colorado College, during the Scholar and Feminist XVIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Ecological Urbanism: Women Charting a Course for Change".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_284, The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII (Women, the Environment, and Grassroots Movements): Morning Plenary 2, 1991-04-13	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Morning plenary session with Celene Krauss, Kean College of New Jersey, and Peggy Shepard, West Harlem Environmental Action, during the Scholar and Feminist XVIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Environmental Justice: Race and Class".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_285, The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII (Women, the Environment, and Grassroots Movements): Morning Plenary 3, 1991-04-13	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Morning plenary session with Inez Pasher, Chair of the Solid Waste Management Facilities Committee, Planning Board 1, Williamsburg during the Scholar and Feminist XVIII. Papers presented or	

name of session: "The Role of Planning Boards in Controlling the Environment".

BC13-58_SFAudio_286, The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII (Women, the Environment, and Grassroots Movements): Afternoon Plenary 6, 1991-04-13	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Afternoon plenary session with Cheryl P. Derricotte, AICP, Barnard '87, Executive Director of the Neighborhood Preservation Coalition of New York State, Inc. and Jan Peterson, Columbia University and the National Council of Neighborhood Women during the Scholar and Feminist XVIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Affordable Housing and Community Organization".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_288, The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII (Women, the Environment, and Grassroots Movements): Afternoon Plenary 7, 1991-04-13	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Afternoon plenary session with Ilise (I.L.) Feitshans, Barnard '79, Columbia Law School Legislative Drafting Research Fund, and Diane Stein, New York Committee for Occupational Safety and Health during the Scholar and Feminist XVIII. Papers presented or name of session: "Occupational Environments: Workplace Health and Reproductive Rights".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_289, The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII (Women, the Environment, and Grassroots Movements): Afternoon Plenary 4, 1991-04-13	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Afternoon plenary session with Batya Bauman, East-Coast Coordinator of Feminists for Animal Rights during the Scholar and Feminist XVIII. Papers presented or name of session: "A Visual Dissection of the Patriarchal Mind: A Slide Show".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_290, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Morning Session and Morning Plenaries, part 1, 1993-04-24	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Morning plenary session with welcoming remarks by Ellen V. Futter, President, Barnard College, and introduction by Leslie J. Calman, Director, Barnard Center for Research on Women. Panel	

with Marie C. Willson, President, Ms. Foundation for Women; Eleanor Smeal, President, Fund for the Feminist Majority; Faye Wattleton, Former President, Planned Parenthood Federation of America; Prof. Catharine R. Stimpson, Rutgers University; and Tanya Melich, President, Political Issues Management. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_291. Papers presented or name of session: "Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_291, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Morning Session and Morning Plenaries, part 2, 1993-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Question and answer session for morning planel for the Scholar and Feminist XIX with Marie C. Willson, President, Ms. Foundation for Women; Eleanor Smeal, President, Fund for the Feminist Majority; Faye Wattleton, Former President, Planned Parenthood Federation of America; Prof. Catharine R. Stimpson, Rutgers University; and Tanya Melich, President, Political Issues Management. This recording is preceded by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_290. Papers presented or name of session: "Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_292, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 1, 1993-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Carrie Saxon Perry, Mayor, Hartford, Connecticut; Ruth Messinger, President, Borough of Manhattan; Digna Sánchez, Assistant Commissioner, New York City Community Development Agency; Ronnie Eldridge, New York City Council Member and Barnard '52; and Prof. Ester Fuchs, Barnard College during the Afternoon Panels Session of The Scholar and Feminist XIX concerning the election and appointment of women in public office Papers presented or name of session: "Power for Women in Cities".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_294, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 4, 1993-04-24

#### Scope and Contents

Panel discussion with Betty Ellerin, Judge, New York State Supreme Court, Appellate Division; and box 46

box 46

Carol Berkman, Judge, New York State Supreme Court; moderated by Elizabeth M. Schneider, Professor of Law, Brooklyn Law School during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. The panel concerns issues faced by women judges. Papers presented or name of session: "Women as Judges".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_295, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 5, 1993-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Prof. Robert Shapiro, Columbia University, and Prof. Leonie Huddy, SUNY Stony Brook, during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. (Kathleen A. Frankovic and Mandy Grunwald, who were scheduled on the panel, are not present.) Papers presented or name of session: "What do Women Want?: Polling and Politics".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_296, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 6, 1993-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Linda Y. Peng, Chair, Chancellor's Asian American Advisory Council, New York City Board of Education; Prof. Sunita Parikh, Columbia University; and Prof. Barbara L. Jackson, Fordham University during the Scholar and Feminist XIX concerning the education of girls in America Papers presented or name of session: "Women, Girls, Education, and the State".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_297, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 7, 1993-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Dr. Margaret A. Hamburg, Commissioner, New York City Health Department; Evelyne Longchamp, Senior Management Consultant, Office of Women's Health, New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation; and Elise Rackmill, Maternal/Child Health Advocate; moderated by Prof. Terry Rogers, Barnard College during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "Health Strategizing in New York City".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_298, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 8, 1993-04-24 box 46

box 46

box 46

Workshop with Mary Beth Lambert, Political Director, National Women's Political Caucus and Cecile D. Singer, New York State Assemblywoman (R-Westchester) during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "Workshop in Building Political Careers".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_299, The Scholar and the Feminist box 46 XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 9, 1993-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Barbara J. Sabol, Administrator/Commissioner, New York City Human Resources Administration and Prof. Andrew Hacker, Queens College during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Cecilia Conrad, listed in program, is not present. Papers presented or name of session: "Women, Poverty, and Welfare".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_300, The Scholar and the Feministbox 46XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using<br/>Political Power): Afternoon Panel 11, 1993-04-24box 46

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion with Alison Bernstein, Director, Education and Culture Program, Ford Foundation; Prof. Eleanor Brilliant, Rutgers University; and Kathleen McCarthy, Director, Center for the Study of Philanthropy, CUNY Graduate School, during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and Philanthropy".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_301, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 12, 1993-04-24

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion concerning violence against women with Helen Neuborne, Executive Director, NOW Legal Defense and Education Fund; Martha L. Raimon, Senior Staff Attorney, Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation; Sujata Warrier, Coordinator, Coalition for Battered Women's Advocates; and Prof. Lynn Chancer, Barnard College. Part of the afternoon sessions during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "Strategies for Fighting Violence Against Women".

#### BC13-58\_SFAudio\_302, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 13, 1993-04-24

box 46

Panel discussion with Marsha A. Martin, Director, Mayor's Office on Homelessness and SRO Housing; Maria Foscarinis, Founder and Director, National Law Center on Homelessness and Poverty; Prof. Susan Saegert, CUNY Graduate Center; and April G. Tyler, Coordinator, TIL/City-owned Building Coalition, during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and Housing".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_303, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 14, 1993-04-24	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion concerning representation of women in media with Maria Hinojosa, WNPR; Laura Flanders, Coordinator, The Women's Desk at Fairness and Accuracy in Reporting (FAIR); and Prof. Michael Delli Carpini, Barnard College. Part of the afternoon sessions during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "Media Coverage of Women".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_304, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 15, 1993-04-24	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Susan Zirinsky, Producer, CBS; Sara Creighton (spelling of name is not certain); and Prof. Marcia Rock, NYU Graduate School of Journalism during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Alexis Gelber, listed on the program, is not on the panel. Papers presented or name of session: "The Power of Women in the Media".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_305, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 16, 1993-04-24	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Hope Forstenzer, WHAM! (Women's Health Action Mobilization); Tracy Ann Essoglou, Women's Action Coalition; Sarah Safford, Carnival Knowledge; and Vernice Miller, co-founder, West Harlem Environmental Action (WE ACT); moderated by Prof. Natalie Kampen, Barnard College during the Scholar and Feminist	

XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "The Politics of Direct Action".

BC13-58_SFAudio_306, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Afternoon Panel 2, 1993-04-24	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Cynthia Newbille, executive director, National Black Women's Health Project; Barbara P. Gimbel, Board Member, New York State Republican Pro-Choice PAC; and Eugenia Acuña, Director Reproductive Rights Education Project at Hunter College, during the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Julia R. Scott was replaced by Cynthia Newbille on the panel. Papers presented or name of session: "Heath and Reproductive Rights".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_307, The Scholar and the Feminist XIX (Women as Change Makers: Building and Using Political Power): Closing Session, 1993-04-24	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Remarks by Anna Quindlen of The New York Times to close the Scholar and Feminist XIX. Papers presented or name of session: "Keynote Address".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_308, The Scholar and the Feminist XX (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy):	box 46
Morning Session and Morning Plenaries, part 1, 1994-04-23	
Morning Session and Morning Plenaries, part 1,	

Papers presented or name of session: "Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy".

BC13-58 SFAudio 309, The Scholar and the Feminist XX box 46 (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Morning Plenaries, part 2 and Closing Keynote, 1994-04-23

#### **Scope and Contents**

End of remarks by Delores L. Crockett during morning plenary session of Scholar and Feminist XX and question and answer session for Fran Sussner Rodgers, Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Work/Family Directions, Inc.; Linda Faye Williams, Associate Professor, Department of Government and Politics, University of Maryland at College Park and Director of Institute for Policy Research, Congressional Black Caucus Foundation; Sheila Wellington, President, Catalyst; and Delores L. Crockett, Acting Deputy Director, US Department of Labor Women's Bureau. This recording is preceded by BC13-58 SFAudio 308. Following the end of the question and answer, the closing address by Heidi Hartmann, Director Institute for Women's Public Research, is also included on this tape. Papers presented or name of session: "Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy".

box 46 BC13-58\_SFAudio\_311, The Scholar and the Feminist XX (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 1, 1994-04-23

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion held by Kathy A. Cavallo, Associate Director, Personnel, Bear Stearns and Company Inc.; Marion Gindes, President, Marion Gindes and Associates: Consultants for the Changing Workplace; Ruth Jones, Staff Attorney, NOW Legal Defense and Education Fund; and Shirley Muñoz, Senior Partner, Cora Group. K.C. Wagner, Director, Trade Union Women Programs, Cornell University, NYS School of Industrial and Labor Relations during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Sexual Harassment in the Workplace".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_312, The Scholar and the Feminist XX (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 2, 1994-04-23

Panel discussion held by Tricia Wisznat Atallah, The PWAdvisory Group; Marsha L. Firestone, Vice President of Training and Counseling, American Woman's Economic Development Corporation; and Rosalind Paaswell, President and Chief Executive Officer, American Woman's Economic Development Corporation during the Afternoon Panels Session at the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Entrepreneurship as a Vocation: From Microbusiness/Self-employment to Owning a Mainstream Company".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_313, The Scholar and the Feminist XX box 46 (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 3, 1994-04-23

## **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion featuring Mary C. Mattis, Vice President for Research and Advisory Services, Catalyst; Joyce Miller, Executive Director, US Department of Labor Glass Ceiling Commission; and Linda Workman, Director, Workforce Diversity, RJR Nabisco, Inc. during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Breaking the Glass Ceiling".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_314, The Scholar and the Feminist XX box 46 (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 4, 1994-04-23

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion featuring Sharon Hoahing, Executive Director, Long Island Chapter of 9 to 5: National Association of Working Women; Barbara R. Katersky, Vice President for Employee Relations, American Express Company; Rita Gunther McGrath, Assistant Professor, Columbia University School of Business; and Debbie Schwartz, Research Associate, Families and Work Institute. Panel held during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Corporate Family Policies and Career Paths for Women: What Price Family?".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_315, The Scholar and the Feminist XX box 46 (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 5, 1994-04-23

Panel discussion featuring Ronda Carlos-Smith, Deputy Director, Childcare, Inc.; Cecilia Conrad, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Barnard College; and Jan Pagliasotti, Senior Program Manager, Work/Family Directors, Inc., during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Dependent Care and Working Women: Who Provides, Who Pays?".

box 46 BC13-58 SFAudio 316, The Scholar and the Feminist XX (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 6, 1994-04-23

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion featuring Christina A. Clamp, Professor, Community Economic Development Program, New Hampshire College, and Susie Johnson, Senior Associate of Economic Development, Ms. Foundation for Women, during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Women and Urban Community Economic Development".

box 46BC13-58\_SFAudio\_317, The Scholar and the Feminist XX (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 7, 1994-04-23

#### Scope and Contents

Panel discussion featuring Kathleen Christensen, Professor and Chair, Environmental Psychology Program, City University of New York Graduate Center; Gil Gordon, Gil Gordon Associates and Editor, Telecommuting Review; and Arlene Johnson, Vice President, Families and Work Institute, during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Company Workers at Home: The New World of Telecommunications, Home Work, and the Impact on Women Workers".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_319, The Scholar and the Feminist XX (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 9, 1994-04-23

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion featuring Gail Murphy, Assistant Vice President for Human Resources Development, CoreStates Financial Corp and Senior Consultant, Kaplan, Lucas, & Associates; Amy Robinson, Assistant Professor, Department of English,

Georgetown University; Suzanna Danuta Walters, Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, Georgetown University; and Heather Wishik, Director, Tufts University Lesbian, Gay, and Bisexual Resource Center and Educational Consultant and Founder, Open Door Consulting. Panel held during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Coming Out at Work: Lesbians in the Workplace".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_321, The Scholar and the Feminist XX (Women, Work, and Family in a Changing Economy): Afternoon Panel 11, 1994-04-23	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion featuring Robert L. Becker, Partner, Raff and Becker; Louise Spivack, Women's Initiative Spokesperson, American Association of Retired Persons (AARP); and Irene Talbott, Certified Financial Planner and Vice President, Older Women's League, during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XX. Papers presented or name of session: "Women Workers and Aging".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_322, The Scholar and the Feminist XXI (Growing Up Female): Afternoon Panel 4, part 1, 1995-04-08	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Cecilia Conrad, Associate Professor of Economics, Barnard College; Katherine Dalsimer, Consulting Psychologist, Columbia University Mental Health Service and author of Female Adolescence; and Bonnie Leadbeater, Associate Professor of Developmental Psychology, Yale University. There is a fourth panelist not listed on the program, whose name is inaudible. Panel held during the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XXI. This recording is preceded by BC13-58_SFAudio_323. Papers presented or name of session: "Girls' Sexuality".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_323, The Scholar and the Feminist XXI (Growing Up Female): Afternoon Panel 4, part 2, 1995-04-08	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Cecilia Conrad, Associate Professor of Economics, Barnard College; Katherine Dalsimer, Consulting Psychologist, Columbia University Mental Health Service and author of Female Adolescence; and Bonnie Leadbeater,	

Associate Professor of Developmental Psychology, Yale University. There is a fourth panelist not listed on the program, whose name is inaudible. Panel held during the Afternoon Session of the Scholar and Feminist XXI. This recording is followed by BC13-58\_SFAudio\_322. Papers presented or name of session: "Girls' Sexuality".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_324, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Plenary, part 1, 1996-10-19

#### **Scope and Contents**

Opening plenary of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XXII. Welcoming Remarks by Judith Shapiro, President, Barnard College and introduction delivered by Leslie J. Calman, Director, Barnard Center for Research on Women. The morning plenary session features Bonnie Thornton Dill, Professor of Women's Studies, University of Maryland, College Park and co-editor of Women of Color in US Society (Temple, 1994); Paula Ettelbrick, Empire State Pride Agenda and Professor of Law, University of Michigan Law School; formerly Legal Director of Lambda Legal Defense and Education Fund; Martha Fineman, Professor of Law, Columbia University and author of The Neutered Mother: The Sexual Family and Other Twentieth Century Tragedies and Katha Pollitt, Associate Editor and columnist, The Nation and author of Reasonable Creatures: Essays on Women and Feminism (Vintage, 1994). The morning plenary session is continued on BC13-58 SFAudio 325. Papers presented or name of session: "A Feminist Response to the Family Values Debate".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_325, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Plenary, part 2, 1996-10-19

#### Scope and Contents

Continuation of the opening plenary of the Scholar and Feminist Conference XXII. This tape continues the morning plenary session from BC13-58\_SFAudio\_325, including a talk by Katha Pollitt, Associate Editor and columnist, The Nation and author of Reasonable Creatures: Essays on Women and Feminism as well as questions and answers from the audience. Papers presented box 46

or name of session: "A Feminist Response to the Family Values Debate".

BC13-58_SFAudio_326, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Panel 1, 1996-10-19 <b>Scope and Contents</b>	box 46
Panel discussion held by Mimi Abramovitz, Professor, Hunter College School of Social Work; Greer Anne Boyd, Welfare Rights Initiative of the Hunter College Center for the Study of Family Policy; and Ruth Sidel, Professor of Sociology, Hunter College during the Morning Panels session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "The Attack on Welfare Families: Causes, Consequences, and Cures".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_327, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Panel 3, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Mary Ruggie, Professor of Sociology, Columbia University and Lars Tragardh, Assistant Professor of History, Barnard College during the Morning Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Social Welfare and State Support for Families in Western Europe".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_328, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Panel 4, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Martha Fineman, Professor of Law, Columbia University and Demie Kurz, Co-Director, Women's Studies and Department of Sociology, University of Pennsylvania during the Morning Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Family Values Rebutted: Divorce, Single Parenthood, and the State of the American Family".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_329, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family	box 46

Value Debate): Morning Panel 5, 1996-10-19

Panel discussion held by Martin Petroff, Esq., Lamson and Petroff, formerly with New York City Department of Aging and Gloria Scherma, Gerontologist; consultant on medical and multidisciplinary services for older adults during the Morning Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Managing Healthcare for Older Americans".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_330, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Panel 6, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Discussion held by Suzanne Goldberg, Esq., Staff Attorney, Lambda Legal Defense and Education Fund during the Morning Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Forming and Maintaining Lesbian Families".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_331, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Panel 7, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Jane Mattes, Psychotherapist, Founder and National Director, Single Mothers by Choice; Constance L. Royster, Senior Counsel, Cooper, Liebowitz, Royster, & Wright, and single adoptive parent; Andrea Troy, adoption consultant and board member, New York Singles Adopting Children; and Leni Goodman, Supervisor, rehabilitation and vocational counseling, Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center during the Morning Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Choosing to be a Single Mother (Through Conception or Adoption)".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_332, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Morning Panel 8, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion held by Shinhee Han, CSW, Barnard Student Health Services; Judith Weisenfeld, Assistant Professor of Religion, Barnard College; and Polly Wheat, M.D., Director, Barnard Student Health Services during the	

Morning Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist XXII. Papers presented or name of session: "The Promise and Problems of Multiracial Families".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_333, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Afternoon Panel 10, 1996-10-19

#### **Scope and Contents**

Paper delivered and discussion held by Alisa del Tufo, Founder, Family Violence Project, Urban Justice Center and Sanctuary for Families and Sally MacNichol, Advocate, Consultant and educator, The Family Violence Project, Urban Justice Center during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College Papers presented or name of session: "Ending Family Violence".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_334, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Afternoon Panel 11, 1996-10-19

#### Scope and Contents

Discussion held by Ellen Chesler, author, Women of Valor: Margaret Sanger and the Birth Control Movement in America (Simon and Schuster, 1992; Anchor Books, 1993) and Ana Dumois, Executive Director, Community Family Planning Council during the Afternoon Panels Session of The Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Family Planning in Historical Perspective: Where We've Been, Where We'd Like to Go, and Where the Government is Taking Us".

BC13-58\_SFAudio\_335, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Afternoon Panel 12, 1996-10-19

#### **Scope and Contents**

Panel discussion held by Montana Katz, author of The Gender Bias Prevention Book: Helping Girls and Women to have Satisfying Lives and Careers (Jason Aronson Publishing, 1993) and Diane Welsh, national NOW board member and past President, NOW-NYC during Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of box 46

box 46

session: "Choosing to be a Stay-at-Home Mom -- and a Feminist".

BC13-58_SFAudio_336, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Afternoon Panel 13, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Sheila Kamerman, Compton Foundation Centennial Professor of Social Policy and Planning, Columbia University School of Social Work during the Afternoon Panels Session of the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Childcare and the State".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_337, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Afternoon Panel 14, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Betty Jean Lifton, author of nearly thirty books on adoption and psychology for children and adults, including Journey of the Adopted Self: A Quest for Wholeness (Basic Books, 1994), during the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "The Psychology of Adoption: Mothers and Children in Open and Closed Adoption".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_338, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Afternoon Panel 16, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Paper delivered by Jan Abernathy, President and Founder, Dreams Into Action; Gwen Parker Ames, Project Coordinator, World of Work Program: Dreams Into Action; and Kim Ramirez, Director, Liberty Partnerships Program, Borough of Manhattan Community College at the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Working with Unmarried Adolescent Mothers".	
BC13-58_SFAudio_339, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Afternoon Workshop 17, 1996-10-19	box 46
Scope and Contents	
Paper presented by Sondra Segal, playwright, poet, essayist; former Co-Artistic Director of The Women's Experimental Theater and Roberta Sklar,	

Theatre Director; formerly Associate Professor of Performing Studies at New York University; former co-artistic director of The Women's Experimental Theater at the Scholar and Feminist Conference at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Lesbian Parenting: Radical or Retrograde?".		
BC13-58_SFAudio_340, The Scholar and the Feminist XXII (Our Families: A Feminist Response to the Family Value Debate): Closing Keynote Address, 1996-10-19	box 46	
Scope and Contents		
Closing Keynote Address with Jewell Jackson McCabe, Chair and Founder, The National Coalition of 100 Black Women; Chair, New York State Jobs Training Partnership Council; and President, Jewell Jackson McCabe Associates, Inc. at the Scholar and Feminist Conference XXII at Barnard College. Papers presented or name of session: "Boundary-Crossing Leadership: A Twenty- First Century Reality".		
The Scholar and the Feminist XIV, 1987	box 5	folder 15
The Scholar and the Feminist XIV: Women in the 21st Century: Looking Forward and Looking Back, Saturday, March 21, 1987, 1987	box 68	folder data_value_missing_e5244b3b71f7d3dc1f1fa
The Scholar and the Feminist XV, 1988	box 5	folder 16
The Scholar and the Feminist XV: Motherhood Versus Siterhood, Saturday, March 26, 1988, 1988	box 68	folder data_value_missing_4ce530a69cc1c3101415
The Scholar and the Feminist XVII, 1990	box 5	folder 17
Race and the Academy: Feminism and the Politics of Difference by Hazel Carby @ Scholar and Feminist Conference 4/7/90, 1990	box 68	folder data_value_missing_834cac4d5f6d76107755
The Scholar and the Feminist XVIII, 1991	box 5	folder 18
The Scholar and the Feminist XIX, 1993	box 5	folder 19
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Scholar and Feminist - 1993, 1993	box 75	folder 1
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Power of Women in Media, 1993	box 75	folder 2
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Media Coverage of Women, 1993	box 75	folder 3
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Housing, 1993	box 75	folder 4
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Political Careers, 1993	box 75	folder 5
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: 12. Violence Against Women, 1993	box 75	folder 6

Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Health Strategizing, 1993	box 75	folder 7
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Direct Action, 1993	box 75	folder 8
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Philanthropy, 1993	box 75	folder 9
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Poverty, 1993	box 75	folder 10
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: AIDS Treatment Registry (ATR), 1993	box 75	folder 11
Scholar and Feminist XIX - 1993: Scholar and Feminist XIX, 1993	box 75	folder 12
The Scholar and the Feminist XX, 1994	box 5	folder 20
The Scholar and the Feminist XX (1994), 1995	box 5	folder 21
Scholar and Feminist XX - 1994: Scholar and Feminist 1994, 1994	box 75	folder 13
Scholar and Feminist XX - 1994: Plenary Session '94, 1994	box 75	folder 14
Scholar and Feminist XX - 1994: S and F '94, 1994	box 75	folder 15
Scholar and Feminist XX - 1994: 4. Corporate Family Policies and Career Paths for Women: What Price Family?, 1994	box 75	folder 16
Scholar and Feminist XXI - 1995: Morning Plenary - Calman, 1995	box 75	folder 17
Scholar and Feminist XXI - 1995: S and F '95, 1995	box 75	folder 18
The Scholar and the Feminist XXII, 1996	box 5	folder 22
Scholar + Feminist XXII - 1996: S+F 1996 Bios, 1996	box 67	folder 1
The Scholar and the Feminist XXIII, 1998	box 5	folder 23
The Scholar and the Feminist XXIV, 1998	box 5	folder 24
Scholar + Feminist XXIX - 1998: S+F 1998 Bios, 1998	box 67	folder 2
Scholar + Feminist XXIX - 1998: Working File SF 98, 1998	box 67	folder 3
The Scholar and Feminist, 2000	box 55	folder 1
Scholar and Feminist XXVIII Spring 2002, 2002	box 57	folder 1
Prison Conference SF XXXI, 2005	box 55	folder 7
Scholar + Feminist XXX - 2005, 2005	box 67	folder 4
SandF XXXII Immigration, 2006	box 57	folder 6
SandF XXXII Immigration 2007, 2007	box 57	folder 7
Scholar and Feminist 37, 2011-2012	box 52	folder 17

SF XXXVI 2011 Movements Disability, 2011

### Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

	box 58	folder 13
S and F 2013 Utopia, 2013	box 53	folder 9
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference XXXVIII, 2013	box 41	folder 8
Scholar and Feminist 2014-Locations of Learning, 2014	box 53	folder 13
Scholar and Feminist XL 2015, 2015	box 53	folder 8
Scholar and Feminist XL 2015, 2015	box 56	folder 11
The Scholar and the Feminist Media: Recordings, 1995, 1997, 1998, 2000-2002	Box 82	cassette Loose
BC13-58_SFVideo_341_01, Scholar and Feminist Conference, 2000-03-25	Box 82	
BC13-58_SFVideo_345_01, Scholar and Feminist Conference: Models of Resistance: Conversations Between Activists Across Generations, 2001-02-24	Box 82	
BC13-58_SFVideo_347, Feminists Against Childhood": a panel discussion with Ann Pelligrini, Gayatri Spivak, Traci West, 2000-09-14	Box 82	
BC13-58_SFVideo_353_01, Tape 1 - Panelists , 2002-02-16	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
The Scholar and the Feminist XXVII		
BC13-58_SFVideo_355_01, The Scholar and the Feminist XXVII: Public Sentiments: Memory, Trauma, History, Action, 2002-02-16	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
Anna Deavere Smith		
BC13-58_SFAudio_519_01, 1. Seeking Gender Equity in Education, 1995-04-08	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_520_01, Morning Plenary, 1995-04-08	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_521, The Embarrassment of Disclosure: What Happens After Your Spill The Beans, 1998-02-11	Box 82	

Speaker: Daphne Merkin

BC13-58_SFAudio_522, Age Isn't What It Used To Be: the Second Annual Barnard Conference for Women Over 50, 1997-04-07	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Francine du Plessix Gray, keynote speaker, and a host of workshops and panels co-sponsored by the Barnard Offices of Alumnae Affairs, Career Development, and Student Health Services	
BC13-58_SFAudio_523, A Celebration of African Women: The Gildersleeve Lectures and Exhibit, 1997-10-21	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Photo exhibit curated by Sankofa International Trust, Zimbabwe. Lecture: African Feminism and Creativity given by speakers Nawal El Saawadi and Ama Ata Aido	
BC13-58_SFAudio_524_01, 2. Girls, Science, Math & Technology, 1995-04-08	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"	
BC13-58_SFAudio_525_01, 3. Body Image & the Adolescent Girl, 1995-04-08	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"	
BC13-58_SFAudio_526_01, 5. Sexual Harassment of Girls, 1995-04-08	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"	
BC13-58_SFAudio_527_01, 6. Toys, Books & Video Games, 1995-04-08	Box 82

The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_528_01, 7. Music and Youth Culture, 1995-04-08	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_529_01, 8. Girls and Sports, 1995-04-08	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_530_01, 9. Feminism: The Generations, 1995-04-08	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
The Scholar And the Feminist XXI "Growing Up Female"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_539_01, Feminist and Scholar Conference Panel 1, 1999-11-07	Box 82	
BC13-58_SFAudio_540_01, Feminist and Scholar Conference, 2000-03-25	Box 82	
The Scholar and the Feminist Media: Recordings, 2004-2005	box 83	cassette Loose
BC13-58_SFVideo_404_01, S + F Conference: "The Future of Difference" , 2005-04-09	box 83	
BC13-58_SFVideo_40601, S + F Conference Women Making Change TAPE 1; S + F Conference Women Making Change TAPE 2, 2005-04-09	box 83	
Scope and Contents		
"Building + Using Political Power: Women Making Change"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_499_01, The Scholar and the Feminist XXVII: Public Sentiments: memmory Trama, History,	box 83	

### Panelists

BC13-58_SFAudio_445, Scholar and Feminist Conference keynote address by Janeane Garafolo, 2004-04-03	box 83		
BC13-58_SFAudio_565_01, Feminist Conference 2003, 2003	box 83		
BC13-58_SFAudio_508_01, Scholar and Feminist Conference: Women in the Media, 2004-04-03	box 83		
BC13-58_SFAudio_567_01, Scholar and Feminist: "Grrrl! How the media markets power", 2004-04-02	box 83		
BC13-58_SFAudio_568_01, Scholar and Feminist: Queer Eye in the Media, The Future in Pixels, 2004-04-03	box 83		
BC13-58_SFAudio_569, Scholar and Feminist Conference keynote address by Janeane Garafolo, 2004-04-03	box 83		
BC13-58_SFAudio_575, Barnard Scholar and Feminist Conference, 2009	box 83		
BC13-58_SFAudio_505_01, The Scholar and The Feminist XXVII Anna Deveara Smith Interview, 2002-02-16	box 83		
BC13-58_SFVideo_379, Scholar and Feminist Conference keynote address by Janeane Garafolo, 2004-04-03	box 83		
BC13-58_SFVideo_405_01, S + F Conference "Women + Resistance" , 2005-04-09	box 83		
Scope and Contents			
"Women + Resistance: From Grassroots to Global Activism"			
The Scholar and the Feminist Media: Recordings, 2005, 2007, undated	box 80	cassette Loose	
BC13-58_SFVideo_384, The Scholar and Feminist XXXI: Engendering Justice: Prisons, Activism and Change Rough WT, 2007-04-12	box 80		
BC13-58_SFVideo_364_01, The Scholar + The Feminist Conference , 2005-04-09	box 80		
Scope and Contents			
Building + Using Political Power: Women Making Change: Women + Resistance: From Grassroots to			

Change; Women + Resistance: From Grassroots to Global Activism; Class, Race + Sex: The Future of

# Difference; Women's Culture: Media, Art + Modes of Culture Production

BC13-58_SFAudio_475_01, The Scholar & Feminist Conference XXXII: Fashioning Citizenship: Gender & Immigration, 2007-03-24	box 80	
BC13-58_SFAudio_476_01, The Scholar & Feminist Conference XXXII: Fashioning Citizenship: Gender & Immigration, undated	box 80	
BC13-58_SFAudio_576_01, The Scholar and Feminist: Engendering Justice, 2006-04-08	box 80	
BC13-58_SFVideo_383, The Scholar and Feminist XXXI: Engendering Justice Panels, undated	box 80	
The Scholar and the Feminist Media: Recordings, 2008, 2011-2012	box 81	cassette Loose
BC13-58_SFVideo_389_01, BCRW State of Democracy Lani Guinier , 2008-03-01	box 81	
Scope and Contents		
QT Files and mov files		
BC13-58_SFVideo_395, The Scholar and Feminist Conference XXXVII: Vulnerability: The Human and the Humanities, 2012	box 81	
BC13-58_SFVideo_434_01, Scholar & Fem Conf. J. R.; S & F "Pert", 2011-02-26	box 81	
Scope and Contents		
2 tapes for Scholar & Fem Conf. J. R.; 3 tapes for S & F "Pert"		
BC13-58_SFAudio_481_01, Scholar and Feminist Conference: State of Democracy, 2008-03-03	box 81	
BC13-58_SFAudio_581, The Scholar and Feminist Conference: Samuel Stuart Gender Amplified , 2013-09-29	box 81	
Scope and Contents		
Ain't I American? Women, Human Rights, and U.S. Identity in the 21st Century		
The Scholar and the Feminist Conference Programs and Event Booklets, 2001-2024, undated	box 84	folder 1-4
S&F Online Event Invitations, undated	box 86	folder 2
43rd Annual Scholar and Feminist Conference Program Supplements, 2018	box 86	folder 3

S+F 1974, 1974	box 102	folder 7-13
S+F, 1975-2007, 1982	box 103	folder 1-12
S+F Online Digital Files (CD-Rs, DVDs, VHSs), undated	box 104	disk Loose cassette Loose
S+F VI, VII, 1980	box 105	folder 5-6
S+F VII Negatives and Contact Sheets, 1980, 1970-1990	box 106	folder 1-2
The Scholar and Feminist Conference 2022 (Living in Madness: Decolonization, Creation, Healing) poster, 2022	box Drawer 12	
Reid Lectureship, 1975-2004		
Title/Description	Instances	
Reid Lectureship, 1975	box 21	folder 19
Reid Lectureship papers for publication, 1975	box 21	folder 20
Reid Lectureship writing workshop, 1975	box 21	folder 21
Barnard Organization of Black Women luncheon, 1975	box 21	folder 22
Reid Lectureship Brochures, Transcripts, Press Releases, 1975-1997	box 2	folder 7
The Women's Center Reid Lectureship, November 10 and 11, 1976: Two Lectures by Helen Rodriquez-Trias, M.D., 1976	box 66	folder data_value_missing_958461732e241dd298
The Reid Lectureship: Two lectures by Helen Rodriguez- Trias, M.D., 1976-1976	box 4	folder 1
Reid Lectureship, 1976	box 24	folder 1
Women's Center Reid Lectureship at Barnard College Announcements: 1976, 1977, 1978, 1979, 1982, 1983, 1984, 1985, 1988, 1976-1988	box 66	folder data_value_missing_eb81b30af86281e97ec
Orders for Reid Lecture papers, 1977-1978	box 28	folder 1
Reid Lectureship, 1977-1980	box 33	folder 7
Reid Lectureship, 1977	box 27	folder 13

Reid Lecture 1992-1993 correspondence (possible speakers), 1992-1993

Claribel Alegria/ Reid 1991, 1990

Wattleton Reid Lectures '92, 1991-1993

Lectures), 1978

untitled, 1991-1992

Publication of Helen Rodriguez papers (originally Reid

Reid Lectureship with Ntozake Shange, 1978

box 28

box 35

box 66

box 66

box 66

box 66

folder 2

folder 1

folder 2

folder 1

folder 3

folder 4

#### Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

Reid Lectures, 1975-2000	box 103	folder 13
The Reid Lecture		
Scope and Contents		
BC13-58_Video_363_01, Angela Davis, "The Death Penalty Dialetics of Innocence" , 2004-04-16	box 80	
Reid Lectureship Media: VHS Tape, 2004	box 80	cassette Loose
Reid Lectureship Media: Audio Recording, undated	box 83	cassette Loose
The 1992-1993 Reid Lectureship Lani Guinier, Professor of Law, University of Pennsylvania		
Scope and Contents		
BC13-58_Audio_512, Lani Guinier "The Female Gentleman", 1994-10-05	Box 82	
The 1992-1993 Reid Lecture given by Mary Travers, of Peter, Paul, and Mary. Lecture Illustrated with Song		
Scope and Contents		
BC13-58_Audio_510, The Politics of Music: Music's Role in Social Change, 1992-09-30	Box 82	
Reid Lectureship Media: Audio Recordings , 1992, 1994	Box 82	cassette Loose
Reid Lecture, 2000	box 54	folder 7
Elaine Pagels - Reid 1995-96, 1995-1996	box 66	folder 8
Guiner Reid 1994-1995, 1994	box 66	folder 7
Reid '93- '94, 1993	box 66	folder 6
Reid 1996-1997, 1992-1997	box 66	folder 9

# Other Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events, 1972-2015

Title/Description	Instances		
Conference: Women Learn From Women press release, clipping, and registration form, 1972-1973	box 3	folder 6	
Women Learn from Women (regional) Conference planning materials, 1972-1973	box 12	folder 6	
Women's Center brochures and event brochures, 1972-1975	box 34	folder 2	

Events publicity, 1972-2008	box 41	folder 9
Abortion Program event planning materials, 1972	box 8	folder 12
Overbury luncheon for Women's Council of New York Public Library, 1972	box 8	folder 13
Overbury Exhibit, 1972	box 8	folder 14
Women and Film, 1972	box 8	folder 15
Male Chauvinism Panel, 1972	box 9	folder 2
Comparative Feminism: A Historical View, 1972	box 9	folder 4
Thursday noon speakers: correspondence, financial records, 1972	box 9	folder 8
Stephani Cook, The Politics of Abortion, 1972	box 12	folder 8
Art Exhibit, 1972	box 12	folder 11
Women Learn from Women, 1972	box 74	folder 17
Women of West Africa lecture, 1973-1974	box 18	folder 9
Programs from activities, classes, conferences, exhibits, 1973-1981	box 33	folder 5
Women Learn from Women Conference publicity and photographs, 1973	box 12	folder 4
Alumnae Vocational Conference, 1973	box 12	folder 9
Dr. Karin Westman Berg, Sex Roles in Fiction lecture, 1973	box 12	folder 14
Caroline Bird, The New York Female Job Ghetto lecture, 1973	box 12	folder 15
Women's Theater Festival, 1973	box 12	folder 16
Mozambique and African Liberation lecture, 1973	box 12	folder 17
Women Learn from Women Conference, 1973	box 14	folder 1
Visit of Soviet Women, 1973	box 14	folder 19
Women's Self-Defense Night, 1973	box 15	folder 1
Correspondence with Laura X, 1973	box 15	folder 3
Feminism & Politics: Will it Work?, 1973	box 15	folder 4
Women's Conference/Bulletin Articles, 1973	box 74	folder 15
Women's Conference, 1973	box 74	folder 16
Event Publicity '73-'74, 1973-1974	box 59	folder 11
Women's Center events publicity, brochures, and fliers, 1974-1992	box 35	folder 2

Women's Center events publicity, brochures, and fliers, 1974-1992	box 35	folder 3
BCRW Events and Lectures posters, 1974-2014	box Drawer 12	folder data_value_missing_ed6bf2c193b7dcd964c
The Brideship Project benefit, 1974	box 14	folder 14
In Good Company: Barnard Alumnae Theater, 1974	box 14	folder 15
Spring Film Festival, 1974	box 14	folder 16
Great Women Artists event, 1974	box 14	folder 17
Mary Anderson, Irish Women's Liberation Movement lecture, 1974	box 14	folder 18
Program for Cazenovia College, 1974	box 14	folder 20
A Case Against Rape: publicity and correspondence, 1974	box 14	folder 21
Mary Kelly, Women's Caucus for Art, Sex Based Discrimination and the Law event, 1974	box 14	folder 22
Susan Bell history lecture, 1974	box 17	folder 13
Poetry Series: correspondence, 1974	box 18	folder 3
International Women's Year: proposal, correspondence, 1974	box 21	folder 3
Event Publicity '74-'75, 1974-1975	box 59	folder 10
Event fliers, 1975-1976	box 19	folder 3
Gildersleeve Lectureship, 1975-1976	box 33	folder 6
International Women's Day, 1975	box 17	folder 14
Film Benefit: "A Very Curious Girl", 1975	box 17	folder 15
Bicentennial: correspondence, 1975	box 17	folder 20
Psychology of Sex Differences, Carol Nagy, 1975	box 21	folder 6
Information Services Conference, 1975	box 21	folder 10
French Women's Movement: correspondence, 1975	box 21	folder 12
Nadia Telsey on sexual harassment, 1975	box 21	folder 24
Event Publicity '75-'76, 1975-1976	box 59	folder 9
Women of North Vietnam, circa 1975-1976	box 21	folder 8
H.S. Ters and Non-Stereotyping/ Planning/ Vita/ People, 1975-1983	box 76	folder 12
Socialist Feminist Forum: publicity, correspondence, 1976-1977	box 24	folder 13
Gildersleeve Lectureship, 1976-1978	box 2	folder 5

Woman Alone Seminar: correspondence, 1976	box 21	folder 5
Five Centuries of Feminism library exhibit, 1976	box 21	folder 9
Bookman Exhibit: financial information publicity, 1976	box 21	folder 15
Inauguration Panels: correspondence, 1976	box 22	folder 17
Women's Issues Luncheon, 1976	box 24	folder 2
Feminist Poetry Reading, Maxine Silverman, 1976	box 24	folder 7
Feminist Poetry Readings, 1976	box 24	folder 8
National Council of Women: Program for International Visitors, 1976	box 24	folder 10
Event Publicity '76-'77, 1976-1977	box 59	folder 8
Women's Issues Luncheon, 1977	box 24	folder 3
Works by Women Film and Video Festival, 1977	box 24	folder 6
Poetry readings, 1977	box 24	folder 9
International Women's Day, 1977	box 24	folder 11
Susan Cohn exhibition, 1977	box 24	folder 12
Sheila de Bretteville: Energy and Optimism of the Women's Movement, 1977	box 24	folder 14
Poetry Benefit: publicity, 1977	box 24	folder 16
Cynthia Lloyd, Women in the Labor Force, 1977	box 26	folder 6
Women's Issues Luncheon, 1977	box 28	folder 6
Chrysalis Poetry Reading, 1977	box 28	folder 9
Other programs: correspondence, 1977	box 28	folder 14
Women's Equality Day: correspondence, publicity, 1977	box 28	folder 15
Institute of International Education: proposals, correspondence, 1977	box 28	folder 16
Women's Information Services Network: correspondence, 1977	box 28	folder 17
Event Publicity '77-'78, 1977-1978	box 59	folder 7
Gabriela Mistral program: proposal, circa 1977-1978	box 28	folder 13
Other programs: correspondence, financial information, 1978-1979	box 31	folder 19
Women's Issues Luncheon Brochures, 1978-1985	box 2	folder 6
Women's Issues Luncheon, 1978	box 28	folder 7
Works by Women Film and Video Festival: publicity,	box 28	folder 8

International Women's Day, 1978	box 28	folder 10
Celebration of Black Womanhood: publicity, correspondence, 1978	box 28	folder 12
Women's Issues Luncheon, 1978	box 31	folder 7
ERA Demonstration: publicity, planning materials, and photograph, 1978	box 31	folder 12
Contemplation and Feminism: correspondence, publicity, 1978	box 31	folder 14
Women's Information Services, 1978	box 31	folder 15
Events '78-'79, 1978-1979	box 63	folder 14
New York Public Library exhibition: Lola Maverick and Rosika Schwimmer, circa 1978-1979	box 31	folder 18
Arden House: correspondence, 1979-1980	box 36	folder 10
Announcements of Functions Cosponsored, 1979-1983	box 2	folder 15
Event programs, brochures, fliers, 1979-2013	box 42	folder 1
Event programs, brochures, fliers, 1979-2013	box 42	folder 2
Conference on Special Programs for Women in Higher Education planning materials, correspondence, participant list, brochures, 1979	box 2	folder 8
"Special Programs for Women in Higher Education: A Report from the Barnard College Conference" (two copies), 1979	box 2	folder 9
Myra Josephs Award, 1979	box 2	folder 10
Woman: A portfolio of prints by 16 New Jersey women artists exhibit announcement, 1979	box 2	folder 13
A Celebration of Women in Sports draft and printed invitation, 1979	box 3	folder 4
Chinese Women Visit: proposal, correspondence, publicity, 1979	box 25	folder 14
Arden House conference on special programs for women in higher education planning committee, 1979	box 29	folder 8
Rockefeller Foundation proposal for Arden House conference, 1979	box 29	folder 9
Arden House conference on special programs for women in higher education questionnaires, 1979	box 29	folder 10
Arden House conference on special programs for women in higher education letters to participants, 1979	box 29	folder 11
Arden House conference on special programs for women in higher education physical arrangements, 1979	box 29	folder 12

Women's Issues Luncheon, 1979	box 31	folder 8
Gildersleeve Lecture: Ester Boserup, 1979	box 31	folder 10
Works by Women Film and Video Festival, 1979	box 31	folder 13
Women and Politics: Political Science proposal, 1979	box 31	folder 16
Violence and Violation Program: financial information, correspondence, 1979	box 31	folder 17
Arden House conference, participants, mailing list, 1979	box 36	folder 2
Arden House conference participants list, 1979	box 36	folder 3
Arden House: final resolutions, 1979	box 36	folder 4
Arden House: post-conference materials to federal agencies, 1979	box 36	folder 5
Arden House: expense accounts, 1979	box 36	folder 6
Arden House: duplicate materials, 1979	box 36	folder 7
Arden House: final reports, 1979	box 36	folder 8
Arden House: correspondence, 1979	box 36	folder 9
Arden House: questionnaires, research instructions and centers, 1979	box 36	folder 11
Arden House: questionnaires, continuing education, 1979	box 36	folder 12
Arden House: questionnaires, women's studies, 1979	box 36	folder 13
Arden House: questionnaires, publications, 1979	box 36	folder 14
Arden House: completed questionnaires, resources, 1979	box 36	folder 15
Women's Issues Luncheon, 1979	box 40	folder 9
Event Publicity '79-'80, 1979-1980	box 59	folder 6
Ruth Lowe Bookman Sculpture Exhibit, circa 1970s	box 2	folder 1
Women's Issues Luncheon, 1980	box 40	folder 10
Poster for Films by Women event, 1980	box Drawer 43	folder data_value_missing_634838f103efb2251939fa
Women and Science Conference, 1980	box 74	folder 14
[Gail Adler Photography Show on] Navajo Women (78-80) Exhibit, circa 1980	box 64	folder 6
Event Publicity '80-'81, 1980-1981	box 59	folder 5
Works by Women Film and Video Festival fliers, 1981-1983	box 4	folder 8
Conference: Implications of Feminine Scholarship, 1981	box 2	folder 11

Conference: New Perspectives on Women and Work brochure and readings, 1981	box 2	folder 14
Tenth Anniversary Celebration of the Barnard Women's Center invitations and invitee list, 1981	box 2	folder 17
Women and Work Conference, 1981	box 74	folder 7
Women, Work and Counselor's Workshop, 1981	box 74	folder 8
Feminist Scholarship from Women and Work Conference, 1981	box 74	folder 9
Women, Work and Counselor's Conference, 1981	box 74	folder 10
Women and Work Talk, 1981	box 74	folder 11
Women and Work Conference, 1981	box 74	folder 12
Event publicity '81-'82, 1981-1982	box 59	folder 15
Event publicity '81-'82, 1981-1982	box 59	folder 4
Event fliers, 1982-1994	box 41	folder 2
Rethinking Our Lives panel brochure, 1982	box 2	folder 12
NYU Gallatin Division New Directions for Women, 1982	box 74	folder 6
Event Publicity '82-'83, 1982-1983	box 59	folder 14
Conference: Female Adolescence brochure and program, 1983	box 2	folder 16
Witches Halloween Festival invitation, 1983	box 3	folder 2
Eating Disorders ("Growing Up Female" - A conference on Female Adolescence - undated), 1983	box 76	folder 12
Barnard Conference on Adolescent Girls - 1983: Adol. Conf., 1983	box 76	folder 12
Conference on Female Adolescence, 1983	box 74	folder 13
Event Publicity '84-'85, 1984-1985	box 59	folder 13
Conversations About Women discussion series brochures, 1984-1986	box 2	folder 19
Speaking of Women, 1985-1994	box 76	folder 10
Women's History Seminars, 1985-1986	box 2	folder 20
Event Publicity '85-'86, 1985-1986	box 59	folder 12
Events '86-'87, 1986-1987	box 63	folder 13
Event fliers, 1987-1997	box 42	folder 9
,		

Events '87-'88, 1987-1988

	box 63	folder 11
Events '88-'89, 1988-1989	box 63	folder 10
Audre Lorde Conference, 1990	box 74	folder 5
Events '91-'92, 1991-1992	box 63	folder 12
Anna Deavere Smith, "Fires in the Mirror", 1993	box 4	folder 3
Events '93-'94, 1993-1994	box 63	folder 9
Event fliers and invitations, 1994-1999	box 4	folder 5
Theater Party, 1994	box 73	folder 2
Amy Tan, 1994	box 73	folder 3
Ruth Hubbard, 1994	box 73	folder 6
Women Fighting Poverty Conference, 1994	box 74	folder 4
Gildersleeve Festival, 1995	box 73	folder 5
The Gildersleeve Lectures 1995 Caroline Niemczyk, 1995	box 73	folder 10
Events publicity, 1995	box 41	folder 10
Hadassah: Confirmations and Bios, 1995	box 74	folder 3
Events '95-'96, 1995-1996	box 63	folder 8
Guggenheim Conference, 1996	box 73	folder 4
197 Over 50 Evaluations, 1996	box 74	folder 1
196 Over 50 Evaluations, 1996	box 74	folder 2
#3 Body Image (Speech/ transcipt, essay for publication for event on Female Adolescence - Body image), 1996	box 76	folder 11
Events '96-'97, 1996-1997	box 63	folder 7
Gildersleeve Dinner, 1997	box 73	folder 1
Nanaadj Boohene Photo Exhibit In Celebration of Women, 1997	box 73	folder 7
Aidoo, 1997	box 73	folder 8
El Saadawi, 1997	box 73	folder 9
Events '97-'98, 1997-1998	box 63	folder 5
Women Poets at Barnard, 1998-1999	box 41	folder 14
Gender Matters in Science Series, 1998	box 41	folder 15
Events '98-'99, 1998-1999	box 63	folder 6
Rennert Forum, 1998-1999	box 55	folder 4
Events 100 100 1000 2000		

Events '99-'00, 1999-2000

Inroductions, circa 2000sbox 57folder 14Events/Inroductions, circa 2000sbox 57folder 16Jessica Chornesky, circa 2000sbox 52folder 15Previous Center Programs, 2000box 54folder 1PANGI Pan African Gender Initiative, 2000box 54folder 6Fall Programming 2000, 2000box 55folder 7Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 63folder 7Events '00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 8Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 10Mennet Conference, 2003-2005box 57folder 10Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10Mentine Lecture, 2003-2004box 56folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 6Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 57folder 14Horder Programming Fall 2001, 2010box 58folder 6Matrine Dialogue 2010, 2010box 57folder 6			
Introductions, circa 2000sbox 57folder 14Events/Introductions, circa 2000sbox 57folder 16Jessica Chornesky, circa 2000sbox 52folder 15Previous Center Programs, 2000box 54folder 1PANGI Pan African Gender Initiative, 2000box 55folder 3Program Planning 000, 2000box 55folder 7Events '00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 7Events '00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 8Program Planning 00-1, 2000-2001box 58folder 6Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 630th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 58folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 55folder 6Elly Elliot, 2006box 58folder 6Ellen OrNeill, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 10National D		box 63	folder 3
Events/Introductions, circa 2000sbox 57folder 16Events/Introductions, circa 2000sbox 52folder 15Previous Center Programs, 2000box 54folder 1PANGI Pan African Gender Initiative, 2000box 55folder 3Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 4Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 82001, 2000-2001box 58folder 82001, 2000-2001box 58folder 82001oversize 130th anniversary posters, 20012001, 2001, 2001box 58folder 62001, 2001, 2001box 58folder 142014, Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 142014, Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 58folder 22014, Sumen's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 58folder 92024, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 92034, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 57folder 10Merintire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Ellit, 2006box 51folder 6Elleen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Autorial 2005box 53folder 616Elleen O'Neill, 2009box 51	Summit Notes and Phone Numbers, circa 2000s	box 48	folder 5
JensitiationJessica Chornesky, circa 2000sbox 52folder 15Previous Center Programs, 2000box 54folder 1PANGI Pan African Gender Initiative, 2000box 54folder 6Fall Programming 2000, 2000box 55folder 3Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 63folder 7Events '00-'01, 2000-2001box 63folder 4Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 55folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 5Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 10Murigue Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2005box 55folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 51folder 6Eilly Elliot, 2006box 52folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 55folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 55folder 6Murgaret Mead Symposium, 2001 <td>Introductions, circa 2000s</td> <td>box 57</td> <td>folder 14</td>	Introductions, circa 2000s	box 57	folder 14
Previous Center Programs, 2000box 54folder 1PANGI Pan African Gender Initiative, 2000box 54folder 6Fall Programming 2000, 2000box 55folder 3Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 7Events '00-'01, 2000-2001box 63folder 4Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 58folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 2June Jordan, 2002box 55folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 57folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 6Morique Wittig Memorial, 2005box 51folder 6Elleen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 10Mational Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 10Mational Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 10Hott Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10Workers Alliance, 2011box 53folder 10Workers Alliance, 2011box 53folder 10Workers Alliance, 2010box 53folder 10Workers Alliance, 2010 <t< td=""><td>Events/Introductions, circa 2000s</td><td>box 57</td><td>folder 16</td></t<>	Events/Introductions, circa 2000s	box 57	folder 16
PANGI Pan African Gender Initiative, 2000box 54folder 6Fall Programming 2000, 2000box 55folder 3Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 7Events '00-'01, 2000-2001box 63folder 4Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 58folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2005box 55folder 6Ellen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 6Ellen O'Neill, 2009box 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 57folder 14Hateralliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Hateralliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 55folder 10Hateralliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 55folder 10Hateralliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 10Hateralliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 10Hateralliance Dialogue 2010, 2011box 52<	Jessica Chornesky, circa 2000s	box 52	folder 15
Fall Programming 2000, 2000box 55folder 3Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 7Events '00-'01, 2000-2001box 63folder 4Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 11Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 55folder 10Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10Mentrie Lecture, 2003-2004box 57folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2009box 51folder 6Ellen O'Neill, 2009box 53folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 52folder 10Autional Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 10	Previous Center Programs, 2000	box 54	folder 1
Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001box 58folder 7Events '00-'01, 2000-2001box 63folder 4Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 51folder 6Anniversary Event, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 55folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 5Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 2June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 57folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 51folder 6Ellen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 6Ellen O'Neill, 2009box 53folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 52folder 10Wational Visitors, 2011box 52folder 10	PANGI Pan African Gender Initiative, 2000	box 54	folder 6
Events '00-'01, 2000-2001box 63folder 4Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 41folder 6Anniversary Event, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 57folder 2Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 51folder 6Elley Elliot, 2006box 51folder 6Elley Elliot, 2009box 53folder 14National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 58folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 10Mational Visitors, 2011box 59folder 10	Fall Programming 2000, 2000	box 55	folder 3
Programming Spring 2001, 2001box 58folder 830th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th Anniversary, 2001box 41folder 6Anniversary Event, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 11June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Morique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 55folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 51folder 6Ellen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 58folder 10	Program Planning 00-01, 2000-2001	box 58	folder 7
30th anniversary posters, 2001oversize 130th anniversary posters, 2001box 41folder 6Anniversary Event, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 2Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 1Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 11June Jordan, 2002box 55folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Morique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 56folder 6Elly Elliot, 2006box 51folder 6Elleen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10	Events '00-'01, 2000-2001	box 63	folder 4
30th Anniversary, 2001box 41folder 6Anniversary Event, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 58folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 57folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 6Elleen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 14Autional Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Autonal Niversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10	Programming Spring 2001, 2001	box 58	folder 8
Anniversary Event, 2001box 58folder 14Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 58folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 11June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 6Elly Elliot, 2006box 51folder 4Elleen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 58folder 10Antional Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10box 52folder 10box 53folder 10	30th anniversary posters, 2001	oversize 1	
Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001box 53folder 4Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 55folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 11June Jordan, 2002box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 55folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 10National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 52folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10Horemational Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	30th Anniversary, 2001	box 41	folder 6
Programming Fall 2001, 2001box 55folder 2Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 58folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 1June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 6Elly Elliot, 2006box 51folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10Hortanal Domestic Workers, 2011box 52folder 10	Anniversary Event, 2001	box 58	folder 14
Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001box 58folder 9Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 11June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 4National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	Columbia's Women's Studies Event 9/01, 2001	box 53	folder 4
Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002box 55folder 5Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 1June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 18	Programming Fall 2001, 2001	box 55	folder 2
Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002box 57folder 2June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 18	Margaret Mead Symposium, 2001	box 58	folder 9
June Jordan, 2002box 57folder 11Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 18	Law, Violence, and Limits of Justice, 2002	box 55	folder 5
Rennert Conference, 2003-2005box 55folder 6Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Guilot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 53folder 14Internalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 18	Women For Afghan Women Fall 2002, 2002	box 57	folder 2
Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003box 57folder 10McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 52folder 10Hoth Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 18	June Jordan, 2002	box 57	folder 11
McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004box 58folder 6Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 52folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 18	Rennert Conference, 2003-2005	box 55	folder 6
Jay Gould Memorial, 2005box 57folder 9Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	Monique Wittig Memorial, 2003	box 57	folder 10
Elly Elliot, 2006box 56folder 6Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	McIntire Lecture, 2003-2004	box 58	folder 6
Eileen O'Neill, 2009box 51folder 4Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	Jay Gould Memorial, 2005	box 57	folder 9
Fran Rodgers Project, 2009box 51folder 6National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	Elly Elliot, 2006	box 56	folder 6
National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010sbox 53folder 14Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	Eileen O'Neill, 2009	box 51	folder 4
Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010box 58folder 1040th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	Fran Rodgers Project, 2009	box 51	folder 6
40th Anniversary Conference, 2011box 52folder 10International Visitors, 2011box 52folder 18	National Domestic Workers Alliance, circa 2010s	box 53	folder 14
International Visitors, 2011 box 52 folder 18	Interalliance Dialogue 2010, 2010	box 58	folder 10
	40th Anniversary Conference, 2011	box 52	folder 10
2011-12 Cosponsorships, 2011-2012 box 52 folder 3	International Visitors, 2011	box 52	folder 18
	2011-12 Cosponsorships, 2011-2012	box 52	folder 3

Fall 2011- Introductions, 2011	box 52	folder 8
40th Anniversary Intros, 2011	box 57	folder 15
40th Anniversary Proposals, 2011	box 58	folder 11
40th Anniversary, 2011	box 41	folder 7
Ebonie Smith and Gender Amplified, 2012-2013	box 51	folder 10
Sydnie Mosley, 2012	box 52	folder 11
Winfrey and Steinem, 2012	box 52	folder 12
2012-13 Program Ideas, 2012-2013	box 52	folder 6
Spring 2012- Introductions, 2012	box 52	folder 9
Gender Amplified, 2013	box 53	folder 10
Why Sex? Why Gender? A Symposium in Honor of Janet Jakobsen, 2015	box 41	folder 13
Global Justice Sexual Rights Gildersleeve Proposal, undated	box 56	folder 5
Liz Boylan remarks, undated	box 56	folder 9
Photos-Speakers and Others, undated	box 63	folder 2
Other Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events Media: Recordings, 1992-1995, 1997-2002	Box 82	cassette Loose
BC13-58_Video_342, Israeli Feminism, 2000-03-30	Box 82	
BC13-58_Video_343, PPFA President Gloria Feldt, 2000-02-02	Box 82	
BC13-58_Video_344, Between Here and There: Jewish Women Writers, 2000-09-21	Box 82	
Scope and Contents		
Sponsored by Rennert Women in Judaism Forum, features Elana Dykewomon, Allegra Goodman, Judith Katz		
BC13-58_Video_346_01, BC13-58_Video_346_02, BC13-58_Video_346_03, Margaret Mead Conference, 2001-04-06	Box 82	
BC13-58_Video_348, Women Ctr., 2001-11-10	Box 82	
BC13-58_Video_349, Lani Guinier Rethinking Race, Gender and Class, 2001-11-13	Box 82	
BC13-58_Video_350, The Barnard Summit: Women, Leadership and the Future, 2001-10-27	Box 82	

### Altschul Atrium

BC13-58_Video_351_01, "Scents and Sensibility: Phenomenal and Social Control of Fertility and Disease", 2002-04-11	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Martha McClintock	
BC13-58_Video_352_01, Feminist Writers, 2002-04-26	Box 82
BC13-58_Video_354, Women Seeking Justice: Moratorium 2000: Putting an End to the Death Penalty, 2001-09-13	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Women Ctr.	
BC13-58_Audio_503, Election Issues, 2000-11-01	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_504, Amy Tan, 1994-09-12	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_511, Prozac Use in Psychotherapy: A Panel Discussion on the Pros and Cons, 1994-11-14	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Prozac Panel. Issues and Controversies in Women's Health with Dr. Susan Vaughn, Instructor in Clinical Psychiatry, Columbia Presbyterian, Dr. Alvin Rosenfeld, Director of Psychiatric Services, NYU, and Dr. Timothy Walsh, Professor of Clinical Psychiatry, Columbia University Moderated by Leslie Calman Co-sponsored by Barnard Student Health Services	
BC13-58_Audio_513, Calman - Modern Political Movements, 1993-09-30	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_514, Calman, 1992-10-20	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_515, Calman - Modern Political Movements, 1992-10-13	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_516, Calman - Modern Political Movements, 1992-09-28	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_517, Calman - Modern Political Movements, 1994-09-27	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_518, Doris Kearns Goodwin, 1995-05-09	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_531_01, Gildersleeve Lecture: "The Chemistry of DNA" Jacqueline Barton, 1998-10-16	Box 82

Speaker series called "Gender Matters in Science" led by the Barnard Project for Gender and Science and supported by a grant from the Association of American Colleges and Universities	
BC13-58_Audio_533, "Feminism, Public Policy and Activism: How's the Women's Movement Doing?" Leslie J. Calman, 1999-11-17	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_532, Judith Plaskow, "Decentering Sex: Rethinking Jewish Sexual Ethics", 1998-10-22	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Sponsored by The Rennert Women in Judaism Forum	
BC13-58_Audio_534, Marjorie Agosin, Center for Women's Studies, 2000-02-09	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_535, Paula Hyman ",Women at the Center: The Emergence of Women in Modern Jewish History" , 1999-02-04	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
The Rennert Women in Judaism Forum, also with Lucy Moses Professor of Jewish Studies at Yale University	
BC13-58_Audio_536_01, Evelyn Fox Keller, Gildersleeve lecture, 1999-02-15	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Part of Gender Matters in Science series designed by the Barnard Project for Gender and Science	
BC13-58_Audio_537, Elisabeth Friedman, "Bridging Women's Differences: Coalition-Building in Venezuela", 1999-02-24	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_538, Lynn Chancer, Martha Fineman, "Public/Private Matters: Feminist Theory & the Larger Cultural Context of Clinton/Lewinsky", 1999-03-03	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Part of Current Feminist Conversations Series	
BC13-58_Audio_541, Joyce Maynard, "Essential Truths and Dangerous Ones: The Risky Business of Memoir", 1999-03-04	Box 82

Joyce Maynard discusses her memoir At Home in the World

BC13-58\_Audio\_542, Leslea Newman, "Femme/Butch Box 82 Relationships: Who's On Top?", 1999-09-29

#### **Scope and Contents**

Speaking of Women Lecture Series

BC13-58\_Audio\_543, Lois McNay & Jana Sawicki, Box 82 "Feminism After Foucault" , 1999-04-13

#### **Scope and Contents**

Lois McNay, Official Fellow and University Lecturer at Somerville College, Oxford; Jana Sawicki, Professor of Philosophy and Women's Studies at Williams College

BC13-58\_Audio\_544, Miriam Peskowitz, "Teaching My Box 82 Daughter the Talmud?", 1999-03-08

#### Scope and Contents

The Rennert Women in Judaism Forum

BC13-58\_Audio\_545, Elisheva Carlebach, "Jewish Box 82 Women in Tradition and Crisis: The Missing Chapters", 1999-11-10

#### Scope and Contents

The Rennert Women in Judaism Forum

BC13-58_Video_546, Zoe Caldwell, Gertrude Fester, and Bell Chevigny, "Voices from the Inside", 2000-01-04	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_548, Women, Prison & Punishment: A Conversation, 2000-04-18	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_547_01, Feminists Against Childhood": a panel discussion with Ann Pelligrini, Gayatri Spivak, Traci West, 2000-09-14	Box 82
BC13-58_Audio_549, Manifesta: Young Women, Feminism, and the Future, 2001-01-29	Box 82
Scope and Contents	
Jennifer Baumgardner, and Amy Richards	

BC13-58\_Audio\_550, Changing Focus: Family Box 82 Photography & American Jewish Identity, 2001-01-31

Rennert Women in Judaism Forum with Marianne Hirsch, Joanne Leonard, Laura Levitt, and Lorie Novak

Box 82 BC13-58\_Audio\_551, Performing Activism, 2001-03-07 Scope and Contents Part of Controversial Issues series, with performance artists Holly Hughes and Carmelita Tropicana, and Jose Munoz and Diana Taylor BC13-58 Audio 552, Text, People & Contexts: Box 82 Understanding Domestic Violence in Swaziland, 2001-03-21 **Scope and Contents** Part of Pan-African Gender Initiative, with Sarah Mhkonza BC13-58\_Audio\_553\_01, Margaret Mead Conference, Box 82 2001-04-06 BC13-58\_Video\_370, Moratorium 2000: Dead Man Box 82 Walking, Sister Helen Prejean, 2000-09-01 box 83 Other Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events Media: cassette Recordings, 2001-2005, 2008-2009 Loose BC13-58\_Video\_357, An Evening with Sarah Jones: A box 83 performance by sarah Jones and conversation with Jonathan Kalb, 2002-09-12 box 83 BC13-58\_Video\_358\_01, Afghan Women Report: Achievements and Challenges One Year After Bonn, 2002-10-19 **Scope and Contents** Faculty Reserve Hopson 304 Barnard box 83 BC13-58 Video 359, How to Go Out and Change the World (Or at Least New York City): Women in City Government, 2002-10-10 box 83 BC13-58 Video 360, Hughes Lecture, 2003-04-02 BC13-58\_Video\_361, "Jumpin' At the Sun: Reassessing box 83 the Life and Work of Zora Neale Hurston: keynote address from Alice Walker, 2003-10-02 BC13-58 Video 362 01, "My people, my people!" Zora box 83 Neale Hurston in Performance, 2003-10-03

same as minidv tapes above

BC13-58_Video_371, Angela Davis, 2003	box 83
BC13-58_Video_372_01, Young Women Take on the Family, 2003-09-18	box 83
BC13-58_Video_373_01, Reflections on 9/11, 2003-09-10	box 83
BC13-58_Video_374, Gender on Ice, 2008	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Quicktime Files	
BC13-58_Video_375, Dean Spade, 2009-02-09	box 83
Scope and Contents	
QT File	
BC13-58_Video_376, BCRW Newsletter & Images, Spring 2009	box 83
BC13-58_Video_377, After Proposition 8: The Future of Marriage Politics, 2009-02-12	box 83
BC13-58_Video_378_01, Angela Davis: Abolition Democracy and Global Politics, 2008-10-30	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Tape 1/Tape 2 mp4 mp3	
BC13-58_Video_399_01, Feminist and Scholars Conference, 2003-02-22	box 83
BC13-58_Video_400_01, Angela Davis, 2008-10-30	box 83
BC13-58_Video_401_01, Women and Work: Building Solidarity with America's Vulnerable Workers, 2009-06-05	box 83
Scope and Contents	
National Domestic Workers Alliance	
BC13-58_Video_403_01, "Jumpin' At the Sun:	box 83

Reassessing the Life and Work of Zora Neale Hurston, 2003-10-02

The Virginia C. Gildersleeve Conference with a keynote address from Alice Walker	
BC13-58_Video_402_01, "My people, my people!" Zora Neale Hurston in Performance, 2003-10-03	box 83
Scope and Contents	
With David Krasner, Associate Professor of Theatre Studies at Yale University and BOSS	
BC13-58_Video_407, McIntire Lecture Catherine Simpson tape 1, 2004-10-20	box 83
Scope and Contents	
CH 1: On-cam mic; CH 2: from mixer	
BC13-58_Audio_437_01, Graduation Faculty Panel, 2009-05-19	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Unedited Audio Recording - Discs 1 and 2 of 2	
BC13-58_Audio_438_01, Gender on Ice: Screening of True North, 2008-11-02	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Unedited Audio Recording - Discs 1 and 2 of 2	
BC13-58_Audio_439, After Proposition 8: The Future of Marriage Politics, 2009-02-12	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_440_01, Women for Afghan Women, 2008-10-02	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Unedited Audio Recording - Discs 1 and 2 of 2	
BC13-58_Audio_441_01, The State of Feminism, 2009-04-02	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Unedited Audio Recording - Discs 1 and 2 of 2	
BC13-58_Audio_442_01, Off Ramps and On Ramps,	box 83

# **Scope and Contents** Unedited Audio Recording - Discs 1 and 2 of 2 BC13-58\_Audio\_443\_01, Trans Politics on a Neoliberal box 83 Landscape, 2009-02-09 **Scope and Contents** Unedited Audio Recording - Discs 1 and 2 of 2 BC13-58\_Audio\_444, Angela Davis, 2008-10-30 box 83 **Scope and Contents** mp4 + mp3 of tape 1 box 83 BC13-58\_Audio\_446, Sexual Commerce: Transnational Perspectives on Sex Work, 2003-11-11 **Scope and Contents** Panel discussion with Elizabeth Bernstein, Kamala Kempadoo, Holly Wardlow, and Rebecca Young BC13-58 Audio 447, Looking for Feminism "In box 83 Movement": Views from Latin America, 2003-10-09 **Scope and Contents** A lecture with Sonia Alvarez box 83 BC13-58\_Audio\_448, Dynamical Systems of the Nervous System, undated **Scope and Contents** Center for Research on Women BC13-58\_Audio\_449, Grassroots: A field for Activism, box 83 2005-03-02 **Scope and Contents** Center for Research on Women box 83 BC13-58\_Audio\_450\_01, Young Women and the Elections, 2004-10-29 **Scope and Contents** Center for Research on Women BC13-58\_Audio\_451, Rethinking Homelessness, box 83 2004-09-30

2003-04-30

Gildesleve Lecture (Center for Research on Women)	
BC13-58_Audio_452, The Fire This Time, 2004-10-13	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_453, Still Alive - Ruth Kruger, 2004-10-28	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Center for Research on Women	
BC13-58_Audio_454, The Truth About Women in Iraq, 2004-11-11	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Center for Research on Women	
BC13-58_Video_495, Faculty Reserve: Hopson, 2002-10-29	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Bar, 7:00-10:00	
BC13-58_Audio_496_01, ICT -Side 1 Know How-Side 2, 2003-03-01	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_497_01, UN NGO CSW, 2003-02-03	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_498, Seeds of Change, 2002-03-15	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_500, Women Center: Kate Millet, 2001-10-18	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_501, Aids in Flux: Building a Movement in a Shifting World , 2001-11-15	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Barbara Brown, Julie Davis,	
BC13-58_Audio_502, Rennat Lecture: Yael Feldman & Ruth Almog, 2001-10-30	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_506_01, Love Letters in Colonial Exile: Family Dislocations and the Distortions of Empire, 2002-11-13	box 83
Scope and Contents	
A Lecture with Anna Laura Stoler	
BC13-58_Audio_507, Women in Media Panel Discussion,	box 83

Family & the Meaning of Success, 2003-09-18	
Scope and Contents	
Panel discussion with Lynette Clemetson, Cathi Hanauer, and Carrie Fernandez; Moderated by Deborah Siegel	
BC13-58_Audio_555, Between Here and There: Jewish Women Writers, 2001-09-21	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_556_01, Changing Minds: The Impact of College in a Maximum Security Environment, 2002-10-08	box 83
Scope and Contents	
A panel discussion with Michelle Fine, Awilda Gonzalez, Maria Elana Torre, and Jan Warren	
BC13-58_Audio_557, An Evening with Sarah Jones: A performance by sarah Jones and conversation with Jonathan Kalb, 2002-09-12	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_558, The Virginia C. Gildersleeve Lecture: Ordinary People, Extraordinary Challenges: Responding to the Challenges of Conflict in Today's World, 2002-10-24	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_559, No Turning Back: The History of Feminism and the Future of Women, 2002-10-17	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Estelle Freedman	
BC13-58_Audio_561, How to Go Out and Change the World (Or at Least New York City): Women in City Government, 2002-10-10	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_562, Women, Peace & Security - Noeleen Heyzer, 2002-09-24	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_563_01, Balancing the Equation: BCRW Conference: Where are Women and Girls in Science and Technology?, 2002-02-07	box 83
BC13-58_Audio_564, Young Feminists Take on the Family, 2003-02-18	box 83
Scope and Contents	
Part of Feminist Futures series, Nowelle Howey, Irshad Manji, and Leora Tanenbaum	
BC13-58_Audio_574_01, Gender on Ice Workshop,	box 83

Virginia C. Gildersleeve Conference

BC13-58_Audio_573, Changing Minds: The Impact of College in a Maximum Security Environment, 2002-10-08	box 83	
Scope and Contents		
A panel discussion with Michelle Fine, Awilda Gonzalez, Maria Elana Torre, and Jan Warren		
BC13-58_Video_408, Feminism: Controversies, Challenges, Actions, undated	box 83	
Scope and Contents		
film		
BC13-58_Video_409_01, Writing A Feminist's Life, 2005-02-10	box 83	
Scope and Contents		
301 1; #2 301; #3 301 F; #4 301 F; #5 301 F		
BC13-58_Audio_554, The Barnard Summit Press, 2001-10-27	box 83	
BC13-58_Audio_560, The Ingeborg, Tamara, and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Forum: Going South: Jewish and African-American Women in The Civil Rights Movement, 2002-09-26	box 83	
Other Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events Media: Recordings, 2005-2007, undated	box 80	cassette Loose
BC13-58_Video_365, PAST, PRESENT & FUTURE FEMINISMS, undated	box 80	
BC13-58_Video_366, REBECCA HAIMOWITZ, undated	box 80	
Scope and Contents		
director's reel 917-685-7067		
BC13-58_Video_367_01, Writing a Feminist's Life, 2005-02-10	box 80	
BC13-58_Video_380, Blogging Feminism, undated	box 80	
BC13-58_Video_381, "BCRW EJ DVD", 2007-05-10	box 80	
BC13-58_Video_385_01, Blogging Feminism" for Web Streaming, 2007-03-05	box 80	
BC13-58_Video_386, Rogaia Abusharaf, Tricia Rose, 2006-2007	box 80	

QT Files

BC13-58_Video_410_01, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Panel 2, 2005-10-30	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Features Rabbi Sue Levi Elwell, Judith Hauptman, Lori Lefkovitz, Laura Levitt, Norma Joseph, Danya Ruttenberg	
BC13-58_Video_411_01, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Panel 3, 2005-10-30	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Features Rebbitzin Hadassah Gross, Rachel Havrelock, Faith Jones, Irena Klepfisz, Naomi Scheman, Alisa Solomon	
BC13-58_Video_412_01, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Panel 4, 2005-10-30	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Panel 4	
BC13-58_Video_413_01, Celebrating Womanhood or Reconstructing Womanhood, 2007-11-02	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Tape 1: IRWAG/BRCW Opening Remarks Ann McClintock; Tape 2:Ann McClintock Responses, Philip Brian Harper-Intro, Robert Reid-Pharr Part 1; Tape 3: Robert Reid-Pharr Part 2: responses/ Q+A; Tape 4: USA Lowe responses/Q+A, Tina Campt's intro, Rinaldo Walcott; Tape 5: Rinaldo Walcott responses, Farah Griffin; Tape 6: Hazel V. Carby; Tape 7: Hazel Carby Q+A	
BC13-58_Video_414_01, Erica Jong, "Fear of Flying", 2008-03-28	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_455, The New United States Supreme Court: What Will It Mean for Women and Girls? A lecture with Kathy Rodgers, 2006-02-01	box 80

BC13-58_Audio_456, Sexing Gender, Transing Homos: Travail of Sexuality in Contemporary Iran, a lecture with Afsaneh Najmabadi, 2006-03-23	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Women's History Month Lecture	
BC13-58_Audio_457, Dr. Helene Gayle on the Global Impact of HIV/AIDS, 2006-04-11	box 80
Scope and Contents	
The Hughes Science Lecture	
BC13-58_Audio_458, Welfare Brat: A Panel Discussion with Mary Childers, Dana-Ain Davis, Annelise Orleck, 2006-03-29	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Disc 2 of 2, first disc is missing	
BC13-58_Audio_459_01, Rewriting Motherhood: a panel discussion with Lisa Belkin, Cecelie Berry, Miriam Peskowitz, Judith Warner, 2005-09-14	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_460_01, Chemistry in Living Systems: A lecture with Carolyn Betozzi, 2005-09-13	box 80
Scope and Contents	
The Roslyn Slver Science Fellowship	
BC13-58_Audio_461_01, The Work/Family Dilemma: A Better Balance, a keynote addres by Betsy Gotbaum, 2007-02-01	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_462_01, Writing Freedom: A Lecture with Rebecca J. Scott, 2006-10-10	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_463, Pollution & The Polar Bear, 2006-10-31	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_464, Challenging Racism: The Use of Critical Race Counterstories, 2007-03-01	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_465, Desiring Change: Sexuality and Multi-Issue Organizing, 2007-03-01	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_466_01, The Work/Family Dilemma: A Better Balance Colloquium, 2007-02-02	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_468_01, Blogging Feminism, 2006-11-14	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_467, Veteran Feminists of America Reception, 2006-11-13	box 80

BC13-58_Audio_468_01, Anne Fausto-Sterling: Rethinking Nature vs. Nurture, 2006-12-14	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_470, Bitch Magazine Reading, 2006-12-21	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_471_01, The Work/Family Dilemma: A Better Balace w/ Betsy Gotbaum, 2007-02-01	box 80
Scope and Contents	
2 discs, 2 copies	
BC13-58_Audio_472_01, Becoming Displaced: Gender, Politics & Sexuality, 2007-04-12	box 80
Scope and Contents	
4 copies	
BC13-58_Audio_473_01, Empires Old & New: Feminist Perspectives, 2007-03-21	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_474, Stem Cells of the Skin: Biology & the Potential for Regenerative Medicine, 2007-03-28	box 80
BC13-58_Audio_566, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Panel 4, 2005-10-30	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Panel 4	
BC13-58_Audio_570_01, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Opeining Panel, 2005-10-29	box 80
Scope and Contents	
Features Katya Gibel Azoulay, Liz Holtzman, Lisa Jervis, Judith Plaskow, Letty Cottin Pogrebin, Nancy Swartzman	
BC13-58_Audio_571, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Panel 2, 2005-10-30	box 80

Scope and Contents		
Panel 2, tape 1 is missing; Features Rabbi Sue Levi Elwell, Judith Hauptman, Lori Lefkovitz, Laura Levitt, Norma Joseph, Danya Ruttenberg		
BC13-58_Audio_572_01, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Panel 3, 2005-10-30	box 80	
Scope and Contents		
Features Rebbitzin Hadassah Gross, Rachel Havrelock, Faith Jones, Irena Klepfisz, Naomi Scheman, Alisa Solomon		
BC13-58_Audio_577, The Helen Pond Mcintyre Lecture: An Evening with Patricia Williams, 2005-09-14	box 80	
BC13-58_Video_582_01, The Ingeborg, Tamara and Yonina Rennert Women in Judaism Conference Jewish Women Changing America: Cross-Generational Conversations Panel 1, 2005-10-29	box 80	
Scope and Contents		
Photographs by Jennifer Liseo		
BC13-58_Video_382, BCRW Prison Video", 2005-04-07	box 80	
Scope and Contents		
Final WT QT-720x480		
Other Lectures, Conferences, Exhibits, and Events Media: Recordings, 2007-2010, 2013		ussette pose
BC13-58_Video_387, Ho/Klein Lecture, 2007-11-29	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_388, Ho/Klein Webfiles, 2007-11-29	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_390, Domestic Workers Video, 2009-07-22	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_391, Gender Amplified, 2013-09-29	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_392_01, Carivorous Virility, 2011-02-01	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_396, Engendering Justice .mov files, undated	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_397, Feminism and Engendering Justice, undated	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_415, McIntyre Lecture, 2009-11-05	box 81	
BC13-58_Video_416, New Feminist Activism, 2009-09-16	box 81	

BC13-58_Video_417, A Lab of One's Own, 2009-10-21	box 81
BC13-58_Video_418_01, Intl. Human Rights 1/2; Intl. Human Rights 2/2, 2010-02-09	box 81
BC13-58_Video_419_01, BCRW Tape 1/2; BCRW Tape 2/2, 2010-03-03	box 81
BC13-58_Video_420_01, BCRW Keynote 2, 2010-02-27	box 81
BC13-58_Video_421_01, BCRW Panels, 2010-02-27	box 81
BC13-58_Video_422_01, BCROW Grace Paley , 2009-12-11	box 81
BC13-58_Video_423_01, BCROW , 2009-10-02	box 81
Scope and Contents	
O'Neill Conf Day 1	
BC13-58_Video_424_01, BCROW , 2009-10-03	box 81
Scope and Contents	
O'Neill Conf Day 2	
BC13-58_Video_425_01, Jane Gould '40 , 2010-03-25	box 81
BC13-58_Video_426_01, Intersections, 2010-09-22	box 81
Scope and Contents	
Divided/Categorized as: 9:30, 10:30, 1:45, 3:00	
BC13-58_Video_427_01, Makeshift, 2010-10-14	box 81
BC13-58_Video_428_01, BCRW, 2010-10-21	box 81
BC13-58_Video_429_01, Hollaback, 2010-10-25	box 81
BC13-58_Video_430_01, McIntyre, 2010-11-04	box 81
BC13-58_Video_431_01, Silver Science, 2010-11-10	box 81
BC13-58_Video_432_01, BCROW Corn. Virility, 2011-02-01	box 81
BC13-58_Video_433_01, BCRW STEM Fields, 2011-02-17	box 81
BC13-58_Video_435_01, New Women Panel , 2011-03-28	box 81
Scope and Contents	

BC13-58\_Video\_436\_01, BCRW Salon, 2011-04-12

box 81

### 158-159

BC13-58_Audio_477_01, Reconstructing Womanhood Symposium, 2007-11-02	box 81
BC13-58_Audio_479_01, McIntyre Lecture: Ain't I American?, 2007-10-30	box 81
BC13-58_Audio_480, Echoes of Life: A Lecture with Beryl Benacerraf '71, 2007-09-18	box 81
BC13-58_Audio_482, The Prize of the Pole, 2008-02-25	box 81
BC13-58_Audio_483, Coming of Age at Barnard, 1968, 2008-03-26	box 81
BC13-58_Audio_484_01, Towards a Vision of Sexual and Economic Justice, 2008	box 81
BC13-58_Audio_485, McIntyre Lecture, 2009-11-05	box 81
BC13-58_Audio_486, New Feminist Activism, 2009-09-16	box 81
Scope and Contents	
Unedited Audio Recording	
BC13-58_Audio_487_01, A Lab of One's Own, 2009-10-21	box 81
Scope and Contents	
Unedited Audio Recording	
BC13-58_Audio_488_01, International Human Rights Panel, 2010-02-09	box 81
Scope and Contents	
Recording - Disc 1 of 2; Recording - Disc 2 of 2	
BC13-58_Audio_489_01, Grace Paley, 2009-12-11	box 81
Scope and Contents	
Unedited Audio Recording - Disc 1 of 2; Unedited Audio Recording - Disc 2 of 2	
BC13-58_Audio_490, Reproductive Justice, 2010-03-03	box 81
Scope and Contents	
Unedited MP3 - 160 kbps	
BC13-58_Audio_491_01, New Feminist Colloquium , 2009-09-17	box 81

Barnard Center For Research On Women BC13-58 494, Justice at Intersections, 2010-09-01 box 81 box 81 BC13-58\_Audio\_578, Distinguished Women in Science-Epigenics, 2008-03-12 Scope and Contents Epigenetics and the Wiring and Re-wiring of Genomic Information BC13-58\_Audio\_579, Gender and Africana Event, box 81 2008-04-04 **Scope and Contents** Laura Landweber BC13-58\_Audio\_580\_01, Dorothy Q. Thomas, box 81 2007-10-30 BC13-58 Video 393, Justice at the Intersections box 81 Documentary, 2010 **Scope and Contents** Widescreen 16:9 + Standard Definition 4:3, TRT: 26mm, NYWF + BCRW BC13-58\_Video\_394, "Silence: Barnard Theater box 81 Department Fall 2010, 2010 BC13-58\_Audio\_478\_01, Black Youth & Empowerment, box 81 2007 BC13-58\_Audio\_492, BC-WWII, undated box 81 Gender: A Dialogue Between the Sciences and Humanities box 87 folder 2: Event Flyers, 2015 Loose 30th Anniversary of the Women's Center: Photos, 2001 box 88 folder 1-2; Part of 3 box 102 folder 14 "The Amasong Chorus Singing Out" VHS, undated Matched Photos; Photos of Students, Events, Panels; box 105 folder 1-4 Negatives, and Contact Sheets, 1970-1980 Unmatched Event Photos and Negatives, 1970-1990 box 106 folder 2 box 106 folder 3 Photos and Negatives from Pride March, undated

# Digital Media, 2018

## <u>Creator</u>: Barnard Center for Research on Women.

Creator: Barnard Center for Research on Women.	
Title/Description	Instances
Building from the Left.mp4	
Physical Description: 4.61 Gigabytes	
Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper	
General	
Featuring Pooja Gehi, Cara Page, and Tarso Luís Ramos. Moderated by Janet Jakobsen.	
How can the left develop more robust strategies to undermine and disrupt the powerful ascendance of the U.S. Right? How can the left learn from its history and the present moment to build a transformative intersectional social justice agenda that encompasses reproductive justice, LGBTQ liberation, racial and immigrant justice, civil liberties, and economic justice?	
In the aftermath of the 2018 midterm elections, Cara Page (Activist-in-Residence 2016-2018), Tarso Luís Ramos (Executive Director of Political Research Associates and Activist-in-Residence 2016-2018), and Pooja Gehi (Executive Director, National Lawyers Guild) discuss intersectional strategies to build long-term resistance.	
Recorded on November 13, 2018 at Barnard College in NYC. This event was co-sponsored by the Barnard Center for Research on Women, Political Research Associates, the Department of Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies, the Department of Political Science, and the Consortium for Critical Interdisciplinary Studies at Barnard College.	
Taken from the BCRW website archives.	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
The Barnard Center for Research on Women holds intellectual rights for this recording. Contact the Archives at archives@barnard.edu for more information on access and use	

Capturing-the-Flag.mp4, 2018-12-07

Physical Description: 2.76 Gigabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

In this video, Anne de Mare, filmmaker and director of "Capturing the Flag," and Flora Davidson, Barnard College Professor of Political Science and Urban Studies, discuss themes in the film, including voter suppression in the 2016 elections and applying its lessons to the 2018 election cycle and beyond.

### About the film:

A tight-knit group of friends travel to Cumberland County, North Carolina – the 2016 "poster child" for voter suppression – intent on proving that small acts of individual people can make a difference. What they find at the polls serves as both a warning and a call to action for anyone troubled by organized and often racist efforts around the country to disenfranchise voters, and anyone interested in protecting the 'One Person, One Vote' principle of U.S. democracy. Exploring themes that are constantly sensationalized and manipulated by the media, "Capturing The Flag" offers deeply personal, often surprising perspectives on the 2016 Presidential Election and its aftermath.

Caribbean-Feminism-Erna-Brodber-Nicole Dennis-Benn.mp4, 2018-11-28

Physical Description: 4.83 Gigabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

Erna Brodber, author of Nothing's Mat (2014) and The Rainmaker's Mistake (2007), among other works, and Nicole Dennis-Benn, author of Here Comes the Sun (2016), join us for a reading, followed by a discussion moderated by Kaiama L. Glover.

Global Radicalism - Black Left Feminist Internationalism.mp4, 2018-11-27

Physical Description: 3.10 Gigabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

Featuring Cheryl Higashida, Mariame Kaba, and John Munro, this panel examines the radical antiracist, anti-colonial, socialist internationalist, and feminist visions of social change, that Mary Helen Washington terms "Black Left Feminism." Cheryl Higashida, Mariame Kaba, and John Munro discuss key intellectuals, organizers, and artists in this internationalist tradition. They consider how Black Marxist feminists like Louise Thompson Patterson, Claudia Jones, Lorraine Hansberry and others confronted racism, patriarchy, capitalism, and imperialism in their own times. Panelists explore how the anticolonial Left survived the Cold War. They will suggest how new generations of antiracists, feminists, and socialists might engage this rich political tradition in our own times. Moderated by Jordan T. Camp.

This panel was recorded at the conference Global Radicalism: Solidarity, Internationalism, and Feminist Futures held on September 22, 2018 at The People's Forum in NYC

Global Radicalism - Recovering Global Radicalism.mp4, 2018-11-16

Physical Description: 4.15 Gigabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

### General

Lisa Armstrong, S. Ani Mukherji, and Margaret Stevens recover lost and forgotten histories of shared global struggle. They explore the formation of radical networks across spaces and struggles from Harlem, Mexico City, San Juan, Moscow, Port-Au-Prince, to Beijing from the early to midtwentieth century. They describe how radicals linked struggles against Jim Crow, capitalism, imperialism, apartheid, and patriarchy in shared global movements. In examining these internationalist webs, they explore how hidden histories of global radicalism can embolden international solidarity at present. Moderated by Christina Heatherton.

This panel was recorded at the conference Global Radicalism: Solidarity, Internationalism, and Feminist Futures held on September 22, 2018 at The People's Forum in NYC.

Global Radicalism Keynote - Mary Helen Washington.mp4, 2018-11-16

Physical Description: 5.40 Gigabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

Mary Helen Washington delivers the lecture, "Afterlives: Legacies of the Black Literary Left," a keynote at the conference Global Radicalism: Solidarity, Internationalism, and Feminist Futures held on September 22, 2018 at The People's Forum in NYC.

Global Radicalsim Keynote - Vijay Prashad.mp4, 2018-11-16

Physical Description: 5.16 Gigabytes

<u>Physical Description</u>: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

Vijay Prashad delivers the lecture, "What is the Meaning of the Left?" a keynote at the conference Global Radicalism: Solidarity, Internationalism, and Feminist Futures held on September 22, 2018 at The People's Forum in NYC.

Sojourner-2-panel.mp4, 2018-12-21

Physical Description: 6.34 Gigabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

What would it look like to refuse antiblackness and realize black futurity as a radical possibility for living otherwise? A conversation with Maboula Soumahoro, Christina Sharpe, Denise Ferreira da Silva, Françoise Vergés Moderated by Kaiama Glover

Part of The Sojourner Project - Dialogues on Black Precarity, Fungibility, and Futurity A convening curated by the Practicing Refusal Collective

This conversation was recorded on October 30, 2018 in Paris, France.

The Sojourner Project was convened with the generous support of the Barnard Center for Research on Women, Columbia Institute for Research on Women Gender and Sexuality Studies, the Columbia Institute for Ideas and Imagination, and the Barnard College Office of International Initiatives and Special Projects.

Soujourner-1-Visualizing-Refusal.mp4, 2018-12-18

Physical Description: 1002.32 Megabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

Visualizing Refusal A Conversation with Tina Campt and Rizvana Bradley Moderated by Tavia Nyong'o

Part of The Sojourner Project - Dialogues on Black Precarity, Fungibility, and Futurity A convening curated by the Practicing Refusal Collective

This conversation was recorded on October 30, 2018 in Paris, France.

The Sojourner Project was convened with the generous support of the Barnard Center for Research

on Women, Columbia Institute for Research on Women Gender and Sexuality Studies, the Columbia Institute for Ideas and Imagination, and the Barnard College Office of International Initiatives and Special Projects.

Soujourner-3-Hartman-Brand.mp4, 2018-12-21

Physical Description: 3.35 Gigabytes

Physical Description: .mp4 file wrapper

### General

Reading of The Blue Clerk by Dionne Brand Followed by a conversation with Saidiya Hartman

Part of The Sojourner Project - Dialogues on Black Precarity, Fungibility, and Futurity A convening curated by the Practicing Refusal Collective

This event was recorded on October 31, 2018 in Paris, France.

The Sojourner Project was convened with the generous support of the Barnard Center for Research on Women, Columbia Institute for Research on Women Gender and Sexuality Studies, the Columbia Institute for Ideas and Imagination, and the Barnard College Office of International Initiatives and Special Projects.

Zinzi-Clemmons-and-Crystal-Hana-Kim.mp4, 2018-12-04 <u>Physical Description</u>: 2.41 Gigabytes <u>Physical Description</u>: .mp4 file wrapper

## General

How do fictional narratives that weave through intimate and collective histories allow us to see our trappings and imagine futures where we are all more free? This reading and discussion features awardwinning writers Zinzi Clemmons, author of What We Lose (2017), and Crystal Hana Kim, author of If You Leave Me (2018), whose works explore the intimate legacies of political upheaval, race, migration, sexuality, motherhood, trauma and loss, and the malleability of memory. Moderated by Alexandra Watson.

## <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Courses and Resources, 1965-2012

## Career and Financial Workshops, 1965-1979

Title/Description	Instances	
Placement and Career Planning: President's Reports, 1965-1972	box 11	folder 9
Educational and Vocational Counseling Program, 1972-1973	box 18	folder 11
Vocational workshops brochures, 1972-1976	box 33	folder 3
Career Workshops announcements and registration form, 1973-1974	box 3	folder 5
After Barnard, What? Workshops, 1973-1974	box 14	folder 11
Career Placement Office: correspondence and proposals, 1973	box 12	folder 1
MLLE/Barnard Workshop participants list, 1974	box 14	folder 23
Vocational counseling workshops: questionnaires, correspondence, 1974	box 16	folder 5
Career Workshops: registrations and evaluations, 1974	box 16	folder 6
Career Workshops: questionnaires and miscellaneous, 1974	box 16	folder 7
Money Management Seminar, 1974	box 17	folder 5
Money Management Seminar, 1974	box 17	folder 6
After Barnard, What? Workshops, 1974	box 18	folder 1
Vocational Counseling Program proposal, circa 1974-1976	box 21	folder 2
Women Manager Workshop: proposal, correspondence, 1975	box 21	folder 11
After Barnard, What? Workshops, 1976	box 21	folder 7
Educational and Vocational Counseling Program, 1978-1979	box 31	folder 3

## Other Non-Credit Courses, 1973-1975

Title/Description	Instances	
Non-Credit Courses, 1973-1974	box 2	folder 4
Our Voices, Ourselves writing workshop, 1974-1975	box 17	folder 2
Publicity for Noncredit Courses, 1974	box 15	folder 10
Non-Credit Course Proposals, 1974	box 17	folder 1
Writing Workshop III, 1974	box 17	folder 3
Creative Writing Workshop, 1974	box 17	folder 4

Instances box 11 box 12 box 12 box 12 box 12 box 12	folder 3 folder 12 folder 7 folder 20
box 11 box 12 box 12 box 12	folder 12 folder 7 folder 20
box 12 box 12 box 12	folder 12 folder 7 folder 20
box 12 box 12	folder 7 folder 20
box 12	folder 20
box 12	
	folder 23
box 11	folder 10
box 12	folder 19
box 13	folder 6
box 14	folder 10
box 14	folder 13
box 15	folder 5
box 18	folder 10
box 14	folder 12
box 19	folder 8
box 21	folder 25
box 21	folder 26
box 16	folder 2
box 21	folder 27
box 25	folder 6
box 25	folder 7
box 26	folder 9
box 29	folder 1
box 29	folder 2
box 29	folder 3
	box 12 box 13 box 14 box 14 box 14 box 15 box 18 box 14 box 19 box 21 box 21 box 21 box 21 box 25 box 25 box 25 box 25 box 29

Barnard Continuing Education: correspondence, reports, 1978-1979	box 31	folder 2
Barnard Research Institute, 1978	box 26	folder 7
Continuing Education: correspondence, proposals, 1978	box 26	folder 8
Reid Hall program: correspondence, publicity, 1978	box 30	folder 6
Women's Studies correspondence, 1978	box 31	folder 9
Research Institute: correspondence, proposal, 1979	box 38	folder 4
Resumed Education Program, 1979	box 38	folder 8
Meeting the Needs of International and Cultural Studies: An Associates/ Affiliates Program at Barnard, circa 1990s	box 76	folder data_value_missing_2de6ffac07f512eed229e2
Women's Studies Meetings, 1993-1993	box 62	folder 3
Bedford Hills Education Program, 1999-2000	box 54	folder 10
Bedford Hills Education Program, 1999-2000	box 54	folder 11
Bedford Hills Education Program, 1999-2000	box 54	folder 12
Bedford Hills Education Program, 1999-2000	box 54	folder 9
Educational Program @ Bedford Hills, 2006	box 57	folder 3
CCIS Seminar, 2011	box 52	folder 13
Video Intensive, 2012	box 52	folder 16

# **Resource Collection**, 1971-2001

le/Description	Instances	
Women's Center Library correspondence, 1971-1973	box 9	folder 13
Bella Abzug Papers, 1976	box 24	folder 17
Books and Subscriptions, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 1
Books and Subscriptions, 1979	box 38	folder 13
Archival resource collections (Women's City Club of New York, NOW Legal Defense Fund, and BCRW institutional papers) correspondence and 1987 guide to the resource collection, 1980-2000	box 42	folder 13
AST/ Josephs Fund, 1981-1991	box 77	folder 1
Birdie Goldsmith Ast Resource Collection, 1982-1999	box 3	folder 10
Women's Library and Archival Center, 1982	box 41	folder 1
The Resource Collection of the Barnard Women's Center, 1987	box 70	folder 3
Women's Center Library, 1987-1990	box 41	folder 3

#### Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

BCRW Archive, 1989box 77folder 8Collection 1990-91, 1991box 77folder 2Bobbye Ortiz, 1990box 77folder 3Periodicals List 1990-91, 1991box 77folder 4Lists and Guides to the Collection, circa 1990sbox 77folder 5BCRW Collection Survey 2000, 2000box 54folder 5Library Project, 2001box 55folder 12Periodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014box 92folder 1-5Periodicals, 1987box 93binder 1-2			
Bobbye Ortiz, 1990box 77folder 3Periodicals List 1990-91, 1991box 77folder 4Lists and Guides to the Collection, circa 1990sbox 77folder 5BCRW Collection Survey 2000, 2000box 54folder 5Library Project, 2001box 55folder 12Periodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014box 92folder 1-5	BCRW Archive, 1989	box 77	folder 8
Periodicals List 1990-91, 1991box 77folder 4Lists and Guides to the Collection, circa 1990sbox 77folder 5BCRW Collection Survey 2000, 2000box 54folder 5Library Project, 2001box 55folder 12Periodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014box 92folder 1-5	Collection 1990-91, 1991	box 77	folder 2
Lists and Guides to the Collection, circa 1990sbox 77folder 5BCRW Collection Survey 2000, 2000box 54folder 5Library Project, 2001box 55folder 12Periodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014box 92folder 1-5	Bobbye Ortiz, 1990	box 77	folder 3
BCRW Collection Survey 2000, 2000box 54folder 5Library Project, 2001box 55folder 12Periodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014box 92folder 1-5	Periodicals List 1990-91, 1991	box 77	folder 4
Library Project, 2001box 55folder 12Periodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014box 92folder 1-5	Lists and Guides to the Collection, circa 1990s	box 77	folder 5
Deriodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014       box 92       folder 1-5	BCRW Collection Survey 2000, 2000	box 54	folder 5
	Library Project, 2001	box 55	folder 12
Periodicals, 1987box 93binder 1-2	Periodicals, 1975, 1977, 1980, 2014	box 92	folder 1-5
	Periodicals, 1987	box 93	binder 1-2

# Women's Counseling Project, 1972-1982

Title/Description	Instances	
Women's Counseling Project: minutes, correspondence, 1972-1975	box 18	folder 7
Women's Counseling Project funding proposal, 1973-1974	box 18	folder 6
Women's Counseling Project, 1976-1977	box 24	folder 19
Women's Counseling Project, bylaws, publicity, correspondence, 1977-1978	box 28	folder 3
Women's Counseling Project, minutes and memos, 1977-1978	box 28	folder 4
Women's Counseling Project, 1978-1979	box 31	folder 4
Women's Counseling Project annual report, 1978-1979	box 31	folder 5
Women's Counseling Project proposal, 1978	box 31	folder 6
Women's Counseling Project fundraising, 1979-1980	box 42	folder 4
Women's Counseling Project minutes and board of directors, 1979-1980	box 42	folder 5
Women's Counseling Project, 1979-1982	box 41	folder 12
Women's Counseling Project, 1980	box 2	folder 3
Women's Counseling Project fundraising letter, 1980	box 42	folder 3
Women's Counseling Project raffle, 1980	box 42	folder 6

## Other Resources and Projects, 1971-2013

Title/Description	Instances	
Roster of Women Scholars, 1971-1972	box 11	folder 8
Proposals for Projects, 1972-1975	box 1	folder 6

Oral-Visual History Project: correspondence and Proposal,	box 12	folder 18
1972		
Reference File on Women and correspondence related to Resource Collection, 1972	box 18	folder 8
Student Legal and Medical Emergency Loan Fund, 1975	box 2	folder 2
Women Make Movies: proposal, 1975	box 18	folder 5
Oral History Project proposals, 1975	box 16	folder 3
Legal Referral Service background information, 1975-1976	box 21	folder 17
Legal Referral Service responses, 1975-1976	box 21	folder 18
Suggested projects, decided against, 1976-1977	box 25	folder 2
Oral History Project, 1976	box 21	folder 14
Oral History Project, 1976	box 24	folder 4
Oral History Project, 1976	box 24	folder 5
Rhoda Green: correspondence, survey, 1976	box 25	folder 5
Proposals for expansion of women's projects at Barnard, 1977	box 22	folder 8
Janet Blair movie, 1977	box 25	folder 3
The Scholars and the Artists, 1977	box 26	folder 10
Oral History Project, 1980	box 42	folder 12
Reading Groups/ spring 92, 1991	box 76	folder 8
Women and the Academy, 1997	box 62	folder 2
Student Initiatives, 1999	box 53	folder 15
New Initiatives/Student Initiated Events Fund, 2000	box 54	folder 8
Courtney Howland, 2009-2010	box 56	folder 7
Courtney Howland, 2013	box 52	folder 4
External Faculty Fellows, 2013	box 58	folder 2
Other Resources and Projects Media: DVDs and Audio CD, undated	box 81	cassette Loose
BC13-58_Video_369, BCRW New Fem Solutions v. 4:	box 81	

Arabic, Chinese, French, Spanish Final Indesign Files + PDF's, undated

## Scope and Contents

Created by Kathleen Losche Design; Sticky note on CD reads: "These are the NFS translated Indesign Files"

BC13-58\_Video\_398, BCRW Prison Video Final Cutbox 81QT-320x285, undatedBC13-58 Audio 493, Gender and Sexuality in Higherbox 81

BC13-58\_Audio\_493, Gender and Sexuality in Higher Education, undated

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Publications, Publicity, and Ephemera, 1962-2023

, <b>,</b> ,		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jane S. Gould talks and papers, 1962-1967	box 34	folder 9
Jane S. Gould talks and papers, 1967-1979	box 34	folder 8
Barnard College: The Women's Center (informational pamphlet), circa 1970s	box 70	folder 1
Publications, overviews, and brochures, 1971-1972	box 9	folder 10
Jane S. Gould talks and papers, 1971-1973	box 34	folder 7
Descriptive Leaflets and Brochures, 1971-1988	box 1	folder 4
Women's Work and Women's Studies bibliography and announcements (copy of bibliography from 1971), 1971	box 3	folder 7
Brochures, 1971	box 9	folder 11
Women's Work and Women's Studies correspondence and miscellaneous, 1971	box 11	folder 4
Women's Work and Women's Studies 1971, 1971	box 70	folder 8
HELP: A Resource Booklet, 1972-1973	box 3	folder 9
Publicity (copy and clippings), 1972-1973	box 11	folder 15
HELP: A Resource Booklet, 1972-1973	box 12	folder 5
Directory of Services for Women in Morningside Heights (HELP booklet), 1972-1973	box 12	folder 22
Women's Work and Women's Studies bibliography and announcements (copy of bibliography from 1972), 1972-1974	box 3	folder 8
Publicity, 1972-1983	box 33	folder 2
Women's Work and women's Studies questionnaire about 1971 edition, 1972	box 11	folder 5

### Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

Registry of Women Artists, 1972	box 12	folder 21
Proposal for an Annual Bibliography/Newsletter, 1972	box 14	folder 6
Women's Work and Women's Studies questionnaires, 1972	box 14	folder 7
Women's Work and Women's Studies correspondence, publicity, 1972	box 14	folder 8
Alumnae Magazine Clippings on the Center, 1972-1991	box 76	folder 2
Publicity materials: press clippings, 1973-1974	box 13	folder 2
Volunteers for Women's Work and Women's Studies correspondence, 1973-1974	box 17	folder 7
Women's Work and Women's Studies: general, 1973-1974	box 17	folder 8
Women's Work and Women's Studies: The Feminist Press, 1973-1974	box 17	folder 9
Women's Work and Women's Studies: questionnaires and edition, 1973-1974	box 17	folder 10
Plenum's Encyclopedia of Women: correspondence and memos, 1973	box 12	folder 13
Women's Center pamphlets, 1973	box 33	folder 4
Women's Work and Women's Studies 1972 (two copies, one hardcover and one softcover), 1972	box 70	folder 6,7
Jane S. Gould talks and papers, 1974-1976	box 34	folder 6
Academic proposal: The Future of Scholarship in Women's Studies, 1974-1977	box 13	folder 8
Finding a Commercial Publisher for Women's Work and Women's Studies: correspondence, proposals, 1974	box 17	folder 11
BCRW Ephemera, 1974-1998	box 70	folder 1
Publicity: Media Information, 1975-1975	box 15	folder 11
Women's Work and Women's Studies bibliography 1973-1974 edition, 1975	box 4	folder 7
Correspondence with the KNOW Collective about publication of Women's Work and Women's Studies, 1975	box 14	folder 9
Publicity: General, 1975	box 15	folder 12
Brochures, 1975	box 16	folder 4
Women's Work and Women's Studies 1973-1974: A Bibliography, The Barnard College Women's Center (2 copies), 1975	box 71	folder 6
Women's Work and Women's Studies: correspondence, 1976-1978	box 29	folder 5
Event color dars 1076 1000		

#### Guide to Barnard Center for Research on Women Records BC13.58

	box 1	folder 7
Publicity, 1977-1978	box 26	folder 12
Jane S. Gould talks and papers, 1977-1979	box 34	folder 5
Women Returning to School: A 16-year Perspective, 1977	box 22	folder 16
Publicity, 1977	box 22	folder 18
Special Programs for Women in Higher Education: A report from the Barnard College Conference, March 14-16, 1979, The Barnard Women's Center, 1979	box 70	folder 4
The Feminist Press correspondence about Women's Work and Women's Studies, 1979-1980	box 38	folder 12
Publicity, 1979-1980	box 40	folder 8
Jane S. Gould talks and papers, 1980-1983	box 34	folder 4
Women's Center Publications, 1981-2001	box 59	folder 2
Center News, 1981-2006	box 59	folder 3
About the Center, 1982-1998	box 59	folder 16
Jane S. Gould talks and papers, 1984	box 34	folder 3
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, The Barnard College Women's Center, Vol. I, No. 1, 1986	box 70	folder 5
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. II, no. 1, 1986	box 72	folder 1
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues Vol. 1-8, 1986-1993	box 60	
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, volumes 1-5, some issues from volumes 6-8, 1986-1993	box 43	
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. II, no. 2, 1987	box 72	folder 1
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. II, no.3, 1987	box 72	folder 1
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. III, no 1, 1988	box 72	folder 1
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. III, no.2, 1988	box 72	folder 1
Information for new students about BCRW and the Resource Collection, 1989	box 6	folder 1
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. IV, no. 1, 1989	box 72	folder 2
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. IV, no. 2, 1989	box 72	folder 2

BCRW and The Scholar and the Feminist conference t-shirts, circa 1990s	box 7	
JJ Publicity, circa 1990s	box 53	folder 3
Pornography - Newsletters, circa 1990s	box 77	folder 6
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. V, no.1, 1990	box 72	folder 2
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. V, no.2, 1990	box 72	folder 2
A Bibliography Women of Color: The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, The Barnard College Women's Center, Volume VI, number 1 (Spring 1991), 1991	box 70	folder 2
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, Vol. VI, no.1, 1991	box 72	folder 3
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, vol. 7, no.1, 1992	box 72	folder 3
Event calendars and invitation, 1992-1999	box 4	folder 2
Center News bulletin/newsletter, 1992-2006	box 4	folder 4
	Box 82	object Loose
Center News bulletin/newsletter, 1992-2006	box 40	folder 16
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, vol. 7, no.2, 1993	box 72	folder 3
The Barnard Occasional Papers on Women's Issues, vol. 8, no.1, 1993	box 72	folder 3
Books sponsored by the Women's Center, 1997-1998	box 34	folder 10
New Feminist Solutions, circa 2000s	box 51	folder 12
Newsday article, 2000-2001	box 53	folder 18
Feminists Against Childhood Newsday article, 2000-2001	box 53	folder 2
Publicity, 2000-2006	box 57	folder 12
Web Journal Vol. 1 No. 1, 2000-2001	box 57	folder 5
Scholar and Feminist Online, 2006-2007	box 51	folder 7
SF Online Polar Year, 2007	box 57	folder 8
Women, Work, and the Academy: New Feminist Solutions series volume 2, 2007	box 42	folder 10
BCRW Newsletter, 2008	box 42	folder 11
BCRW Newsletter, 2009-2012	box 41	folder 11
BCRW Newsletters, 2007-2009	box 59	folder 1

Fall 2011-Calendar, 2011	box 52	folder 7
Online Feminism Impact Paper, 2011	box 53	folder 11
Gwen Beetham-Food Justice Survey, 2011	box 53	folder 7
NFS 8 Online Feminism, 2012	box 53	folder 12
Brochure, 2023	box 53	folder 19
Photographs	Box 79	
Publications, Publicity, and Ephemera Media: VHS Tape and DVD, 2002; 2019	box 83	cassette Loose
BC13-58_Video_356, Sarah Jones - Promotional Video, 2002	box 83	
Center News bulletin/newsletter, 2001-2006	box 85	folder 1
Center News bulletin/newsletter, 2007-2013	box 85	folder 2
Queer Dreams and Nonprofit Blues: Dilemmas of the Nonprofit Tradition in LGBT Politics Conference Program, 2013	box 85	folder 3
Photographs (including some from the "30th Anniversary of the Women's Center"), undated	box 88	folder 3
CenterNews: Calendar of Events, 2018	box 86	folder 4
Photo Album dedicated to the "30th Anniversary of the Women's Center", 2001	box 89	object Scrapbook
Center News bulletin/newsletter, 1989-2009	box 103	folder 14
BCRW Newsletter, 2010-2014	box 103	folder 15
Women's Work and Women's Studies: A Bibliography Signed by Emily Kofron to Dean Sue, 1973-1974	box 106	folder 4
Event Posters/Promotional Materials, undated	box 107	folder 1
BCRW 40th Anniversary Tote Bag	box 107	folder 2
BCRW Newsletters and Publications (New Feminist Solutions), 2004-2016	box 107	folder 3
CenterNews Calendar of Events, 2017	box 107	folder 4

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents